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AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS COMPANY
2010 ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K

In this Annual Report on Form 10-K, “American Regraphics Company,” “ARC,” “the Company,” “we,” “tisand “our” refer to
American Reprographics Company, a Delaware corjporadnd its consolidated subsidiaries, unlesstimtext otherwise dictates.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwardlimg statements within the meaning of Section ®7fe Securities Act of
1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Secuitigisange Act of 1934, as amended. When usedsritimual Report on Form
10-K, the words “believe,” “expect,” “anticipateiéstimate,” “intend,” “plan,” “targets,” “likely,™will,” “would,” “could,” and
variations of such words and similar expressionthag relate to our management or to the Compamynéended to identify forward-
looking statements. These forward-looking statesiamtolve risks and uncertainties that could cactgal results to differ

materially from those contemplated herein. We hia&rribed in Part |, Item 1A-“Risk Factors” a numbg&factors that could cause
our actual results to differ from our projectionsestimates. These factors and other risk factessribed in this report are not
necessarily all of the important factors that cozddse actual results to differ materially fromst@xpressed in any of our forward-
looking statements. Other unknown or unpredictédodéors also could harm our results. Consequethtére can be no assurance that
the actual results or developments anticipatedsowili be realized or, even if substantially reatiz that they will have the expected
consequences to, or effects on, us. Given thesertantties, you are cautioned not to place undlgnee on such forward-looking
statements.

Except where otherwise indicated, the statementterirathis Annual Report on Form 10-K are madefabedate we filed this
report with the Securities and Exchange Commisarmhshould not be relied upon as of any subseglatet All future written and
verbal forward-looking statements attributable $couany person acting on our behalf are expregsified in their entirety by the
cautionary statements contained or referred thigigection. We undertake no obligation, and sppadi§ disclaim any obligation, to
publicly update or revise any forward-looking staémnts, whether as a result of new information,rievents or otherwise. You
should, however, consult further disclosures weeriaKuture filings of our Annual Reports on For@-K, Quarterly Reports on
Form 10-Q, and Current Reports on Form 8-K, andaangndments thereto, as well as our proxy statement

TRADEMARKS AND TRADE NAMES

We own or have rights to a number of trademarkwjs®marks, and trade names that we use in cotijumwith the operation of ol
business, including the name and design mark “AR@Acan Reprographics Compa®y’ “Planwell ® ,” “PlanWell PDS®,”
“PlanWell EnterpriséM,” and various design marks associated therewitaddition, we own or have rights to various tradem,
service marks, and trade names that we use reljionaonjunction with the operation of our segnserithis report also includes
trademarks, service marks and trade names of otimepanies.
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PART I
Iltem 1. Business
Our Company

We are the largest reprographics company in théedrStates with a network that consists of mora 226 production facilities in
the U.S., significant operations in Canada, antbaing presence in the United Kingdom, India andn@hOur primary business is
providing highly-specialized document managementises, document distribution and logistics, anidpon-demand services to t
architectural, engineering and construction indusir AEC industry. As a part of these services figguently place equipment in
our customers’ offices and sell our services orrayse basis on-site, a practice commonly refaoexd facilities management, or
“FM” services. We also sell reprographics equipnaamd supplies to complement our service offeriBgsed on our extensive
footprint and technologgnabled services, we are uniquely positioned toagenstore, distribute and print documents thatatieal
to the AEC industry, including large-format constian drawings, small-format specification docunseaind color architectural
renderings.

Construction documents are frequently reproducesthart runs and fast turnaround times, and arestlale/ays technical, complex,
constantly changing and confidential. We believehokl the leading market share position in 30 eflfielsen Grou top 50 majo
metropolitan markets, and operate in eight timemasy cities and with eight times the number ofiserfacilities as our next large
competitor. We also provide services on-site inrapimately 5,800 of our customers’ offices. We beé our national footprint
provides a significant competitive advantage agéjpeographics industry is largely comprised of knhacal operators. We are the
only single-source supplier of national reprograplservices for regional, national and global AE®$.

We also leverage our core competencies to addradeetropportunities outside of the constructiorustdy. We provide document
management and printing services to the retaisgerce, technology, entertainment, and healthodrestries, among others. A
significant portion of our non-AEC revenues aredsd from supplying digital color printing servicescustomers with short-run,
high-turnover promotional, advertising and markgtieeds. We began to market these services in 2@d€r a separate and
dedicated brand known as Riot Creative Imaging.

We believe our long-standing customer relationshdpsnain expertise, document management capadiéitie logistics services
make us critical to the $788 billion AEC industGonstruction drawings and specifications are tlimany means of communication
in the AEC industry and link architects, enginesmd construction professionals with more than 20@ing trades throughout the
life of a construction project. These drawingsasaally larger than 11” x 17fequire specialized printing and finishing equipie
produce, and an intimate understanding of industisk flows. Changes in construction projects amewnicated through
distribution of new or updated drawings or speaiifiens, which means that a document may be chasgatifo a reprographer,
printed and redistributed to project team members numerous tidoemg the course of a building project. An initsgt of 300 desic
documents can easily expand to 1,000 documento,rand the number of reproductions can numbertive tens of thousands.
Our ability to manage this massive flow of changamgl widely-distributed documents can significamfuence the efficiency and
productivity of our customers’ projects.

We complement our market-leading reprographic ses/with the latest document management technaodyproprietary software
to strengthen our customer relationships and isereastomer retention. In June 2000 we launcheflagship, cloud-based
planroom application, PlanWell Enterprise. Sincentlwve have introduced 10 other process improveswdtware applications that
address online order management, print cost regpb& management, print automation, consolidatirdinistrative access, and
digital document distribution.

While we began operations in California and cutyedérive approximately 32% of our net sales fropemtions in that state, our
company has grown and our market share has inc¢asmigh more than 140 acquisitions of local rgpaphics and related
companies that, in most cases, have more than&s gé operating history at the time of acquisitiGuir preferred practice is to
maintain the senior management of companies weirgcqu

Historically, our operating segments have functibnader local brand names. Each brand name typiegresents a business or
group of businesses that has been acquired by tise Ipast, industry conventions led us to mairdaguired brands wherever
practical due to the local nature of constructiotivity. Over the past several years, however, narge construction companies
have grown through mergers and acquisitions, ergatimarket in which we believe that regional diamal service providers have a
greater marketing advantage. As a result, we hagarbconsolidating our operations under a singdadyrARC, to highlight the
scope and scale of our services, especially witheet to customers that have a national presence.

We identify operating segments based on the vabasmess activities that earn revenue and incoerse, whose operating results
are reviewed by the chief operating decision maRased on the fact that operating segments havasimoducts and services,
classes of customers, production processes andmdocharacteristics, we are deemed to operatesamgjke reportable segment. ¢
Note 2“Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” forrfber information.
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Our main office is located at 1981 North Broadw@ayite 385, Walnut Creek, California 94596, andtelephone number at that
location is (925) 949-5100.

Available Information

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, gretatements, and other information with the S¢iesrand Exchange Commission
(the “SEC”). You may read and copy any documenfileevith the SEC at the SEC'’s public referencemoat 100 F Street, N.E,
Washington, DC 20549. Please call the SEC at 15#00-0330 for information on the public referencemo The SEC maintains an
internet site that contains annual, quarterly amdent reports, proxy statements and other infolomahat issuers file electronically
with the SEC. The SEC'’s internet siten/w.sec.gov.

Our internet address veww.e-arc.com You can access our Investor Relations webpageidivrour websitayww.earc.com, by
clicking on the “Investor Relations” link at theptof the page. We make available free of chargeutfh our Investor Relations
webpage, our proxy statements, Annual Reports om AO-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Currenp®&tés on Form 8-K, and
any amendments to those reports filed or furnigheduant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934nasnded (the “Exchange
Act”), as soon as reasonably practicable after soaterial is electronically filed with, or furnisth¢o, the SEC. We also make
available, through our Investor Relations webpatgements of beneficial ownership of our equigusigies filed by our directors,
officers, 10% or greater stockholders and othedeufection 16 of the Exchange Act. The refereaaait website does not
constitute incorporation by reference of the infatimn contained in the website and should not msidered part of this document.
You can request a printed copy of these documertdiding exhibits, at no cost, by contacting owelstor Relations department by
telephone at 925-949-5100 or in writing to 1981 tRddroadway, Suite 385, Walnut Creek, Californi®9d, Attention: David
Stickney, Vice President of Corporate Communicaion

Corporate Background and Reorganization

In February 2005, we reorganized from American Bgm@phics Holdings, L.L.C., a California limitedltility company
(“Holdings”), into American Reprographics Comparaypelaware corporation. We conduct our operatibraugh our whollyewned
operating subsidiary, American Reprographics Compla..C., a California limited liability companygnd its subsidiaries.

Acquisitions

We have pursued acquisitions to expand and compieaw existing service offerings and to incredsertumber of markets where
we believe we could become a market leader. Sif6&,.we have acquired more than 140 companiestég@ant acquisitions inclus
one Chinese reprographics company for a purchase @i $0.6 million in 2010, two domestic reprognags companies and one
Chinese reprographics company for an aggregatédasecprice of $2.9 million in 2009, and 13 domesjrographics companies
acquired in 2008 for an aggregate purchase pri&8b0 million.

On August 1, 2008, we commenced operations of UDd8ument Solutions Co., Ltd. (“UDS”), our businessiture with
Unisplendour Corporation Limited (“Unisplendour” tNIS”). The purpose of UDS is to pair the digitthcument management
solutions of our Company with the brand recognitioid Chinese distribution channel of Unisplendouéliver digital
reprographics services to China’s growing consioadndustry. Under the terms of the agreement,Gampany and Unisplendour
have an economic ownership interest of 65 peraah3s percent, respectively.

While our interest in acquisitions remains high, lveee largely refrained from purchasing reprogrepleompanies during the
downturn in the construction industry. Our curreréntion is to resume our acquisition program wheonomic improvement in our
industry is evident and business valuations haagilsted.

Industry Overview

According to the International Reprographics Asation, or IRgA, the reprographics industry in theitdd States is approximately
$4.5 billion in size, with approximately 3,000 fiswith average annual sales of approximately $illiomand 20 to 25 employees.
It is important to note that these statistics haotbeen revised in recent years and it is oueb#iat the industry may be
significantly smaller due to the effects of theamtrecession and downturn in the constructionstrguReprographics companies
often family-owned, and locate their businessgzraximity to customer locations. All reprograph@sus on their ability to
turnaround jobs quickly and develop local relatlips. Reprographics services are purchased byyneagty trade in the
construction industry and are most often passedithir to project developers for reimbursement.

Demand for reprographics services in the AEC magkelosely tied to the level of activity in thersruction industry, which in turn
is driven by macroeconomic trends such as GDP ¢rawterest rates, job creation, and office vacamatgs. Reprographics revenues
are closely correlated to the private, non-residénectors of the construction industry, which aften the largest users of
reprographics services. According to FMI Corpomatior FMI, a consulting firm to the constructiomustry, the value of
construction “put in place” in the United States 2010 was estimated at $840 billion, with expamndis divided between residential
construction at 29.9% and commercial and publieyar-residential, construction at 70.1%.
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Reprographers also offer services in their custehwtdfices where reprographics equipment, and sionest staff, are provided on-
site under a FM agreement. FMs allow customerséoreprographics equipment and services in thégesfwithout the burden of
equipment ownership, maintenance or supplies. Thgte use of our equipment and services is invojastas if those services wi
produced in our centralized production facilitiedich allows the customer to submit such invoicegsréimbursement to their clier
Like most reprographics services, reimbursemetitdgprimary means of cost recovery for FM servi€®wth in this offering has
been robust, and is now expanding into managed geiwvices, or MPS, which is the outsourced manageéwf a customer’s entire
print network, including office printers, multi-fation devices, and office copiers. Photizo Groulgaaling international consulting
and research firm for the managed print servicekebaprojects growth in the market to double frapproximately $12 billion in tt
U.S. in 2009, to nearly $25 billion in 2013.

Digital color printing has been a critical partreprographics services since the introduction ohguroduction equipment in the
1990s. As the use of color has become more poputapst printing applications, non-AEC customergamticular are increasingly
using large and small-format color imaging for ¢hran production of point-of-purchase displays,i@igpublishing, presentation
materials, educational materials and marketing rizd$e InfoTrends, a leading independent researghrozation estimates that the
overall market for digital color printing servicesthe U.S., which includes the segments we fingtnecompelling, will reach $113
billion in 2010.

Our Competitive Strengths
We believe that our competitive strengths includdefollowing:

. Leading Market Position in a Specialized MarlWe are the largest reprographics company in the, Wig operations in
eight times as many cities and with eight timesrthmber of service facilities as our next largeshpetitor in this
fragmented and highly specialized market. We beliwe are market share leaders in most of the magdropolitan areas
we serve, and we believe our market share hasasedeas many small undercapitalized reprograplaees ¢closed as the
economic downturn continues. Our size and natifowprint provide us with significant economiessohle, making us
one of the lowest cost operators in the reprogepinidustry. Furthermore, our leading positionatstered by a highly-
diverse customer base in which no single custormesuanted for more than 2.7% of our net sales ir02

. Extensive National Footprint with Regional ExpegtWe are the only reprographics company with a nétwloat consist
of more than 225 production facilities in the U Sgnificant operations in Canada, and a growirggence in the United
Kingdom, India and China. To enhance our globas@nee, we also have partnerships with independpnvgraphers in
more than 50 countries around the world. Our serganters are digitally connected as a cohesiweankt allowing us to
provide our services locally, nationally, and glibpto more than 120,000 customers. Our footpriaba@nables us to sel
the local offices of our national and regional ons¢rs under a single contract through our Globali6es (formerly
Premier Accounts) prograr

. Leader in Technology and InnovaticTo maintain our leadership position amid growingattbn of technology by our
customers we have invested approximately $100aniliince 2000 in developing and maintaining ounnetogy
infrastructure and software applications. Our tetbgy investments have helped us automate workftirive production
costs down, increase efficiency and reduce ermredr customers and ourselves. We believe ountdolyy products are
well-positioned to become standards for documemtagement and distribution in the AEC industry. WRlanWell, our
cloud-based planroom application, we managed niiane 30 terabytes of customer data and uploadedxippately
400,000 original documents to the system each maunting 2010. We have developed and use other igtapy
technology that supports online order managemeint, gost recovery, bid management, digital docunaistribution, anc
cloud printing and project collaboration. A dedadstaff of 44 engineers and technical specialigth, expertise in
reprographics, internet-based applications, databasiagement, and internet security, provide us withnology
development and support capabilities unrivaleduniodustry.

. Flexible Operating Model and Strong Cash FloOur business model has several characteristicpthdtice consistent
cash flows under a variety of industry and econaoieditions including (i) high gross margins ralatto other
reprographers, (ii) variable costs that compris¥ %6 our total cost structure, as estimated in 28id (iii) the ability to
leverage our economies of scale to closely manag@wentory, receivables and capital expendituvés.generate strong
margins due to our lower cost structure and -margin valu-added service:

. Experienced Management Team and Highly Trained Y& Members of our executive and divisional senior
management teams have an average of more tharaB9gfandustry experience. To maintain contineitypperations and
local relationships, it is our preferred practioaraintain the senior management of the compangeaoguire. We
regularly offer training on every aspect of ouribass using a variety of online and in-person venaenducting up to ten
webinars or training seminars a week. We also elgtidgevelop our managerial “bench” through an dételership and
mentoring program conducted by our senior execgia#, as well as respected tl-party business consultan






Table of Contents

Our Business Strategy

We intend to strengthen our competitive positiothaspreferred provider of reprographics servicesach market we serve. We s
to leverage our assets, facilities and core comjpéds to drive increasing revenue, cash flow awditpbility in existing, adjacent
and new markets. Our key strategies to accomgiisset objectives include:

Global Services (formerly “Premier Accountsi)e created Global Services in 2004 to take advanségrowing
globalization and business consolidation within AteC market. We plan to further enhance our maskere and service
portfolio on a national level by continuing to afthe services of all of ARC operating locationdai@e regional and
national customers. We utilize our dedicated Gl@mlices sales team to establish ourselves aitarpeise level as the
only national reprographics services and technofgyider with extensive geographic and serviceabdjties.

Facilities Management/Managed Print Servi. We intend to capitalize on the continued trendwfcustomers to
outsource their document management services. 8iedate 1990s, we have placed reprographics ergripand
sometimes staff in our customers’ offices to eliaéthe burden of equipment ownership, maintenandehe
procurement of supplies. Customers are billed #eeiervices were outsourced, making reimbursethergrimary mear
of cost recovery for FM services, and renewalsstarh contracts are typically high. Commissionedistion the use of
facilities management service strongly suggestttteEM customer is more likely to be retained dirae, and use a
greater amount and number of related reprograpieicgces than a conventional reprographics custofseof

December 31, 2010, we had approximately 5,800ifi@siimanagement contracts, which represented 26f4%r revenue
in 2010. Managed print services, or MPS, is anresiten of our FM business in which we address thepegent and cost
recovery requirements of an entire enterprise prétdvork, including reprographics services. By assg the operation of
substantially all of our customers’ print operatipwe can offer them a mix of on-site and off-siéevices to provide more
cost-effective operations, better asset managerapdtgreater flexibility in production capacity. Wéhthis initiative is
attractive to clients of any size, it has provethéceffective in attracting new business from eugér Global Services
customers

Strategic AcquisitionaNVe have pursued acquisitions of reprographics compdo expand and complement our existing
geographic footprint, especially in markets wheeshelieve we could become a market leader. Sin8&,13e have
acquired more than 140 companies, realizing sutigtaperating and purchasing synergies by leva@agur existing
corporate infrastructure, best practices and ectmof scale. While we have largely refrained frpunchases of U.S.
reprographics companies during the recent econdovimturn, we believe we can continue to grow owgitess by
acquiring small, privately-held companies that edocal markets once the construction market betgimecover. Outside
of the U.S., we will continue to look for opporttias in high-growth markets similar to our businesseture with
Unisplendour Corporation Limited in China, and aex operations in Indi

Generate Incremental Revenue From Technold@yr ability to design, develop and license bastlass software
applications, combined with our national distriloatifootprint, creates the opportunity to estabdigtndards for technolos
use in the reprographics industry. By adding vaédueonventional services with technology and chaggiur customers f
advances in productivity and efficiency, we seeleaerate incremental revenue growth in the fuflinese value-added
services include digital document distributione fibormat and document conversions, building infaromemodeling, scan-
to-file, and digital document archiving, some ofigthare based on licensing and subscription matielscreate recurring
revenue. Digital services revenue compromised &féwerall revenue in 201!

Riot Creative ImagincSince the 1990s, we have provided an extensivg afrarge- and small-format digital color
printing services to our AEC and non-AEC custontlersugh our reprographics service centers. Ovepéist 12 months,
we have consolidated a significant portion of atisting color production capacity into ten centzali production facilitie
under a new, dedicated color services brand cRlietiCreative Imaging. We support these centerk wiit existing color
sales, support, and production team that has legnmposed to address the special promotional, magkend advertising
needs of retail companies and others in the non-At&ket. In less than a year, Riot has attractgl-profile clients such
as Adobe, Ducati motorcycles, metropolitan andaegli sports stadiums, national restaurant chalohing retailers and
others. We intend to create smaller support cemighén our existing branch network throughout 2@a ¥acilitate
national production and distribution servic
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Our Services

Reprographics services typically encompass busiteebasiness services including document managerdentiment distribution
and logistics, and print-on-demand. We also devedopnology applications to support and enhancgetkervices that improve
control and efficiency in document workflows, andrease productivity.

Our services apply to time-sensitive and graphierisive documents and fall into four primary catéezm

. Document manageme. Document management involves storing, trackirgy@oviding authorized access to documents
we maintain on our customers behalf. This is largelcomplished through digital database manageasgdbcuments
enter our digital infrastructure and are maintainadur production workstations, servers and neksu

. Document distribution and logisti. Document distribution and logistics involves starring digital documents
throughout our local and wide-area computer neta,caikd over the internet, as well as the pickulively and shipping
of hardcopy documents to and from locations arahedvorld.

. Print-on-demand Print-on-demand involves quick-turnaround digigahting in black and white and color, and in alevi
variety of sizes and forma

. Facilities managemer. On-site services, frequently referred to as FAslany combination of the above services supplied
at a customer’s location. On-site services invahlaeing equipment and sometimes staff in our custshiocation to
provide convenience printing and other reprograpbarvices. Our FM service offering is evolvingrtolude the
management of entire print networks in our cust@’ offices, which we refer to as MP

We deliver these services through our specializetrtology, more than 550 sales and customer seswigdoyees, and more than
5,800 on-site services facilities at our customksations. All of our local service centers aramected by a digital infrastructure,
allowing us to deliver services, products, and gatumore than 120,000 U.S. customers who purchgeeds and services from us
in the past 24 months.

These broad categories of services are providedrtéd\EC customers, as well as to our non-AEC custsrthat have similar
document management and production requirementsABG customers work primarily with high volumeslafge-format
construction plans and small-format specificatioouments that are technical, complex, constanéygimg and frequently
confidential. Our non-AEC customers generally reggervices that apply to black and white and cetoall format documents,
promotional documents of all sizes, and the digltsdribution of document files to multiple locat®for a variety of print-oteman
needs, including short-run digital publishing.

In order to increase our industry influence andlglsh industry standards for best business arthtdogy practices throughout the
reprographics industry, we also:

. License our suite of reprographics technologypots, including our flagship online planroom, PAll, to independent
reprographers

. Operate Profit and Education in Reprographic&{RP) Group, a trade organization wholly-owned ks through which
we charge membership fees and provide purchasiolgnology, and educational benefits to other reamiters. PEIR
members are required to license PlanWell and maghpgse equipment and supplies at a lower costtiiggncould obtain
independently. We also distribute our educatiomagjpams to PEIR members to help establish and pieb®st practices
within the reprographics industr

Customers

Our business is not dependent on any single custonmarticular customers, the loss of any one oref whom would have a
material adverse effect on our business. Our custerre both local and national companies, witeingle customer accounting for
more than 2.7% of our net sales in 2010.

We have a geographic concentration risk as sal€glifornia, as a percentage of total sales, wppeaimately 32%, 33% and 36%
for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 angi, 286pectively.

Operations

Geographic Presenc®Ve operate 239 reprographics service centers,dimgiL225 reprographics service centers in 198<citiet2
states throughout the United States and in theiftisf Columbia, seven reprographics service asnteCanada, and one in the
United Kingdom. We also have a business ventufghima with four locations, and two startup locasiom India. Our reprographics
service centers are located in close proximith#rhajority of our customers and offer pick-up detlvery services within a 15 to
30 mile radius. In our three prior fiscal yeardesautside the United States have been smallroutigg, amounting to

$37.1 million, $28.2 million and $24.2 million ftine years ending December 31, 2010, 2009, and 26§Bectively



Hub and Satellite ConfiguratiolWe organize our business into operating segmeatsytically consist of a cluster configuration of
at least one large service facility, or hub, angesal smaller facilities, or satellites, that argitélly connected as a cohesive network,
allowing us to provide all of our services bothdllg and nationwide. Our hub and satellite confagiom enables us to shorten our
customers’ document processing and distributiom tias well as achieve higher utilization of outpenices by coordinating the
distribution of work orders digitally among our giee centers.
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Management Systems and ContrWe operate with a largely centralized administeafunction, with business decisions being
heavily influenced by local and regional businggsrimation and business trends. Our common praiiteemaintain the
management team and sales force of acquired coegpemnorder to maintain strong local customer i@tahips. Our local
management maintains autonomy over the day-to-gayations of their business units, including pedfility, customer billing,
receivables collection, and service mix decisions.

Our senior management closely monitors and reveaes of our segments through daily reports thataiomperating and financial
information such as sales, inventory levels, pusgifgacommitments, collections, and receivablesddition, our operating segme
submit monthly reports to senior management tlaakteach segments’ financial and operating perfoo@an comparison to
historical performance.

Suppliers and Vendors

We purchase raw materials, consisting primarilpaper, toner, and other consumables. Our reprogsaphuipment, which includ
imaging and printing equipment, is either purchasel@ased for use in our service facilities ardlitees management sites. We
centralize the purchase of most goods and seraicék® corporate level in order to maximize thenecoies associated with our size,
while specialized goods and services are oftenhased locally to maintain the efficiencies and tseasitivity required to meet
specific customer demands. We continually monitarkat conditions and product developments to takemtage of our buying
power.

Our primary vendors of equipment, maintenance sesyiand reprographics supplies include Oce N.¥er#, and Xpedx, a divisic
of International Paper Company. We have long-standtlationships with all of our suppliers and vedide we receive favorable
prices as compared to our competition, due todhgel quantities we purchase and strong relatioashiii our vendors. Significant
market fluctuations in our raw material costs haiatorically been limited to paper prices and weehtypically maintained strong

gross margins due, in part to our efforts to paseeased material costs through to our customers.

Sales and Marketing

Divisional Sales ForceWe market our products and services throughoutttiged States through localized sales forces and a
combination of national and local marketing in eaddrket we serve. We had approximately 550 salésastomer service
representatives as of December 31, 2010. Eachfsatesgenerally consists of a sales manager ataffof sales and customer
service representatives that target various custeggments. Sales teams serve both the centradmutce facility and satellite
facilities, or if market demographics require, @ieron behalf of a single service facility.

Global Services (formerly “Premier Accounts™o further enhance our market share and our alwdigervice national customers,
offer the services of all of ARC operating locasdp large regional and national customers thraughGlobal Services program. \
created Global Services to take advantage of gigpgiobalization within the AEC market, and to edfisfbourselves as the leading
national reprographer with extensive geographicserdice capabilities. This consolidated serviderafg allows us to attract large
AEC and non-AEC companies with document managerdésitibution and logistics, and print-on-demaneéaethat span wide
geographical or organizational boundaries. As afddeber 31, 2010, we maintained 44 Global Servicesumts.

PEIR Group We established the PEIR Group in July 2003, a meshiig-based organization for the reprographics strgu
Comprised of independent reprographers and regsbgmvendors, PEIR members are required to licBtea@Vell technology,
facilitating the promotion of our applications aslustry standards. We also provide general punshatscounts to PEIR members
through our preferred vendors. This provides otbBprographics companies the opportunity to purcegségpment and supplies at a
lower cost than they could obtain independentlyijevincreasing our influence and purchasing powigh wur vendors. Through
PEIR, we also present educational programs to menbesstablish and promote best practices witieninidustry. As of

December 31, 2010, the PEIR Group had 140 domastiénternational members.

Competition

According to the IRgA, most firms in the United ®reprographics services industry are smallapely-held entrepreneurial
businesses. The larger reprographers in the UBitas, besides ourselves, include Service Poif, dSubsidiary of Service Point
Solutions, S.A., Thomas Reprographics, Inc., AB@gding, LLC, and National Reprographics Inc. While mave no nationwide
competitors, we do compete at the local level wittumber of privately-held reprographics compardiemymercial printers, digital
imaging firms, and to a limited degree, retail cappps. Competition is primarily based on custosegevice, technological
leadership, product performance and price. See l#&m “Risk Factors — Competition in our industnycainnovation by our
competitors may hinder our ability to execute ousibess strategy and maintain our profitability.”
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Research and Development

We believe that to compete effectively we must aedslithe growing adoption of technology by our austies, and thus we conduct
research and development in order to enhance @tirexsoftware and web-based applications, as agetireate new proprietary
technology products. As of December 31, 2010, wpleyed 44 engineers and technical specialists @iftertise in software,
internet-based applications, database managemastét security and quality assurance. In totslearch and development
amounted to $4.7 million, $4.0 million and $5.1 it during the fiscal years ended December 31020009 and 2008,
respectively.

Proprietary Rights

Our success depends, in part, on our proprietdéoyriration and technology. We rely on a combinatibeopyright, trademark and
trade secret laws, license agreements, nondisel@d non-competition agreements, reseller agressparstomer contracts, and
technical measures to establish and protect ohtsrig our proprietary technology. Our PlanWelehse agreements grant our
customers a nonexclusive, nontransferable, limitathse to use our products and receive our sendnd contain terms and
conditions prohibiting the unauthorized reproductis transfer of our proprietary technologies. Win all title and rights of
ownership in our software products. In addition,emeer into agreements with some of our employésl-party consultants and
contractors that prohibit the disclosure or usewfconfidential information and require the aseignt to us of any new ideas,
developments, discoveries or inventions relatezltobusiness. We also require other third partesnter into nondisclosure
agreements that limit use of, access to, and biigtan of our proprietary information. We also rely a variety of technologies that
are licensed from third parties to perform key tioms.

We have registered our “American Reprographics Gompcombined name and design as a trademark héttunited States Patent
and Trademark Office (USPTO), and we have regidtédéanWell” and “PlanWell PDS” as trademarks witie USPTO and in
Canada, Australia and the European Union. We dowatany other registered trademarks or servickspar any patents, that are
material to our business.

For a discussion of the risks associated with ooapretary rights, see Item 1A — “Risk Factors —r@ailure to adequately protect
the proprietary aspects of our technology, inclgddanWell, may cause us to lose market share.”

Information Technology

We operate a technology center in Silicon Vallegupport our reprographics services and softwaveldpment. We also have a
facility in Kolkata, India which gives us a powerfind cost effective resource to support our reteand development. Our
technology centers also serve as design and deweltfacilities for our software applications, and Silicon Valley technology
center houses our North American database adnati@trteam and networking engineers.

From these technology centers, our technical &afble to remotely manage, control and troublestt@primary databases and
connectivity of each of our operating segmentssHiiows us to avoid the costs and expenses ofagtimgl costly database
administrators and network engineers in each ofeuvice facilities.

All of our reprographics service centers are cotetuia a high-performance, dedicated wide areaarkt with additional capacity
and connectivity through a virtual private netwtskhandle customer data transmissions and e-coneniantsactions. Our
technology centers use both commonly availablexso# and custom applications running in a clustemedputing environment and
employ industry-leading technologies for redundamackup, and security.

Employees

As of December 31, 2010, we had approximately 3gt@ployees, 16 of whom are covered by two colledtiargaining agreements.
The collective bargaining agreement with our subsyd Ridgway’s, LLC, covers six employees and¢b#ective bargaining
agreement with our subsidiary, BPI Repro, LLC, egswseven employees. We have not experienced astapkage during the past
five years and believe that our relationships witlh employees and collective bargaining units aedg

Executive Officers of the Registrant

The following sets forth certain information regaglall of our executive officers as of March 9,120

Name Age Position
Kumarakulasingam Suriyakum 57 Chairman, President and Chief Executive Off
Jonathan R. Math 60 Chief Financial Officer and Secrete

Rahul K. Roy 51 Chief Technology Office

Dilantha Wijesuriye 49 Chief Operating Office

Kumarakulasingam“Suri”) Suriyakumar has served as our President and Chief Executiviegdfince June 1, 2007, and he served
as the Company’s President and Chief Operating@ffrom 1991 until his appointment as Chief Exaeu©Officer. On July 24,
2008, Mr. Suriyakumar was appointed Chairman ofagird of Directors. Mr. Suriyakumar served as @visor of Holdings fron



March 1998 until his appointment as a director ofekican Reprographics Company in October 2004 Sdriyakumar joined Micr
Device, Inc. (our predecessor company) in 1989%étmme the Vice President of Micro Device, Incl990. Prior to joining the
Company, Mr. Suriyakumar was employed with AitkggeSce & Co. LTD, a highly diversified conglomerated one of the five
largest corporations in Sri Lanka. Mr. Suriyakunsaan active member of the International ReprogiapAssociation (IRgA).
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Jonathan R. Mathejoined American Reprographics Company as its Chilefincial Officer in December 2006. From 2001 t6&0
Mr. Mather was employed at NETGEAR, a manufactofexomputer networking products, as its Executivee\President and Chief
Financial Officer. Before NETGEAR, from July 1995March 2001, Mr. Mather worked at Applause Inapasumer products
company, where he served as President and Chieliixe Officer from 1998 to 2001, as Chief Finah€¥#ficer and Chief
Operating Officer from 1997 to 1998 and as Chiefaficial Officer from 1995 to 1997. From 1985 to 898Ir. Mather was
employed with Home Fashions Inc., a consumer prgdtampany, where he served as Chief Financiat@ffrom 1992 to 1995,
and as Vice President, Finance, of an operatinmeat Louverdrape, from 1988 to 1992. Prior to,thatspent more than two years
at the semiconductor division of Harris Corporatiatommunications equipment company, where heedeas the Finance Manager
of the offshore manufacturing division. He also keat in public accounting for four years with Coapé&rLybrand (now part of
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP) and for two years @itist & Young. Mr. Mather has an M.B.A. from Cornghiversity. He is a
Certified Management Accountant (C.M.A.) and a &&llChartered Accountant (F.C.A.).

Rahul K. Royoined Holdings as its Chief Technology OfficerSeptember 2000. Prior to joining the Company, Miy Ras the
founder, President and Chief Executive Officer ofrbtPlus Technologies, Inc., which developed safvfor the reprographics
industry, from August 1993 until it was acquiredthg Company in 1999. Mr. Roy also served as tHef@perating Officer of
InPrint, a provider of printing, software, duplicat, packaging, assembly, and distribution serviodechnology companies, from
1993 until it was acquired by the Company in 1999.

Dilantha Wijesuriyewas appointed as the Company’s Chief Operatingc@fiffective March 4, 2011. Mr. Wijesuriya joinedrd
Graphics, a segment of the Company, in Januar@®f 1He subsequently became president of that segm2001, became a
Company regional operations head in 2004 and tkearbe the Senior Vice President—National Operaiin2908, which position
he retained until his appointment as the Chief @jirg Officer. Prior to his employment with the Goamy, Mr. Wijesuriya was a
divisional manager with Aitken Spence & Co. LTDhighly diversified conglomerate and one of the figest corporations in Sri
Lanka.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

Our business faces significant risks. The followiisds factors could adversely affect our result®pérations and financial condition
and the price of our common stock. We may encouigks in addition to those described below. Adutisil risks and uncertainties
not currently known to us or that we currently déemmaterial may also impair or adversely affect mgults of operations and
financial condition.

Adverse domestic and global economic conditions aistuption of financial markets could have a matal adverse impact on oL
business and results of operations.

During the past several years, domestic and intiemml financial markets have experienced extremmerugtion, including, among
other things, extreme volatility in stock priceslaeverely diminished liquidity and credit availidhi These developments and the
related severe domestic and international econdmimturn, have continued to adversely impact owirtass and financial conditis
in a number of ways, including effects beyond thihse were experienced in previous recessionsarifited States and foreign
economies. The current restrictions in financiatkets and the severe prolonged economic downtusnadeersely affect the ability
of our customers and suppliers to obtain finanéangperations and purchases and to perform tlhgigations under agreements
with us. These restrictions could result in a daseein, or cancellation of, existing business, @¢diatit new business, and could
negatively impact our ability to collect on our aaats receivable on a timely basis, if at all. Aliigh there have been recent signs of
certain areas of economic improvement, we are enabpredict the duration and severity of the aurezonomic downturn and
disruption in financial markets and their effectsaur business and results of operations. Thesg®aee more severe than the
effects of previous economic recessions and maypdmggregate, have a material adverse effectioresults of operations and
financial condition.
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The residential and non-residential architecturagngineering and construction (AEC) industry is ifné midst of a severe
downturn. A continuing decline in the residentialnal nonresidential AEC industry, could adversely affectrofuture revenue anc
profitability.

We believe that the residential and non-resideA&C markets together accounted for approximatéhs ©f our net sales for the
year ended December 31, 2010, of which we belieganbi-residential AEC industry accounted for approxirhag8% of our net
sales to the AEC market and the residential AEQs$tny accounted for approximately 7% of our neésab the AEC market. Our
historical operating results reflect the cyclicatlavariable nature of the AEC industry. Both thgidential and non-residential
portions of the AEC industry are in the midst afewere downturn. The effects of the recent econdmienturn in the United States
economy and weakness in global economic conditiave resulted in a downturn in the residential moikresidential portions of
the AEC industry. We believe that the AEC indugtenerally experiences downturns several months aft®wnturn in the general
economy and that there may be a similar delayerr¢icovery in the AEC industry following a recovémthe general economy. A
prolonged downturn in the AEC industry would dinsimidemand for our products and services, and wbeléfore negatively affect
our revenues and have a material adverse impamtiobusiness, operating results and financial ¢mrdiSince we derive a majority
of our revenues from reprographics products andces provided to the AEC industry, our operatiaguits are more sensitive to
this industry than other companies that serve rdiwersified markets.

Because a majority of our overall costs are fixathanges in economic activity, positive or negatiaéfect our results o
operations.

Because approximately 45% of our overall costs Vigeel for the year ended December 31, 2010, chaitgeconomic activity,
positive or negative, affect our results of openmagi As a consequence, our results of operati@nsudoject to volatility and could
deteriorate rapidly in a prolonged environment @tlthing revenues. Failure to maintain adequath oaserves and to effectively
manage our costs could adversely affect our ahidityffset our fixed costs and may have a matadakrse effect on our results of
operations and financial condition.

Impairment of goodwill may adversely impact futuresults of operations

We have intangible assets, including goodwill atiteoidentifiable acquired intangibles on our bakeheet due to prior
acquisitions. The initial identification and valigat of these intangible assets and the determimatidthe estimated useful lives at the
time of acquisition involve management judgment estimates. Based on our annual goodwill impaitrassessment, we recorded
a $38.3 million impairment during 2010.

The results of our impairment analysis are asgdréicular point in time. If our assumptions regagffuture forecasted revenue or
gross margins of our operating segments (or “réppunits”) are not achieved, we may be requirecktmrd additional goodwill
impairment charges in future periods, if any suchnge constitutes a triggering event prior to thartgr in which we perform our
annual goodwill impairment test.

Competition in our industry and innovation by ouroenpetitors may hinder our ability to execute our $iness strategy and
maintain our profitability.

The markets for our products and services are Yighinpetitive, with competition primarily at locahd regional levels. We comp:t
primarily based on the level and quality of custoservice, technological leadership, product penomce and price. Our future
success depends, in part, on our ability to coetioumprove our service offerings, and develop iatefjrate technological advanc
If we are unable to effectively develop and intégtachnological advances into our service offexiagd technology products in a
timely manner, our operating results may be adeeféected. Technological innovation by our exigtior future competitors could
put us at a competitive disadvantage. In particaar business could be adversely affected if &ryuo competitors develop or
acquire superior technology that competes direetily or offers greater functionality than our prigpary technology, including our
flagship product, PlanWell.

We also face the possibility that competition widintinue to increase, particularly if copy and pinig or business services compar
choose to expand into the reprographics serviakssiny. Many of these companies are substantiatlyek and have significantly
greater financial resources than us, which cowddels at a competitive disadvantage. In additi@could encounter competition
the future from large, well-capitalized companiestsas equipment dealers and system integratdrsahgroduce their own
technology and leverage their existing distributibiannels. We could also encounter competition fnom-traditional reprographics
service providers that offer reprographics servaea component of the other services that theyigedo the AEC industry, such as
vendors to our industry that provide services diyeto our customers, bypassing reprographers. Mditgese companies are
substantially larger and have significantly grediteaincial resources than us, which could placatwscompetitive disadvantage. A
such future competition could adversely affectlousiness and impair our future revenue and prafitab
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The reprographics industry has undergone signifidachanges in recent years and will continue to ex@l Our failure to
anticipate and adapt to future changes in the regraphics industry could harm our competitive positi and future revenue and
profitability.

The reprographics industry has undergone significhanges in recent years. The industry’s mainyctidn technology has
migrated from analog to digital. This has prompaetlimber of industry trends, including a rapidtsiofvard decentralized
production and lower labor utilization. As digitaltput devices become smaller, less expensivegrgasiise and interconnected, end
users of construction drawings are placing thes&ds within their offices and other locations. €ite reprographics equipment
allows a customer to print documents and reviewl lcapies without the delays or interruptions assed with sending documents
out for copying, and digital document services thate once considered the domain of experts, ssichuiselves, are becoming
easier to accomplish in common office settingsoA&s a direct result of advancements in digitzhnelogy, labor demands have
decreased. Instead of producing one print jobtame, reprographers now have the capability to peedmultiple sets of documents
with a single production employee. By linking outplevices through a single print server, a producéimployee simply directs
output to the device that is best suited for the fs a result of these trends, reprographers hadgo modify their operations to
decentralize printing and shift costs from laboteichnology.

We expect the reprographics industry to continuevimve. Our industry is expected to continue tdraoe digital technology, not
only in terms of production services, but alsoeimts of network technology, digital document steragd management, and
information distribution, all of which will requirenvestment in, and continued development of, tetdgical innovation. If we fail to
keep pace with current changes or fail to antieimatadapt to future changes in our industry, idiclg changes in digital document
services, our competitive position could be harmvaith would have a material adverse impact on oturé revenue and
profitability.

If we fail to continue to develop and introduce nesgrvices and technologies successfully, our coritiwetpositioning and oul
ability to grow our business could be harmed.

In order to remain competitive, we must continuadlyest in new technologies that will enable usieet the evolving demands of
our customers. We cannot guarantee that we wildoeessful in the introduction, marketing and aidopof any of our new
technology services and products, or that we velledop and introduce in a timely manner innovasigevices and products that
satisfy customer needs or achieve market accept@nuoeailure to develop new services and prodantsintroduce them
successfully could harm our competitive positiod anr ability to grow our business, and our reverared operating results could
suffer.

In addition, as reprographics technologies contiougevelop, one or more of our current servicenirifjs may become obsolete. In
particular, digital technologies may significantgduce the need for high-volume printing. Digiedhinology makes traditional
reprographics equipment smaller and cheaper, whimh cause certain AEC customers to discontinueoautsg their reprographic
needs. Any such developments could adversely afigchusiness and impair future revenue and piufity.

If we are unable to charge for our vali-added services to offset potential declines improlumes, our long term revenue could
decline.

Our customers value the ability to view and ordamtp over the internet and print to output devicetheir own offices and other
locations throughout the country and the world204.0, our reprographics services excluding digéaenues represented
approximately 58% of our total net sales, and auailifies management services represented 20.48Grabtal net sales. Both
categories of revenue are generally derived frathaaige per square foot of printed material. Futecanological advances may
further facilitate and improve our customers’ apito print in their own offices or at a job sitks technology continues to improve,
this trend toward printing on an “as needed” baeidd result in decreasing printing volumes andidexgy revenues in the longer
term. Failure to offset these potential declineprinting volumes by changing how we charge for senvices and developing
additional revenue sources could significantly etffaur business and reduce our long term revergalting in an adverse effect on
our results of operations and financial condition.

We derive a significant percentage of net salesirwithin the State of California and our businessuld be disproportionately
harmed by an economic downturn or natural disastgfecting California.

We derived approximately 32% of our net sales ib®fdom our operations in California. As a resulé are dependent to a large
extent upon the AEC industry in California and,@déngly, are sensitive to economic factors affegtCalifornia, including general
and local economic conditions, macroeconomic treadd natural disasters (including earthquakesnalufires). In recent years, tt
real estate development projects (both resideatidinon-residential) in California have signifidgriteclined which, in turn, has
resulted in a decline in sales from within the foaliia-based AEC industry. Any adverse developmaffesting California could
have a disproportionately negative effect on osults of operations and financial condition.

Our growth strategy depends, in part, on our ahjliib successfully complete and manage our acquisisi and branch openings.
Failure to do so could impede our future growth aradiversely affect our competitive position.

As part of our growth strategy, we intend to prutiepursue strategic acquisitions within the repeqnics industry. Since 1997, we
have acquired more than 140 businesses, most chw¥ere long established in the communities in Whiey conduct the



business. Our efforts to execute our acquisiticaiegy may be affected by our ability to continoédentify, negotiate, close
acquisitions and effectively integrate acquiredihesses. In addition, any governmental review westigation of our proposed
acquisitions, such as by the Federal Trade Comamsgiay impede, limit or prevent us from proceediriil an acquisition.
Acquisition activities have not been a significpatt of our growth strategy in fiscal years 2018 2609 due to potential risks
inherent in an economy recovering from a recergssion. As the economy improves, we currently edqueesume acquisition
activity as a substantial component of our grovitategy. There can be no assurance, however, tigefuture acquisition activity,
and any resulting growth, will equal or exceed plawels of acquisition activity and growth.
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Acquisitions involve a number of unique risks. EBaample, there may be difficulties integrating aceplipersonnel and distinct
business cultures. Additional financing may be seagy and, if used, would increase our debt |aielte our outstanding equity, or
both. Acquisitions may divert management’s time andother resources from existing operationss fiassible that there could be a
negative effect on our financial statements fromithpairment related to goodwill and other intahgghbacquired through
implementation of our acquisition strategy. We reagerience the loss of key employees or custonfexsquired companies. In
addition, risks may include high transaction caestd expenses of integrating acquired companieseh®s exposure to unforeseen
liabilities of acquired companies and failure of #icquired business to achieve expected resukseliisks could hinder our future
growth and adversely affect our competitive positimd operating results.

In addition to acquisitions, part of our growthaségy is to expand our geographic coverage by ageadditional satellite branches
in regions near our established operations to captew customers and greater market share. Althaggbelieve that the capital
investment for a new branch is generally modestptlanches that we open in the future may not attéhy produce returns that
justify our investment

If we are unable to successfully monitor and managgerations of our subsidiaries and segments, ousiness and profitability
could suffer.

Since 1997, we have acquired more than 140 busisessl, in most cases, have delegated the respityn§ilo marketing, pricing,
and selling practices with the local and operatiomanagers of those businesses. During the pasyéars we have begun to
centralize many of these functions, but if we doqu@cessfully manage our subsidiaries and segmedes this decentralized
operating structure, we risk having disparate tesldst market opportunities, lack of economicesgies, and a loss of vision and
planning, all of which could harm our business prafitability. In addition, there is a risk thatetltompany-wide rebranding
initiative that we commenced following the end ted third quarter of fiscal year 2010 could havesgative effect on our revenues
and results of operations and financial condition.

We depend on certain key vendors for reprograplecglipment, maintenance services and supplies, mgkis vulnerable to
supply shortages and price fluctuation

We purchase reprographics equipment and maintersameiees, as well as paper, toner and other sgpgtiom a limited number of
vendors. Our three largest vendors in 2010 wereND¥e Azerty, and Xpedx, a division of InternatarPaper Company. Adverse
developments concerning key vendors or our relaligps with them could force us to seek alternatecss for our reprographics
equipment, maintenance services and supplies,murtthase such items on unfavorable terms. Anrgitie source of supply of
reprographics equipment, maintenance servicesugpiss may not be readily available. A delay inquring reprographics
equipment, maintenance services or supplies, araaase in the cost to purchase these items dimitcbur ability to provide
services to our customers on a timely and costtke basis and could harm our results of operataomd financial condition.

Ouir failure to adequately protect the proprietargpects of our technology, including PlanWell, maguse us to lose market shai

Our success depends on our ability to protect aeskepve the proprietary aspects of our technolpgiekiding PlanWell. We rely on
a combination of copyright, trademark and tradeetgarotection, confidentiality agreements, liceageeements, non-competition
agreements, reseller agreements, customer contaactsechnical measures to establish and proteaights in our proprietary
technologies. Our license agreements contain tarmdsconditions prohibiting the unauthorized reputitun or transfer of our
products. These protections, however, may not beute to remedy harm we suffer due to misappribgmiaf our proprietary right
by third parties. In addition, United States law\pdes only limited protection of proprietary righand the laws of some foreign
countries may offer less protection than the lafwh® United States. Third parties may unlawfulbpg aspects of our technology
products, unlawfully distribute them, impermissilbverse engineer them or otherwise obtain andnfisenation that we regard as
proprietary. If competitors are able to develophstechnologies and we cannot successfully enfauceights against them, they may
be able to market and sell or license productsdbatpete with ours, and this competition could askely affect our results of
operations and financial condition. Furthermore,may, from time to time, be subject to intellectpedperty litigation which can be
expensive, a burden on management’s time and omp@oy’s resources, and the outcome of any sugatitin may be uncertain.

Damage or disruption to our facilities, our technmdjy center, our vendors or a majority of our custers could impair our ability
to effectively provide our services and may havagnificant impact on our revenues, expenses anthficial condition.

We currently store most of our customer data atecinology center located in Silicon Valley neaown earthquake fault zones.
Damage to or destruction of this technology ceatex disruption of our data storage processestmegdfom sustained process
abnormalities, human error, acts of terrorism,esiale, war or a natural disaster, such as firehgaake or flood, could have a
material adverse effect on the markets in whicloperate and on our business operations. We stdrenaimtain critical customer
data on computer servers at our technology cem&tior customers access remotely through theniet@nd/or directly through
telecommunications lines. If our back-up power gatwes fail during any power outage, if our telecoamications lines are severed
or internet access is impaired for any reasonyemote access customers would be unable to adegsstitical data, causing an
interruption in their operations. In such event; mmote access customers and their customers sealdto hold us responsible for
any losses that they may incur in this regard. Vég adso potentially lose these customers and quutagion could be harmed. In
addition, such damage or destruction, particuldndyt directly impacting our technology center or wvendors or customers, could
have an impact on our sales, supply chain, proodli@apability, costs, and our ability to providevéees to our customer
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Although we currently maintain general property dgeinsurance, if we incur losses from uninsureshtsy we could incur
significant expenses which would adversely affestresults of operations and financial condition.

If we lose key personnel or qualified technical fteour ability to manage the de-to-day aspects of our business will be adversely
affected.

We believe that our ability to attract and retairalified personnel is critical to our success. & lwse key personnel and/or are un
to recruit qualified personnel, our ability to mgeahe day-to-day aspects of our business willdvesely affected. Our operations
and prospects depend in large part on the perfarenahour senior management team and the manafyeus principal operating
segments. Outside of the implementation of suceegdians and executive transitions done in the aboourse of business, the loss
of the services of one or more members of our sgnamagement team, in particular, the sudden Ibgecservices of

Mr. Suriyakumar, our Chairman, President and Chiefcutive Officer, would disrupt our business amgéde our ability to execute
our business strategy. Because the other memberg efkecutive and divisional management team bavaverage more than

20 years of experience within the reprographicsi$t, it would be difficult to replace them.

Downgrades in our credit rating may adversely affewr business, financial condition and results operations.

From time to time, independent credit rating agescate our credit worthiness. Credit market detation and its actual or
perceived effects on our business, financial camdind results of operation, along with deterioratn general economic
conditions, may increase the likelihood that méjolependent credit agencies will downgrade ouritrating. Any downgrade in
our credit rating could increase our cost of boimngywhich would adversely affect our financial ddion and results of operations,
perhaps materially. Any downgrade in our credingmay also cause a decline in the market pricuofcommon stock.

Valuation allowances recorded against our deferreck assets may adversely impact our future resoft@perations.

We have deferred tax assets of $156 million andrded tax liabilities of $111 million, which amousrib net deferred tax assets of
$45 million on our balance sheet. Deferred taxtass® future income tax benefits we expect tdzeal he realization of deferred
tax assets requires an assessment of historiealdial performance in conjunction with various faasts and assumptions of future
financial performance including future flows of &dote income. Actual results of these forecastspaopctions may differ
significantly whether positive or negative. Sigoé#ht negative results may require a valuation allwee for the amount of deferred
tax assets considered not to be realized in thedut

Results of tax examinations may adversely impact future results of operations

We are subject to various tax examinations on @oiolg basis. Adverse results of tax examinatiomsnifioome, payroll, value adde
sales-based and other taxes may require futureialatex payments if we are unable to sustain @sitpn with the relevant
jurisdiction. Where appropriate, we have made adsrior these matters which are reflected in oungdtidated Balance Sheets ¢
Statements of Operations.

Our debt instruments impose operating and financraistrictions on us and, in the event of a defaultpuld have a material
adverse impact on our business and results of opierss.

The 2010 Credit Agreement and the Notes, imposeatipg and other restrictions on us and many ofsoinsidiaries.

The Indenture contains covenants that limit, amathgr things, our company’s and certain of our &liddges’ ability to incur
additional debt and issue preferred stock, makiicerestricted payments, consummate specified aates, enter into certain
transactions with affiliates, create liens, declarpay any dividend or make any other distribigianake certain investments, and
merge or consolidate with another person.

The 2010 Credit Agreement contains covenants wisichject to certain exceptions as set forth ir20#0 Credit Agreement, restrict
our ability to incur additional debt, grant liensguaranty other indebtedness, pay dividends, redsteck, pay or redeem
subordinated indebtedness, make investments diategpenditures, dispose or acquire assets, displosquity interests in
subsidiaries, enter into any merger, sale of assetssolidation or liquidation transaction, or eggén transactions with stockholders
and affiliates.

The 2010 Credit Agreement contains financial comémahich, among other things, requires us to rRoted a specified maximum

consolidated leverage ratio, not exceed a spedifiakimum consolidated senior secured leverage aationot go below a specified
minimum consolidated interest coverage ratio.
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A breach of any of these covenants could resudtdiefault under our debt instruments. If any susflawlt occurs, our creditors under
the agreements may elect to declare all outstarisbngwings, together with accrued interest an@otbes, to be immediately due
and payable. The creditor under the 2010 Crediegrent also has the right in these circumstancestonate any commitments to
provide further borrowings.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Commen
None.
Item 2.  Properties

At the end of 2010, we operated 239 reprograptdEngce centers, of which 225 were in the Unitededtaseven were in Canada,
four were in China, two were in India and one imton, England. We also occupied two technologyersrih Silicon Valley,
California, a software programming facility in Kalta, India, as well as other facilities including executive offices located in
Walnut Creek, California, and our finance and pagthg offices located in Glendale, California.

In total the Company occupied approximately 1.8iamisquare feet as of December 31, 2010.

We lease nearly all of our reprographics servicgars, each of our administrative facilities and ehnology centers. The two
facilities that we own are subject to liens under credit facilities. In addition to the facilitiekat are owned, our fixed assets are
comprised primarily of machinery and equipmentgks) and computer equipment. We believe that azilitfas are adequate and
appropriate for the purposes for which they areesly used in our operations and are well maimgin

Item 3. Legal Proceeding:

On October 21, 2010, a former employee, individuatid on behalf of a purported class consistingllaion-exempt employees wt
work or worked for American Reprographics CompdrlyC and American Reprographics Company in the Siatealifornia at any
time from October 21, 2006 through October 21, 20ild&d an action against us in the Superior Cot@iCalifornia for the County of
Orange. The complaint alleges, among other thitigs,we violated the California Labor Code by failito (i) provide meal and rest
periods, or compensation in lieu thereof, (ii) tiynpay wages due at termination, and (iii) thatstapractices also violate the
California Business and Professions Code. Thefratieght includes damages, restitution, penaliigsrest, costs, and attorneys’
fees and such other relief as the court deems prdgehave not included any liability in our Coridated Financial Statements in
connection with this matter. We cannot reasonasliiyrate the amount or range of possible loss,yif ahthis time.

In addition to the matter described above, wemrelved in various legal proceedings and claimaftone to time in the normal
course of business. We do not believe, based arrdiy available information, that the final outcemf any of these matters, taken
individually or as a whole, will have a materiavatdse effect on our consolidated financial positr@sults of operations or cash
flows. We believe the amounts provided in our Céidated Financial Statements, which are not mdteaie adequate in light of the
probable and estimable liabilities. However, beeaisch matters are subject to many uncertaintiegjltimate outcomes are not
predictable and there can be no assurances thattih& amounts required to satisfy alleged litibgiwill not exceed the amounts
reflected in our Consolidated Financial Statementsill not have a material adverse effect on cursolidated financial position,
results of operations or cash flows.

ltem 4. (REMOVED AND RESERVED)
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PART Il
Iltem 5. Market for Registran’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters andusr Purchases of Equity Securiti¢

Our common stock, par value $0.001, is listed @NNSE under the stock symbol “ARC”. The followitable sets forth for the
fiscal periods indicated the high and low salesqwiper share of our common stock as reportedebWSE.

2010 2009
High Low High Low
First Quartel $ 9.1t $ 6.42 $ 7.11 $ 2.5¢
Second Quarte 11.31 8.3¢ 10.2¢ 3.2¢
Third Quartel 9.6¢ 6.5¢ 10.21 7.2C
Fourth Quarte 7.97 6.0C 9.74 5.4%

Performance Graph

The graph below matches the cumulative 5-year tetatn of holders of American Reprographics Comfsaaoommon stock with
the cumulative total returns of the Russell 20Qfi) and a customized peer group of six compathies‘Diversified Commercial &
Professional Services”) that includes: G & K Seegi¢nc., Healthcare Services Group Inc., MobileiNfia., School Specialty Inc.,
Tetra Tech Inc. and Viad Corp.. An investment dd&{with reinvestment of all dividends) is assurtetiave been made in our
common stock, in the peer group, and the index eceihber 31, 2005 and its relative performancekéad through December 31,
2010.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*
Among American Reprographics Company, the Russell 2000 Index
and Diversified Commercial & Professional Sarvices

$140

$120

$100

20

12105 12406 12107 12i08 12/08 1210

—&— American Reprographics Company — — — Russell 2000

---&r - - Diversified Commercial & Professional Services

“$100 invested on 12/31/05 in stock or index, including reinvestment of dividends
Fiscal year ending Dacember 31.
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12/05 12/06 12/07 12/08 12/09 12/10
American Reprographics
Company 100.0¢ 131.0¢ 64.8¢ 27.1°F 27.5¢ 29.87
Russell 2000 100.0¢ 118.37 116.5: 77.1¢F 98.11 124.4¢
Diversified Commercial &
Professional Services 100.0( 115.8¢ 109.7¢ 88.31 100.5¢ 107.1¢

The stock price performance included in the graépbve is not necessarily indicative of future stpdke performance.

Holders

As of March 2, 2011, the approximate number ofldtotders of record of our common stock was 84 &ecdctosing price of our
common stock was $8.52 per share as reported BYyYISE. Because many of the shares of our commark ste held by brokers
and other institutions on behalf of stockholders,are unable to estimate the total number of belaébwners represented by these
stockholders of record.

Dividends

We have never declared or paid cash dividends oea@umon stock. We currently intend to retain ahitable funds and any future
earnings for use in the operation of our businesisce not anticipate paying any cash dividendfénforeseeable future. Any future
determination to declare cash dividends will be enatdthe discretion of our board of directors, sabfo compliance with Delaware
corporate law, certain covenants under our delrtuments which restrict or limit our ability to dace or pay dividends, and will
depend on our financial condition, results of ofieres, capital requirements, general business tiondj and other factors that our
board of directors may deem relevant.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities; Use of Reeds from Registered Securities

None.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Dat:

The selected historical financial data presentdovbés derived from the audited financial statensesit American Reprographics
Company for the fiscal years ended December 310,228009, 2008, 2007 and 2006. The selected hisidiiancial data does not
purport to represent what our financial positiomesults of operations might be for any future peior date. The financial data set
forth below should be read in conjunction with “Ma@ement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Qtiovdland Results of
Operations” and our audited financial statemerthkiged elsewhere in this report.

Fiscal Year Ended December 31
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)

Statement of Operations Data

Reprographics servict $ 294,55 $ 350,49: $ 518,06: $ 513,63 $ 438,37
Facilities manageme 89,99 97,40 120,98: 113,84t 100,15¢
Equipment and supplies sa 57,09( 53,65 61,94: 60,87¢ 53,30¢
Total net sale 441,63 501,54¢ 700,98 688,35: 591,83t
Cost of sale: 299,30° 323,36 415,71! 401,31 337,50¢
Gross profit 142,33: 178,18¢ 285,27. 287,03 254,32!
Selling, general and administrative
expense: 107,74« 115,02( 154,72¢ 143,81: 131,74
Litigation (gain) reserwv: — — — (2,897%) 11,26:
Amortization of intangible: 11,657 11,36" 12,00¢ 9,08: 5,05¢
Goodwill impairment 38,26: 37,38 35,15¢ — —
Impairment of lon-lived asset: — 781 — — —
(Loss) income from operatiol (15,339 13,63¢ 83,38t 137,04( 106,26
Other income, ne (15€) (177 (517) — (299
Interest expense, n 24,09: 25,78: 25,89( 24,37 23,19:
Loss on early extinguishment of d¢ 2,50¢ — — 1,32 —
(Loss) income before income tax
(benefit) provisior (41,776 (12,979 58,01 111,34 83,37¢
Income tax (benefit) provisia (14,186 3,01¢ 21,20( 42,20 31,98:
Net (loss) incomi (27,590 (14,989 36,81 69,13’ 51,39¢
Loss (income) attributable to
noncontrolling interes 88 104 (59 — —

Net (loss) income attributable to
American Reprographics
Company $ (27509 $ (1488) % 36,75¢ $ 69,13’ $ 51,39«

Fiscal Year Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

(Loss) earnings per share attributabls

ARC shareholder

Basic $ 061) % 03) % 0.82 $ 1.52 $ 1.1¢
Diluted $ (061) % 03) % 0.81 $ 1.51 $ 1.13

Weighted average common shares
outstanding
Basic 45,21 45,12 45,06( 45,42 45,01¢
Diluted 45,21 45,12 45,39¢ 45,82¢ 45,59t
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Fiscal Year Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)

Other Financial Data:

Depreciation and amortizatic $ 45,64¢ $ 49,54! $ 50,12: $ 39,44¢ $ 27,74¢
Capital expenditure $ 8,63¢ $ 7,50¢ $ 9,03: $ 8,30: $ 7,391
Interest expense, n $ 24,09: $ 25,78 $ 25,89( $ 24,371 $ 23,19

As of December 31,
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)

Balance Sheet Data

Cash and cash equivalel $ 26,29: $ 29,37: $ 46,54. $ 24,80: $ 11,64
Total asset $ 569,08! $ 620,95 $ 725,93 $ 722,61 $ 547,58:
Long term obligation: $ 221,08 $ 228,71 $ 315,16! $ 324,72 $ 25341
Total ARC stockholde’ equity $ 256,50t $ 276,00 $ 281,78 $ 251,65: $ 184,24
Working capital $ 22,38 $ (3,739 % 29,79¢ $ 4,69t $ 21,15(

Item 7. Managemen's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition drResults of Operation

The following discussion should be read in conjiamctvith the other sections of this Annual Reporform 10-K, including Part 1
“Iltem 1 — Business”; Part |, “Item 1A — Risk Facsdr Part Il, “Item 6 — Selected Financial Data”; ahPart Il, “ltem 8 —
Financial Statements and Supplementary "

Executive Summary

American Reprographics Company (“ARC,” the “Compgariwe” or “us”) is the leading reprographics conmyain the United
States. We provide business-to-business documamgeanent services primarily to the architectunadjieeering and construction
(“AEC") industry, through a nationwide network dadrgice centers. Prior to the inception of rebragdacal operations as ARC, the
majority of our customers have known us as a logalographics provider, with a long history in teenmunity.

We also serve a variety of clients and businesstsde the AEC industry in need of sophisticatedutieent management services
similar to our core AEC offerings.

Our services apply to time-sensitive and graphierisive documents and fall into four primary catéezm

. Document management. Document management typioathlves storing, tracking and providing authedzaccess to
documents we maintain on our customers behalf. dttisity is largely accomplished through digitatabase
management as documents enter our digital infretstrel and are maintained on our production workstat servers and
networks.

. Document distribution and logistics. Documentrifisition and logistics involves transferring dajidocuments
throughout our local and wide-area computer netg/caikd over the internet, as well as pickup, defiead shipping of
hardcopy documents to and from locations aroundvitrid.

. Print-on-demand. Print-on-demand usually involge&gk-turnaround digital printing of documentshilack and white and
color, and in a wide variety of sizes and forrr

. On-site services, frequently referred to as iteesl management (“FMs”), which is any combinatafrthe above services
supplied at a customer’s location. On-site servigpially involve placing equipment and sometins&sf in our
customers’ locations to provide convenience prinaind other reprographic services. This categoeyddving to include
the management of entire print networks in our@uslrs’ offices, which we refer to as “managed psinvices” or
“MPS”

We deliver these services through our specializetirtology, more than 550 sales and customer sesmigdoyees, and more than
5,800 on-site services facilities at our customksations. All of our local service centers ar@amected by a digital infrastructure,
allowing us to deliver services, products, and &atumore than 120,000 U.S. customers who purchgmeds and services from us
in the past 24 months.
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Historically, our operating segments have functibnader local brand names. Each brand name typicgiresents a business or
group of businesses that has been acquired by tise Ipast, industry conventions led us to mairdagjuired brands wherever
practical due to the local nature of constructiotivity. Over the past several years, however, nlarge construction companies
have grown through mergers and acquisitions, ergatimarket where regional or national service igierg have a greater marketing
advantage. As a result, we have begun consolidatingperations under a single brand, ARC, to ifitlthe scope and scale of our
services, especially with respect to customerstithaé a national presence.

During the fourth quarter of 2010, we decided tgibeéhe process of consolidating many brands thatprise our market presence
around the country. Beginning in January 2011, edcur operating divisions began to adopt the mgmo of our corporate parent
name, ARC. The name will be phased into our mamgediperations throughout the course of the yeansmre customer recognition
and retention. Original brand names will continodé used in conjunction with ARC to reinforce oantinuing presence in the
business communities we serve, and ongoing rekttipa with our customers. The latest date we expefcily retire original trade
names is April 2012.

A significant component of our historical growthsi@een from acquisitions. The timing and numbexanfuisitions depends on
various factors, including but not limited to, mariconditions and availability of funding.

Acquisition activity has not been a meaningful gdrour 2010 operations due to the potential riskgrent in an economy
recovering from a recent recession. As a resu0it0, we acquired one Chinese business througisdkcument Solutions Co.
Ltd., ("UDS"), our business venture with Unisplenddorporation Limited (“Unisplendour”) for $0.6 tidn. In 2009, we acquired
two U.S. businesses that consisted of “stand-adoneisitions” and “fold-in acquisitions” (refer thhe “Acquisitions” section below
for an explanation of these terms) and one Chibasiess acquired through UDS, for $2.9 million2098, we acquired 13
businesses for $31.9 million. In connection withuasitions completed in 2010 and 2009, we haveiegphe provisions of Financi
Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Stards Codification (“ASC”) ASC 805, formerly Statent of Financial
Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 141 (Revised 208usiness Combinationsising the acquisition method of accounting,
however, acquisitions completed prior to 2009 waareounted for by applying the provisions SFAS Nil,Business Combinations
(“SFAS 141"). Our Consolidated Statements of Openatreflect sales and expenses of acquired bisgaemly for post-acquisition
periods.

On August 1, 2008, we commenced operations of WWDBhusiness venture with Unisplendour. The purpdd¢DS is to pair the
digital document management solutions of our Compeith the brand recognition and Chinese distrimutthannel of Unisplendo!
to deliver digital reprographics services to Chingfowing construction industry. Under the term¢hefagreement, our Company
and Unisplendour have an economic ownership intefed5 percent and 35 percent, respectively. Wesalidate UDS and reflect
Unisplendour’s ownership as a noncontrolling intere

As part of our growth strategy, we sometimes opegicquire branch or satellite service centers migaous markets, which we vit
as a low-cost, rapid form of market expansion. Branch openings require modest capital expendiamdsare expected to generate
operating profit within the first 12 months of opons. We had 239 and 272 reprographic serviceecefor the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Evaluating our PerformanceWe believe we are able to deliver value to ourldiotders by:

. Creating consistent, profitable-growth, or in #iesence of growth due to market conditions beymmdontrol, stable
margins superior to commonly understood industrychenarks

. Maintaining our industry leadership position asasured by our geographical footprint, market shaterevenue
generation capabilitie!

. Continuing to develop and invest in our productsyiees, and technology to meet the changing nekedsr customers
. Maintaining a low cost structure; a

. Maintaining a flexible capital structure that yigtes for both responsible debt service and pucfidacquisitions and other
high-return investment:

Primary Financial MeasuresWe use net sales, costs and expenses, earninge befes (“EBT”), earnings before interest and $axe
(“EBIT"), earnings before interest, taxes, depreécimaand amortization (“EBITDA") and operating caétw to operate and assess
the performance of our business.
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Net SalesNet sales represent total sales less returns aodudits. These sales consist of document manageemwites, document
distribution and logistics services, print-on-demhaervices, and reprographics equipment and sugpgdiles. We generate sales by
individual orders through commissioned sales persband, in some cases, through national contracts.

Net sales are categorized as reprographics ser¥amiities management, and equipment and supglies current revenue sourc
are likely to change in the future if our digitalrgices revenue commands a greater and more digénmole in our service mix.
Digital services currently comprise approximatel99 of our overall revenue.

Revenues from software licenses and membershipafeederived over the term of the license or thenbership agreement.
Licensed technology includes PlanWell online plamng, PlanWell EWO, PlanWell BidCaster, Abacus aretd®rint, among othe
Revenues from these agreements are separate fgital dervices and typically are derived from otteprographics companies
licensing the applications as opposed to end uBgg#al services we provide to our customers ideldigital document managem:
tasks, scanning and archiving digital documentstipg documents to the web and other related werfopmed on a computer.
Revenues from software licenses, membership festsligital services are categorized and reporteslzest of “Reprographics
services”.

Revenue from reprographics services is derived flooument management, document distribution andtiog, and print-on-
demand services. We include revenues from thes&ssrunder the caption “Reprographics services”.

On-site services, or facilities management, reveraue generated from providing reprographics sesviie our customers’ locations
using machines that we own or lease. Generally,dfiiegory of revenue is derived from a single pestsquare-foot of printed
material, similar to our reprographics services.

Revenue from equipment and supplies is derived tleresale of such items to our customers. Weotlonanufacture such items
but rather purchase them from our vendors at whdasts.

While our services are now most frequently deliddieough the use of computers and digital productiquipment (as opposed to
manual document management processes and anaiiggdevices), our primary revenue model remaaeseld on the price of
printing. Our progress in charging for digital Sees has increased to 8.9% of our overall revebuecommon practice in the
construction industry has yet to fully support &ipg model that includes digital services as safgaand discreet offering from
general reprographics services. We believe thatymtivity enhancements that our technology providesur customers’ workflow,
and the resulting adoption of our technology by austomers, allows us to reshape our pricing jastibn. We also believe that the
current challenging economic climate facing mangstaiction companies will create more opportunitiepromote and charge for
the full value of our digital services.

In 2010, our reprographics services represented66f net sales, facilities management 20.4%, atesof reprographics
equipment and supplies 12.9%. Digital servicesmaeewhich are included in reprographics servicgsiesented approximately
8.9% of our net sales. Software licenses, inclu@itamWell, and PEIR memberships have not, to dateributed significant
revenue. While we achieve modest cost recoverytiranembership, licensing and maintenance feegetidry the PEIR Group,
we measure success in this area primarily by tbetazh rate of our programs and products.

We identify operating segments based on the vabosiess activities that earn revenue and incperse, whose operating results
are reviewed by the chief operating decision maRased on the fact that operating segments havasimnoducts and services,
classes of customers, production processes and®dorharacteristics, we are deemed to operatesag)e reportable segment. ¢
Note 2“Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” forrfher information.

While large orders involving thousands of documeamd hundreds of recipients are common, the butiuoitustomer orders consist
of organizing, printing or distributing less tha@@drawings at a time. Such “short-run” ordersiergally recurring, despite their
tendency to arrive with no advance notice and atshmaround requirement. Since we do not opexdttea backlog, it is difficult tc
predict the number, size and profitability of regmaphics work that we expect to undertake more ¢hfaw weeks in advance.

Costs and ExpenseQur cost of sales consists primarily of paper, t@ra other consumables, labor, and expensesdiitiés and
equipment. Facilities and equipment expenses iectodintenance, repairs, rents, insurance, and dapiom. Paper is the largest
component of our material cost. However, papeliqgitypically does not affect our operating margiloe, in part to our efforts to
pass increased costs on to our customers. We ylogriitor material cost as a percentage of nesdaleneasure volume and waste.
We also track labor utilization, or net sales papyee, to measure productivity and determindiatafevels.

We maintain low levels of inventory and other waoikicapital. Capital expenditure requirements age lw; most facilities are
leased and equipment is either purchased or leastbdoverall cash capital spending averaging apiprately 1.6% of annual net
sales over the last three years. Since we typitedige our reprographics equipment for three @ yiar terms, we are able to
upgrade equipment in response to rapid changesimoblogy.
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Research and development costs consist mainlheddlaries, leased building space, and computépregat that comprise our data
storage and development centers in Fremont, Calé@nd Kolkata, India. Such costs are primariyorded to cost of sales.

Our selling expenses generally include salariescanamissions paid to our sales professionals, aldgtigpromotional, travel, and
entertainment costs. Our general and administratkpenses generally include salaries and beneditstp support personnel at our
reprographics businesses and our corporate staffelh as office rent, utilities, communicationgperses, and various professional
services.

One of the primary methods we have used to maimtairmargins during periods of economic or industiegline has been to quick
and aggressively reduce our variable operatingscste largest portions of our variable costs abel related. Given that we
manage production capacity primarily through labiilization during a given daily production scheglak shift, we achieve cost
containment objectives through the reduction dftiaie employees, and the close management of yauHedules.

Other Common Financial MeasuredVe also use a variety of other common financialsnegs as indicators of our performance,
including:

. Net income and earnings per shi

. Material and labor costs as a percentage of nes;

. Days sales outstanding/days sales inventory/dayaiyba outstanding; ar
. Cash flows from operation

In addition to using these financial measures ecthrporate level, we monitor some of them dailg aperating segment by
operating segment through use of our proprietargpamy intranet and reporting tools. Our corporgterations staff also conducts a
monthly variance analysis on the income statentaidénce sheet, and cash flows of each operatingeseg

We believe our current customer segment mix is@pprately 76% of revenues derived from the AEC Btdy and 24% derived
from non-AEC sources. We believe that non-AEC sesiaf revenue currently offer more attractive rexeapportunities in light of
current credit and spending constraints affectirgAEC industry, therefore, we plan to increasirfglyus our business on the non-
AEC industry. Given this focus, we expect non-AERanues to continue to grow relative to our overalenue in the future.

Not all of these financial measurements are reptesgadirectly on our Consolidated Financial Statetsiebut meaningful discussic
of each are part of our quarterly disclosures aedgntations to the investment community.

Acquisitions.Our disciplined approach to complementary acquis&ihas led us to acquire reprographics businéisaefit our
profile for performance potential and meet strategiteria for gaining market share. In most capesformance of newly-acquired
businesses improves almost immediately due to dise-gcquisition application of financial best prees, significantly greater
purchasing power, and productivity-enhancing tetdmo

Based on our experience derived from completingenttsein 140 acquisitions since 1997, we believetti@mteprographics industry
highly fragmented and comprised primarily of snimisinesses with less than $7.0 million in annukgssé&None of our individual
acquisitions in the past three years have addedterial percentage of sales to our overall busiregfie aggregate, however, our
prior acquisitions have fueled the bulk of our biital annual sales growth. Acquisition activityshreot been a meaningful part of «
2010 operations due to the potential risks of fatlvity inherent in an economy recovering froneaemt recession. As the economy
improves in the United States, it is our curretgiiion to resume acquisition activity as a sulisthoomponent of our growth
strategy. Currently, we are actively reviewing asiion opportunities in China through UDS, andestively in other countries as
foreign economies emerge from the recent econoowmntlirn.

When we acquire businesses, our management typicsdls the previous year’s sales figures as amiafiobasis for estimating
future revenues for our Company. We do not useapsoach for formal accounting or reporting pugsolkut as an internal
benchmark with which to measure the future efféatperating synergies, best practices and sourahial management on the
acquired entity.

We also use the previous year’s sales figuresdistass in determining how the acquired businediso&iintegrated into the overall
management structure of our Company. We categongwdy acquired businesses in one of two ways:

1. Standalone AcquisitionsPost-acquisition, these businesses maintain th@&ragement team and act as strategic platforms
for the Company to acquire market share in andratdlie specific geographical locatic

2. Branch/Folcin Acquisitions These acquisitions are equivalent to openingraare‘greenfield” branch. They support an
outlying portion of a larger market and rely oraegker centralized production facility nearby falagtgic management,
load balancing, providing specialized services, fanddministrative and other “back office” suppafte maintain the
staff and equipment of these businesses to a mimitowserve a small market or a single large custparave may
physically integrate (fol-in) staff and equipment into a larger nearby preidacfacility.
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New acquisitions frequently carry a significant ambof goodwill in their purchase price, even ie ttase of a low purcha

multiple. Goodwill typically represents the purcigsice of an acquired business less the fair vafluangible assets and identifiable
intangible assets. We test our goodwill compon#artimpairment annually on September 30 and margufently if events and
circumstances indicate that goodwill might be img@ai See Note 2 “Summary of Significant Accountitaicies” to our
Consolidated Financial Statements for further imfation.

Economic Factors Affecting Financial PerformanceéBased on a compilation of approximately 90% of neses from our operating
segments and certain assumptions derived fromrdktting to AEC and non-AEC customers, we estirtfzdé sales to the AEC
industry accounted for 76% of our net sales forp@od ended December 31, 2010, with the remai#¥%) consisting of sales to
non-AEC industries. As a result, our operating tssand financial condition can be significantlyeafted by economic factors that
influence the AEC industry, such as the availapiit commercial credit at reasonably attractivesahon-residential and residential
construction spending, GDP growth, interest ratagployment rates, commercial vacancy rates, andrgowent expenditures. The
effects of the current economic environment inlimited States, and weakness in global economicitions, have resulted in a
significant reduction of activity in the non-residial and residential portions of the AEC industmich in turn, has produced a
decline in our revenues over the past few yearsb@lleve that the AEC industry generally experisngewnturns several months
after a downturn in the general economy and thexetinay be a similar delay in the recovery of tleCAndustry following a
recovery in the general economy. Similar to the ABdustry, the reprographics industry typicallydagrecovery in the broader
economy.

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

EBIT, EBITDA and related ratios presented in tldpart are supplemental measures of our performéiateare not required by or
presented in accordance with accounting princigaerally accepted in the United States of AmgfiGRAAP”). These measures
not measurements of our financial performance u@deAP and should not be considered as alternativest income, income from
operations, or any other performance measureseatenivaccordance with GAAP or as an alternativeah flows from operating,
investing or financing activities as a measurewoflmuidity.

EBIT represents net income before interest andstaxBITDA represents net income before interegsgdadepreciation and
amortization. Amortization does not include $5.%iom, $4.9 million and $4.3 million of stock-basedmpensation expense
recorded in selling, general and administrativeemges, for the years ended December 31, 2010,0D2008 respectively. EBIT
margin is a non-GAAP measure calculated by dividiBiT by net sales. EBITDA margin is a non-GAAP g calculated by
dividing EBITDA by net sales.

We present EBIT, EBITDA and related ratios becauseconsider them important supplemental measuresrgberformance and
liquidity. We believe investors may also find th@seasures meaningful, given how our management snage of them. The
following is a discussion of our use of these measu

We use EBIT and EBITDA to measure and compare énpnance of our operating segments. Our operatggnents’ financial
performance includes all of the operating actigitxcept for debt and taxation which are managétkeatorporate level for U.S.
operating segments. As a result, EBIT is the bestsure of divisional profitability and the most fusenetric by which to measure
and compare the performance of our operating seggm@fe also use EBIT to measure performance fardehing operating
segment-level compensation and we use EBITDA tosomegperformance for determining consolidated-leeehpensation. We also
use EBIT and EBITDA to evaluate potential acquisiti and to evaluate whether to incur capital exjerec.

EBIT, EBITDA and related ratios have limitationsasalytical tools, and you should not consider tlisolation, or as a substitute
for analysis of our results as reported under GA3dme of these limitations are as follows:

e They do not reflect our cash expenditures, or futequirements for capital expenditures and cottehcommitments
«  They do not reflect changes in, or cash requiresnfemt our working capital need

. They do not reflect the significant interest expe or the cash requirements necessary, to séntgest or principal
payments on our dek

. Although depreciation and amortization are mash charges, the assets being depreciated antizadavill often have t
be replaced in the future, and EBITDA does noefhny cash requirements for such replacements

. Other companies, including companies in our itigusnay calculate these measures differently thardo, limiting their
usefulness as comparative meast
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Because of these limitations, EBIT, EBITDA, andatel ratios should not be considered as measurdisapétionary cash available
to us to invest in business growth or to reduceindebtedness. We compensate for these limitabgrielying primarily on our
GAAP results and using EBIT, EBITDA and relatedasionly as supplements.

Our presentation of adjusted net income and adjUSBATDA over certain periods is an attempt to pdevmeaningful comparisons
to our historical performance for our existing datlire investors. The unprecedented changes iemdimarkets over the past
several years have required us to take measurearthanique in our history and specific to indivadl circumstances. Comparisons
inclusive of these actions make normal financial ather performance patterns difficult to discender a strict GAAP presentation.
Each non-GAAP presentation, however, is explainedktail, as required in the reconciliation talidekow.

Specifically, we have presented adjusted net incattnibutable to ARC and adjusted earnings pereshtributable to ARC
shareholders for the years ended December 31, 2009, and 2008 to reflect the exclusion of the gathdmpairment charge, long-
lived assets impairment charge, amortization impaleted to the change in trade name, loss on eatigguishment of debt and
certain interest rate swap related costs, and 26thdments to our credit agreement and swap trzmsad/e believe these charges
were the result of valuations dependent on thekstoarket and the result of our capital restrucwiriwhich have little bearing on our
actual operating performance.

We presented adjusted EBITDA in 2010, 2009 and 20@clude stock-based compensation expensegtosarly extinguishment
of debt and the non-cash impairment charges. Teisemtation is consistent with the definition oflEBA in our previous and
current credit agreements. We believe these exdlablarges are a result of the current economiaemvient, and not indicative of
our continuing operations.

The following is a reconciliation of cash flows pied by operating activities to EBIT, EBITDA, anét (loss) income attributable
to ARC (amounts in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 31

2010 2009 2008
Cash flows provided by operating activit $ 53,92 $ 97,42¢ $ 127,26¢
Changes in operating assets and liabili 95t (19,919 (4,829
Non-cash (expenses) income, including depreciationaamaktizatior (82,469 (92,499 (85,629
Income tax (benefit) provisia (14,18¢) 3,01¢ 21,20(
Interest expense, n 24,09: 25,78: 25,89(
Net loss (income) attributable to the noncontrgllinteres: 88 104 (59)
EBIT (17,59) 13,91« 83,84«
Depreciation and amortizatic 45,64¢ 49,54 50,12:
EBITDA 28,05: 63,457 133,96!
Interest expens (24,09) (25,787 (25,890
Income tax benefit (provisiot 14,18¢ (3,01¢) (21,200
Depreciation and amortizatic (45,649 (49,547) (50,127)
Net (loss) income attributable to American Reprpbres Compan: $ (27509 $ (1488) % 36,75¢
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The following is a reconciliation of net (loss) oroe attributable to ARC to EBIT, EBITDA and adjuEBITDA (amounts in

thousands):
Fiscal Year Ended
December 31,
2010 2009 2008

Net (loss) income attributable to American Reprpbies Compan $ (2750) $ (1488) ¢ 36,754

Interest expense, n 24,09: 25,78: 25,89(

Income tax (benefit) provisia (14,186 3,01¢ 21,20(
EBIT (17,597 13,91 83,84

Depreciation and amortizatic 45,64¢ 49,54 50,12:
EBITDA 28,05: 63,45" 133,96!
Special items

Stocl-based compensatic 5,92¢ 4,892 4,28¢

Loss on early extinguishment of de 2,50¢ — —

Goodwill impairment 38,26: 37,38: 35,15«

Impairment of lon-lived asset: — 781 —
Adjusted EBITDA $ 74,74¢ $ 106,51 $ 173,40¢

The following is a reconciliation of our net (lossfome margin to EBIT margin, EBITDA margin andjdsted EBITDA margin:

Fiscal Year Ended
December 31

2010 (1) 2009 (1) 2008 (1)
Net (loss) income margi (6.2)% (3.00% 5.2%
Interest expense, n 5.5 5.1 3.7
Income tax (benefit) provisia (3.2 0.€ 3.C
EBIT margin (4.0 2.8 12.C
Depreciation and amortizatic 10.2 9.9 7.2
EBITDA margin 6.4 12.7 19.1
Special items
Stocl-based compensatic 1.3 1.C 0.€
Loss on early extinguishment of d¢ 0.6 — —
Goodwill impairment 8.7 7.5 5.C
Impairment of lon-lived asset: — 0.2 —
Adjusted EBITDA margir 16.% 21.2% 24.1%

(1) Column does not foot due to roundi
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The following is a reconciliation of net (loss) omoe attributable to ARC to adjusted net incomelattable to ARC and
(loss) earnings per share to adjusted earningshage (amounts in thousands, except share andhger data):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 31,

2010 2009 2008

Net (loss) income attributable to American Reprpbies Compan $ (2750) $ (1488) ¢ 36,754

Goodwill impairment 38,26: 37,38: 35,15«

Impairment of lon-lived asset: — 781 —

Change in trade name impact to amortiza 1,57¢ — —

Loss on early extinguishment of d¢ 2,50¢ — —

Amended 2007 Credit Agreement and Swap Transactiets 1,241 2,632 —

Income tax benefit, related to above ite (14,759 (8,74 (12,937)
Unaudited adjusted net income attributable to £ $ 1,332 $ 17,16: $ 58,97¢
(Loss) Earnings Per Share (Actu:

Basic $ 06 % 03) % 0.82

Diluted $ 06y $ 03) % 0.81
Earnings Per Share (Adjuste

Basic $ 0.0z $ 0.3¢ $ 1.31

Diluted $ 0.0: $ 0.3¢ $ 1.3C
Weighted average common shares (Actual) outstan

Basic 45,212,72 45,123,11 45,060,48

Diluted 45,212,722 45,123,11 45,398,08
Weighted average common shares (Adjusted) outsigr

Basic 45,212,722 45,123,11 45,060,48

Diluted 45,382,54 45,266,31 45,398,08

Results of Operations

The following table provides information on the gamtages of certain items of selected financiad dampared to net sales for the
periods indicated:

As a Percentage of Net Sales
Fiscal Year Ended December 31

2010 (1) 2009 (1) 2008 (1)
Net sales 100.(% 100.(% 100.(%
Cost of sale: 67.¢ 64.5 59.5
Gross profit 32.2 35.F 40.7
Selling, general and administrative exper 24.L 22.€ 22.1
Amortization of intangible: 2.€ 2.3 1.7
Goodwill impairment 8.7 7.5 5.C
Impairment of lon-lived asset: 0.C 0.2 0.C
(Loss) income from operatiol (3.5 2.7 11.¢
Other income, ne (0.0 0.C (0.2)
Interest expense, n 5.t 5.1 3.7
Loss on early extinguishment of de 0.€ 0.C 0.C
(Loss) income before income tax (benefit) provis (9.5 (2.9 8.3
Income tax (benefit) provisia (3.2 .€ 3.C
Net (loss) incomi (6.2 (3.0 5.3
Loss attributable to the noncontrolling inter 0.C 0.C 0.C
Net (loss) income attributable to AF (6.2)% (3.0% 5.2%

(1) column does not foot due to roundi



27




Table of Contents

Year Ended December 31, 2010 Compared to Year Endé&2kecember 31, 2009

Fiscal Year Ended

December 31 Increase (decrease
2010 (1) 2009 (1) (In dollars) (Percent)
(In millions)

Reprographics servict $ 294.¢ $ 350.t $ (55.9 (15.9%
Facilities manageme! 90.C 97.4 (7.9 (7.€)%
Equipment and supplies sa 57.1 53.7 3.4 6.2%

Total net sale $ 441.¢ $ 501.t $ (59.9 (11.9%
Gross profit $ 142 $ 178.2 $ (35.9 (20.)%
Selling, general and administrative exper $ 107.7 $ 115.( $ (7.3 (6.9%
Amortization of intangible asse $ 11.7 $ 11.4 $ 0.2 2.€%
Goodwill impairment $ 38.2 $ 37.2 $ 0.¢ 2.4%
Impairment of lon-lived asset: $ — $ 0.8 $ (0.8) (200.0%
Interest expense, n $ 24.1 $ 25.¢ $ (1.7) (6.6)%
Loss on early extinguishment of de $ 2.5 $ = $ 2.5 100.(%
Income taxes (benefit) provisic $ (142 % 3.C $ (17.2) (573.9%
Net (loss) income attributable to AF $ 275 % (149 % (12.6) 84.6%
EBITDA $ 281 $ 63.5 (35.9) (55.7)%

(1) column does not foot due to roundi
Net Sales

Net sales in 2010 decreased by 11.9%. The decieast sales was primarily due to declines in oNe@nstruction industn
spending, most especially in the non-residentidting segment.

Reprographics service. Reprographics sales decreased by $55.9 millioh5@&%, in 2010 compared to 2009.

Overall reprographics services sales nationwideewegatively affected by the lack of significantn@onstruction activity in the
AEC industry. The revenue category that was mdettdd was large-format black and white printingtf#s revenue category is
more closely tied to non-residential and residétastruction. Large-format black and white pmgtirevenues represented
approximately 36% of reprographics services in 20d@e-format black and white printing revenuesrdased by approximately
26% in 2010 compared to 2009.

Large and small-format color printing in both thE®@ market and the non-AEC market comprised apprataip 25% of our overall
reprographics services revenue for 2010, as cordparapproximately 22% for 2009. Despite the weakne the AEC industry, net
sales of digital color printing services only dexsed 1.5% in 2010, compared to 2009 and we pattlipwite this to continuing
marketing activity by non-AEC businesses aggre$sisempeting for business as the general econoegvess.

We believe there is a growing demand for digitdbcerinting services across all market segmentstduncreased equipment
availability and lower production prices than héeen seen in the past. We have branded a portioarafperations to address this
growing demand for digital color printing. In 20Me began offering digital color printing servidsough ten dedicated production
facilities in major metropolitan areas around th@tedd States under the brand Riot Creative Imaging.

While most of our customers in the AEC industryl ptiefer to receive documents in hardcopy, papenkt, we have seen an
increase in our digital service revenue as a péagerof total sales. This increase is presumaldytdihe greater efficiency that
digital document workflows bring to our customeos'sinesses, and also due to greater consistettlog imay that we charge for
these services as they become more widely accépimaghout the construction industry. As was theeoaith our overall sales,
however, the dollar amount of digital service raxemwas negatively affected by current market camubt During 2010, digital
service revenue decreased by $3.2 million or 7@8fpared to 2009, but as a percentage of our dwadak it increased to 8.9% in
2010 compared to 8.5% in 2009.
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Facilities management On-site, or FM sales in 2010 compared to 2009,adesmd by $7.4 million or 7.6%. FM revenue is deative
from a single cost per square foot of printed makesimilar to our reprographics services reverAgconvenience and speed
continue to characterize our customers’ needsaamtinting equipment continues to become smatfidmaore affordable, the trend
of placing equipment, and sometimes staff, in @higgctural studio or construction company offieenains strong. Despite a
difficult market, we recorded a net increase ofragjmately 100 facilities management accounts dpu#i@10, bringing our total FM
accounts to approximately 5,800 as of Decembe2@10. By placing such equipment on-site and biltimga per use and per project
basis, the invoice continues to be issued by us/cadd be the case if the work was produced inafr@ur centralized production
facilities. The resulting benefit to our customisrghe convenience of on-site production with ssghsough, or reimbursable, cost of
business that many customers continue to findaiten Despite the increase in FM accounts, saesedised as the volume of prints
at FM locations significantly declined due to th&rent lack of construction activity described abov

We have seen growing interest in the marketplac&1f®S, an expanded offering of our traditional Fdfsces. Involving the
outsourced management of all office printing witbim customers’ offices — not just the reprographpdnting — this service
typically requires a longer sales cycle than caditional FM offering. We are in the early stagésmtroducing this service to our
customers and results from our sales and markeffogs will be reviewed in future quarters.

Equipment and supplies saleEquipment and supplies sales increased by $3.&omilr 6.3% over the same period in 2009. During
2010, the increase in equipment and supplies salegprimarily due to increased sales in UDS, ouné€de business venture with
Beijing based Unisplendor. UDS commenced operatimig the third quarter of 2008. Shanghai UNISoent Printing Co.,

Ltd., a wholly-owned subsidiary of UDS which acaurthe assets of Shanghai Light Business Machined @l., commenced
operations in July 2009. To date, the Chinese ndk® shown a preference for owning reprographjogpenent as opposed to using
equipment through an asite services or FM arrangement. Chinese operatiadsales of equipment and supplies of $19.0aniil
2010, as compared to $13.1 million in 2009. Excigdhe impact of acquisitions and continuing equeptrand supplies sales in
China, we do not anticipate growth in equipment sungplies sales in the U.S., as we are placing fioctes on facilities manageme
sales programs.

Gross Profit

During the 12 months ended December 31, 2010, gnosi and gross profit margin decreased to $142ilBon, or 32.2%,
compared to $178.2 million, or 35.5%, during thmsaeriod in 2009, on a sales decline of $59.9anill

The primary reason for the decrease in gross mawg#s a change in our product mix. Material cas0i10 as a percentage of sales
were 300 basis points higher as compared to 2Q8ifically, we saw an increase in lower marginipment and supplies sales a
percentage of total sales attributable to the perdmce of UDS. Lower margin equipment and supsiades comprised 12.9% of

total sales in 2010, compared to 10.7% in 200% Tmuch lesser extent, material costs were alsatiimetygimpacted as material cost
for color printing increased as a percentage afrcediles by approximately 230 basis points in 288 6ompared to 2009. We believe
these higher color material costs were driven i Ipathe need to outsource work as we reconfigopetations to support the new
Riot Creative Imaging brand, and also from acceplimver margin work to help gain marketshare ardiidyility with a new

customer base.

In response to the overall decline in sales, wdempnted cost cutting initiatives that resulted@ idecline in labor and overhead ct
that were in line with the drop in overall salevethead and labor costs as a percentage of sa?@4 thwere consistent with 2009.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

The decrease of $7.3 million in selling, general administrative expenses was primarily due tanfementation of cost reductii
programs initiated in response to the decline lessand a decrease in bad debt expense. Spegifigalieral and administrative base
compensation expense decreased by $4.0 million amedgo 2009. The decrease in general and adnaitivgtrcompensation was
primarily due to the consolidation of certain badfce functions performed across operating segmexs well as other company
initiatives. Bad debt expense decreased by $2liomih 2010 compared to 2009, as a result of inmpdbcollections and lack of
significant write-offs in 2010. The cost reductjprograms in 2010, as compared to 2009, have assdiee in a decrease of $1.3
million in professional fees, consulting fees, addertising. Despite the significant decrease iessaales compensation increased
by $0.5 million in 2010. This increase is due tdiidnal sales personnel who were hired to implenmenv sales initiatives, under
our new brand, Riot Creative Imaging, and throughMPS offering. The items noted above were furtiféget by an increase in
stock based compensation of $1.0 million.

Selling, general and administrative expenses as@ptage of net sales increased from 22.9% in &0@8.4% in 2010, primarily
due to the significant decline in sales resultmgmabsorbed sales compensation and administiaists.

Amortization of Intangibles

In 2010, amortization of intangibles increased By3$million, as compared to 2009. This increas#uis to the impact of the change
in estimated useful lives related to trade name®&ldd million, partially offset by a decrease inatization of customer relationships
of $0.9 million.

During the fourth quarter of 2010, we decided tagghout the use of our local trade names ovewtlmving 18 months and revist



the remaining estimated useful lives of our tradma intangible assets accordingly. Effective JantiaP011, all divisions began

using the ARC name, though some use of the origiraald names will remain in circulation to ensunsibess recognition and the
retention of existing customers. Once the tradeasaane fully transitioned to the ARC name and rezddvom the marketplace, th
will quickly lose value. This change in estimataéxounted for on a prospective basis, resultingdreased amortization expense

over the revised useful lives for each trade narhe.remaining useful lives of trade names pridhts change ranged from 11 to
18 years.
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Goodwill Impairment

We assess goodwill for impairment as of Septembera&h year or more frequently if events and cistamces indicate that
goodwill might be impaired. We concluded that,hie fbsence of the annual goodwill impairment aimlyisere were sufficient
indicators in the third quarter of 2010 to requargoodwill impairment analysis as of September2B0,0. The indicators included
among other factors, our 2010 third quarter resuits our revision of projected future earnings.

Goodwill impairment testing is performed at the igpieg segment (or “reporting unit”) level. Goodwsd assigned to reporting units
at the date the goodwill is initially recorded. @mgoodwill has been assigned to reporting unitsp ilonger retains its association
with a particular acquisition, and all of the aittes within a reporting unit, whether acquiredrmternally generated, are available to
support the value of the goodwill. Based on ounahgoodwill impairment assessment, we recorde883bmillion impairment in
the third quarter of 2010.

Given the current economic environment and the daicgies regarding the impact on our businessgtban be no assurance that
our estimates and assumptions regarding the daratithe ongoing economic downturn in our industiythe period or strength of
recovery, made for purposes of our goodwill impa&nttesting will prove to be accurate predictiohthe future. Based upon our
assessment, we concluded that no goodwill impaititmegygering events have occurred during the foarthrter of 2010 that would
require an additional impairment test. If our asptions regarding forecasted revenue or gross msugfioertain reporting units are
not achieved, we may be required to record additignodwill impairment charges in future period$ether in connection with our
next annual impairment testing in the third quadtfe2011, or prior to that, if any such change ¢tituigs a triggering event outside
the quarter when we regularly perform our annualdyall impairment test.

As of December 31, 2010, we believe the estima@d/élue of our goodwill equals or exceeds theytag value of goodwill for ou
reporting units. The estimated fair value of godHisibased upon a number of factors, includingghiged average cost of capital
ranging from 11% to 14%, depending upon the sizerek profile of the reporting unit, discount rat@rojected revenues and
projected EBITDA. Projected revenues and projeBBtIDA are driven, in part, by anticipated indusgmpwth rates, anticipated
GDP, customer composition and historical perfornea@f the reporting units impaired during 2010 cbhtinue to carry goodwill ¢
$89.5 million. Additionally, at the time of the imjpment test, one other reporting unit’s impliet fealue of goodwill exceeded its
book value of $1.3 million by only $66 thousand566. Relatively minor changes to the assumptionslaviead to further
impairments of the reporting units at risk.

Based upon a sensitivity analysis, performed dbketlate of the 2010 impairment analysis, a redoatf approximately 0.5% of
projected EBITDA in 2011 and beyond, assuming #ileoassumptions remain constant, would not réswahy additional reporting
units proceeding to step 2 of the analysis. Howeherdecrease of projected EBITDA in 2011 and sgbent years would have
resulted in an additional impairment charge of $@iion for those reporting units that were evaedin step 2.

Based upon a separate sensitivity analysis, peddms of the date of the 2010 impairment analgsif) basis point increase to the
weighted average cost of capital, assuming allraikseumptions remain constant, would not reswhinadditional reporting units
proceeding to step 2 of the analysis. Howeverjtbease in the weighted average cost of capitaldvbave resulted in a further
impairment of approximately $8.4 million for thossporting units that were evaluated in step 2.

The results of our 2009 goodwill impairment anayisdicated that 11 of our reporting units, nin¢hie United States, one in the
United Kingdom, and one in Canada, had a goodmitlairment in 2009. Accordingly, we recorded a prétapairment in 2009 to
reduce the carrying value of goodwill by $37.4 raiil

See Note 2 “Summary of Significant Accounting Pielt to our Consolidated Financial Statements @iothier information.
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Our operating segments are being negatively imgdzyehe drop in commercial and residential cortsion resulting from the
current economic downturn. Before assessing oudgiiofor impairment, we evaluated the long-livessats of our operating
segments. Based on this assessment there was awrimept in 2010. In 2009 we determined that theais ®n impairment of long-
lived assets of our operating segment in the Uriiiegdom. Accordingly, we recorded a pretax, noskcaharge in 2009 to reduce
the carrying value of other intangible assets b $@illion. Given the current economic environmeset have and will continue to
monitor the need to test our intangibles for immpeint as required by ASC 805.

See Note 2 “Summary of Significant Accounting Pielt to our Consolidated Financial Statements @iothier information.
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Interest Expense, Net

Net interest expense was $24.1 million in 2010, parad to $25.8 million in 2009. The decrease of $illion relates to th:

$34.6 million reduction of total debt during 20Bpecifically, our capital leases and seller notes & net decrease in principal
balances by $23.2 million in 2010. These decreasepartially offset by the issuance, on Decemb@010, of $200.0 million in
unsecured notes due December 2016, before debudisof $4.4 million, which was used to pay off guior bank debt of

$199.4 million. Our effective interest rate incred$rom 8.1% on our retired bank debt to 11.0% wnnotes issued on December 1,
2010. The Notes issued on December 1, 2010, weuedsat a discount, which resulted in an effedtiterest rate of 11.0%. Since
our debt is now financed by a fixed rate bond gmspd to a loan with a variable interest rate,imi@rest rate swap contract is no
longer considered a cash flow hedge. The fair vafuitbe swap agreement that was on the balance abe& December 2, 2010, will
be amortized under interest expense. As requinedecember 2010 we began to amortize the fair vafldlee interest rate swap.

Loss on the extinguishment of debt

On December 1, 2010, we closed a private placeofel.5% senior unsecured notes due 2016 (the ®pémd extinguished the
debt under our previous Credit and Guaranty Agrednuated as of December 6, 2007, as amended (“4ete2007 Credit
Agreement”). Accordingly, we wrote off unamortizedferred financing fees of $2.5 million.

Income Taxes

Our effective income tax rate of 34.0% relateddoiacome tax benefit in 2010 was primarily impachy the impairment of
goodwill related to stock acquired in prior yeatsieh amounted to $3.9 million and derived no curtar benefit. This is due to the
fact that impairment charges related to stock bgsiglwill is not tax deductible until the stockdisposed of and is treated as a
permanent item for financial reporting purposes Tdtal goodwill impairment of $38.3 million resedt in a tax benefit of

$12.8 million deriving an effective tax rate of 3%.

Barring goodwill impairments, we had a tax benefi$1.4 million on a pretax loss of $3.5 million2010 deriving an effective tax
rate of 40.0%, compared to a tax provision of $Ifillon on pretax income of $25.4 million derivirag effective tax rate of 40.6%
in 2009.

Noncontrolling Interest

Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interegiresents 35% of the loss of UDS and its subsidigvidich together comprise ¢
Chinese operations, which commenced operationsugugt 1, 2008.

Net Loss Attributable to ARC

Net loss attributable to ARC was $27.5 million 018, as compared to net loss attributable to AR&1df9 million in 2009. Th
decrease is primarily due to the decrease in salégross margins, partially offset by the decréaselling, general and
administrative expenses described above.

EBITDA

EBITDA margin decreased to 6.4% in 2010, as conmparel2.7% in 2009. EBITDA margin in 2010 compate@009 was
negatively impacted primarily due to the decreasgross profit, excluding the impact of depreciatiand the increase in selling,
general and administrative expenses as a perceoftagées described above. Excluding the impastadk-based compensation of
$5.9 million and $4.9 million in 2010 and 2009, pestively, loss on early extinguishment of deb$2f5 million in 2010, the non-
cash $38.3 million and $37.4 million goodwill impaient in 2010 and 2009 respectively, and $0.8 onillong-lived assets
impairment charges in 2009, our adjusted EBITDAgirawas 16.9% in 2010, as compared to 21.2% in 2009
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Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Endé&2kecember 31, 2008

Fiscal Year Ended

December 31 Increase (decrease
2009 (1) 2008 (In dollars) (Percent)
(In millions)

Reprographics servict $ 350.t $ 518.1 $ (167.6) (32.9%
Facilities manageme! 97.4 121.C (23.¢) (19.5%
Equipment and supplies sa 53.7 61.€ (8.2 (13.29%

Total net sale $ 501.t $ 701.( $ (199.9 (28.5%
Gross profit $ 178.2 $ 285.% $ (207.0) (37.5%
Selling, general and administrative exper $ 115.( $ 154.7 $ (39.7) (25.9)%
Amortization of intangible asse $ 11.4 $ 12.C $ 0.6) (5.0%
Goodwill impairment $ 37.4 $ 35.2 $ 2.2 6.2%
Impairment of lon-lived asset: $ 0.8 $ — $ 0.8 100.(%
Interest expense, n $ 25.¢ $ 25.¢ $ (0.7 (0.9%
Income taxes provisio $ 3.C $ 21.z2 $ (18.2) (85.6)%
Net (loss) income attributable to AF $ (14.€ $ 36.¢ $ (51.9) (140.9%
EBITDA $ 635 $ 1340  $ (70.5) (52.6)%

(1) column does not foot due to roundi
Net Sales

Net sales in 2009 decreased by 28.5%, the decirease sales was primarily due to declines in oWe@struction industn
spending, most especially in the non-residentidting segment. In 2009, sales were favorably inpadby sales growth of
approximately 2% from our standalone acquisitiomsgleted since 2008.

Reprographics service. Net sales decreased by $167.6 million or 32.3%0002Zompared to 2008.

Overall reprographics services sales nationwideewegatively affected by the slow down in the cartdion market and AEC
industry. The revenue category that was most aftbaias large-format black and white printing, as tevenue category is more
closely tied to non-residential and residentialstarction. Large-format black and white printingeaues represented approximately
40% of reprographics services in 2009; large-forblatk and white printing revenues decreased byoxpately 41% in 2009
compared to 2008.

While most of our customers in the AEC industryl ptiefer to receive documents in hardcopy, papenkt, we have seen an
increase in our digital service revenue as a péagerof total sales. This increase is presumabdytdithe greater efficiency that
digital document workflows bring to our customes'sinesses, and also due to greater consistertlog imay that we charge for
these services as they become more widely accépimaghout the construction industry. As was theeoaith our overall sales,
digital service revenue was also negatively afiédig current market conditions. During 2009, digsiarvice revenue decreased by
$11.4 million or 21.1%, compared to 2008, but pe@entage of our overall sales it increased t%8rdm 7.7% in 2009 compared
to 2008.

Facilities management On-site, or FM sales in 2009 compared to 2008,asmad by $23.6 million, or 19.5%. FM revenue is
derived from a single cost per square foot of pdnaterial, similar to our reprographics servieagnue. As convenience and sf
continue to characterize our customers’ needsaarginting equipment continues to become smatidmaore affordable, the trend
of placing equipment, and sometimes staff, in @higgctural studio or construction company offieeains strong despite a difficult
market, as evidenced by a net increase of appraeiya00 facilities management accounts during 200@ging our total FM
accounts to approximately 5,700 as of Decembe2@09. By placing such equipment on-site and biltimga per use and per project
basis, the invoice continues to be issued by s$ gsi if the work was produced in one of our cdiad production facilities. The
resulting benefit is the convenience of on-sitedpiction with a pass-through or reimbursable costusiness that many customers
continue to find attractive. Despite the increasEM accounts, sales decreased as the volumertdingriat FM locations

significantly declined due to the current econongaditions described above. As a percentage dfgates, FM sales have increased
to0 19.4% in 2009, compared to 17.3% in 2008.

Equipment and supplies saleEquipment and supplies sales decreased by $8.@mitir 13.2%, over the same period in 2008.
During 2009, the decrease in equipment and supgdiles was due primarily to current economic céonaiit This trend was partially
offset by the operations of UDS, which commencegrations during the third quarter of 2008, andaperations of Shanghai UNIS
Document Printing Co., Ltd., a whollywned subsidiary of UDS which acquired the asse&hanghai Light Business Machines (
Ltd. in July 2009. To date, the Chinese marketdtasvn a preference for owning reprographics equipras opposed to acquiring it
via an or-site services or FM arrangement. Chinese operatiadssales of equipment and supplies of $13.1anilin 2009,
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Gross Profit

During the 12 months ended December 31, 2009, gnusi and gross profit margin decreased to $17&ilRon or 35.5%, compare
to $285.3 million or 40.7% during the same perion@008, on a sales decline of $199.5 million.

The primary driver of the decrease in gross margias the absorption of overhead resulting fromdtberease in sales. Overhead
percentage of sales was 440 basis points high08, as compared to 2008, of which depreciatiehfadility rental were the
primary components and accounted for 320 basigqdiime decrease in margins was also attributakde tincrease in material costs
as a percentage of sales of 160 basis points 8, 2@80compared to 2008. This was primarily duent;merease in lower margin
equipment and supplies sales as a percentageabssdes due to the performance of UDS. Specificiiver margin equipment and
supplies sales comprised 10.7% of total sales @2€ompared to 8.8% in 2008. The decrease in msaxgas partially offset by a
favorable decrease as a percentage of sales of ibor of 80 basis points in 2009, as compare2D@8, that was driven by cost
cutting initiatives that were implemented in 2069ésponse to lower sales.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

In 2009, selling, general and administrative expsridecreased by $39.7 million, or 25.7%, over 2008.decrease is primarily due
to the decline in sales and the implementatiorost ceduction programs initiated in response tadéaine in sales. Specifically,
sales personnel compensation decreased by $10i@nmi 2009, compared to 2008, and general andradtrative compensation
decreased by $16.0 million in 2009, compared tB20be decrease in sales compensation, which iesladmmissions, is primarily
attributed to the decline in sales volume explaiakodve, and the decrease in general and administ@mpensation is primarily
due to staff reductions and bonus performance tsrge being met. The cost reduction programs lads@resulted in a decrease in
professional fees, consulting fees, advertising,taavel expenses. These expenses have decreaapgroximately $5.6 million in
2009, as compared to 2008. Also contributing todtberease is a $1.9 million decrease in bad ded#rese in 2009, compared to
2008 as a result of improved collections and bez#us majority of the bad debt expense relatetlgaleterioration of the residential
home building industry was recognized in 2008.

Selling, general and administrative expenses as@ptage of net sales increased from 22.1% in #9@8.9% in 2009 as compared
to 2008, primarily due to the significant declimesiales resulting in unabsorbed administrativescost

On April 22, 2009, we commenced a stock option arge program to allow certain of our employeesofy@ortunity to exchange .
or a portion of their eligible outstanding stockiops for an equivalent number of new, replacenogtions. In connection with the
exchange program, we issued 1,479,250 nonstatstock options with an exercise price of $8.20, ¢tuthe closing price of our
common stock on the New York Stock Exchange on Rtgy2009. Generally, all employees who held optigpen expiration of the
exchange program, other than our board members, eligiible to participate in the program. The numifeshares of our common
stock subject to outstanding options did not chaagje result of the exchange offer. New optionseidsas part of the exchange offer
are subject to a two-year vesting schedule, with 8 the shares subject to an option vesting orotieeyear anniversary of the date
of grant of the replacement option, and the remgii0% of the shares subject to an option vestmtihe second anniversary of the
date of grant of the replacement option. The totlemental cost of the repriced options is apprately $2.4 million, of which

$0.7 million has been recognized in our Consolid&@tatements of Operations for the twelve montliedbecember 31, 2009. For
further information see Note 2 “Summary of Sigrafit Accounting Policies” to our Consolidated FinahStatements.

Amortization of Intangibles

Amortization of intangibles of $11.4 million in 200emained consistent with the amount in prior yke to the fact that acquisition
activity and the size of acquisitions decreasedifigg@ntly since September 30, 2008. In 2009, wiy completed three acquisitions,
as compared to 13 in 2008 and 19 in 2007.

Goodwill Impairment

We assess goodwill for impairment as of SeptembBera®h year, or more frequently if events and ostances indicate that
goodwill might be impaired. We concluded that,hie fbsence of the annual goodwill impairment teste were sufficient indicatc

to require us to perform a goodwill impairment as& as of September 30, 2009. The indicators Wwased on a combination of
factors, including the current economic downturd eevised forecasted future earnings. Based ommomal goodwill impairment
assessment, we recorded an impairment of $37./mil the third quarter of 2009. During the quagaded December 31, 2008,
based on a combination of factors, including thentburrent economic environment, and a significiuline in market capitalizatic
we concluded that there were sufficient indicatoreequire us to perform an interim goodwill impa@nt analysis as of

December 31, 2008. The result of such analysisatedd that eight of our reporting units, six in thated States, one in Canada, and
one in the United Kingdom had an impairment of geitid Accordingly, we recorded a pretax, non-cablarge for the year ended
December 31, 2008 to reduce the carrying valueotlgill by $35.2 million.

See Note 2 “Summary of Significant Accounting Pielt to our Consolidated Financial Statements @iothier information.
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Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Our operating segments are being negatively imgdzyehe drop in commercial and residential cortsion resulting from the
current economic downturn. Before assessing oudgiiofor impairment, we evaluated the long-livessats of our operating
segments for impairment. Based on this assessmertdetermined that there was an impairment of loregt assets of our operating
segment in the United Kingdom. Accordingly, we neleml a pretax, non-cash charge in 2009 to reducedirying value of other
intangible assets by $0.8 million. See Note 2 “Swamynof Significant Accounting Policies” to our Cattislated Financial Statements
for further information.

Other Income

Other income of $0.5 million for the twelve mont#irsded December 31, 2008 was primarily relatedecsdie of the Auto Desk sal
department of our Imaging Technologies Servicesaipg) segment. In 2009, we have not sold any deyaats, hence the decrease
in other income.

Interest Expense, Net

Net interest expense was $25.8 million in 2009, garad with $25.9 million in 2008. The slight deseds primarily due to ot

reduction of our principal balances of bank debpital leases and seller notes payable which waslynaffset by additional interest
expense due to the cost of amending our crediitfaand interest rate swap transaction in the toguarter of 2009. Our total debt
has decreased by over $86.0 million in 2009. Owarast expense in 2009 includes a $0.8 million egpalue to the amendment to
our interest rate swap (“Swap Transaction”) an@ $illion related to fees to amend our credit ffcih the fourth quarter of 2009.

Income Taxes

Our effective income tax rate in 2009 was primairiypacted by the impairment of goodwill relatedstock acquisitions in prior
years. The goodwill and lo-lived asset impairment of $38.2 million resultachitax benefit of $7.5 million, a 19.6% benefihi§
was due to that $17.5 million of the impairmentrges related to stock basis goodwill, which istaatdeductible until the stock is
disposed of and is treated as a permanent itefinfoncial reporting purposes. Additionally, $0.6lon of impairment related to
goodwill in Canada, which is not tax deductible @anadian tax purposes, contributed to the negatipact on our effective tax ra
in 2009.

Barring discrete items and impairments, our effecihcome tax rate increased to 40.1% in 2009, f880% in 2008. This increase
is primarily due to a lower federal tax benefiratation to our domestic production activities detthn in 2009 as allowed by Inten
Revenue Code Section 199. The amount of deductidmedated tax benefit is directly impacted by expected federal taxable
income for the fiscal year 2009, which has dropgigdificantly in light of the recent decrease ifesaand the corresponding pretax
income.

Noncontrolling Interest

Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interegiresents 35% of the loss attributable to UDS, chin€se operations, whic
commenced operations on August 1, 2008.

Net (Loss) Income Attributable to ARC

Net loss attributable to ARC was $14.9 million 008, as compared to net income attributable to ARE36.8 million in 2008. Th
decrease is primarily due to the decrease in salégross margins, partially offset by the decréaselling, general and
administrative expenses described above.

EBITDA

EBITDA margin decreased to 12.7% in 2009, as corpé&r 19.1% in 2008. EBITDA margin in 2009 compa2808 was negative
impacted primarily due to the decrease in grosftpexcluding the impact of depreciation, and therease in selling, general and
administrative expenses as a percentage of sadesiuid above. Excluding the impact of the non-&&h4 million goodwill
impairment and $0.8 million long-lived assets impent charges, our adjusted EBITDA margin was 20r32009.
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Quarterly Results of Operations

The following table sets forth certain quarterlydincial data for the eight quarters ended Dece®be2010. This quarterly
information has been prepared on the same batiie @annual financial statements and, in our opiniefiects all adjustments,
necessary for a fair presentation of the infornmafar periods presented. Operating results forgumrter are not necessarily
indicative of results for any future period.

Quarter Ended
Mar. 31, June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31 Mar. 31, June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31,

2010 2009

Reprographics servict $ 76,25 $ 78,451 $ 72,70¢ $ 67,13¢ $ 99,76¢ $ 92,90t $ 81,98¢ $ 75,82¢
Facilities manageme! 22,40: 22,62’ 22,60 22,36: 26,86¢ 24,89¢ 23,39t 22,24
Equipment and supplies

sales 13,50 14,00¢ 14,11( 15,47 12,84¢ 13,25: 13,96¢ 13,59;

Total net sale $112,16: $115,08({ $109,42. $104,96¢ $139,48. $131,05¢ $119,35( $111,66:
Quarterly sales as a %

annual sale 25.4% 26.1% 24.£% 23.7% 27.&% 26.1% 23.&% 22.5%
Gross profit $ 36,85. $3945¢ $ 3501¢ $ 31,006 $5197¢ $49,15% $ 41,131 $ 35,92«
Income (loss) from

operations $ 7,08 $ 8,72¢ $(32,32) $ 1,17¢ $ 18,03C $ 16,20: $(27,139 $ 6,54¢
EBITDA $ 18,79 $ 19,817 $(21,44) $10,88: $ 30,81t $ 28,99( $(14,887) $ 18,53¢

Net income (los
attributable to ARC $ 717 $ 167¢ $(2514H) $ (4759 $ 7547 $ 6,307 $(28,169 $ (575

The following is a reconciliation of EBITDA to natcome for each respective quarter.

Quarter Ended
Mar. 31, June 30  Sept. 30 Dec. 31 Mar. 31, June 30  Sept. 30 Dec. 31

2010 2009
EBITDA $ 18,790 $19817 $(21,44) $10,88° $30,81¢ $28,99C $(14,88) $18,53¢
Interest expense, n (5,889 (5,759 (5,619 (6,835 (5,796 (5,836 (6,429 (7,727
Income tax
(provision) benefi (530 (1,27¢) 12,66¢ 3,32¢ (4,75¢) (4,09¢) 5,33¢ 502
Depreciation and
amortizatior (11,65€) (11,109 (10,759 (12,12 (12,715 (12,75 (12,185 (11,897

Net income (loss
attributable to ARC $ 717 0§ 167¢ $(25149 $ (4759 $ 7541 $ 6307 $(28,169 $ (579

We believe that quarterly revenues and operatisglt®may vary significantly in the future and thatrter-to-quarter comparisons
of our results of operations are not necessarilgmmgful and should not be relied upon as indicetiof future performance. In
addition, our quarterly operating results are tgjpjcaffected by seasonal factors, primarily thentwer of working days in a quarter.
Historically, our fourth quarter is the slowest]leeting the slowdown in construction activity dugithe holiday season. We recorded
a goodwill impairment in the amount of $38.3 mitliand $37.4 million, during the quarter ended Saptr 30, 2010, and
September 30, 2009, respectively.

Impact of Inflation

Inflation has not had a significant effect on opertions. Price increases for raw materials, sisgbaper, typically have been, and
we expect will continue to be, passed on to custerimethe ordinary course of business.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our principal sources of cash have been operatindorrowings under our debt agreements. Ourridataises of cash have been
for acquisitions of reprographics businesses, paymwieprincipal and interest on outstanding debigaltions, and capital
expenditures. Total cash as of December 31, 2050626.3 million. Of this amount, $13.7 million waeld in foreign countries.
Specifically, $13.2 million was held in China asdcbnsidered a permanent investment in UDS. Suppig&hinformation pertaining
to our historical sources and uses of cash is ptedas follows and should be read in conjunctidh wur Consolidated Statements
of Cash Flows and notes thereto included elsewihetés report.

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008
Net cash provided by operating activit $ 53,92¢ $ 97,42t $ 127,26t
Net cash used in investing activiti $ (8,507) % (9,349 $ (30,809
Net cash used in financing activiti $ (48999 $ (10533) $ (74,33

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activities for tiearyended December 31, 2010 was primarily drivesabgs and net profit genera
from these sales, excluding depreciation, amoitinand the goodwill impairment charge. The ovedaltrease in cash flows from
operations in 2010 was due to the significant declh sales and related profits and the cash @anion from a decrease in
receivables in 2009. With the downturn in the gaheconomy, we will continue to focus on our acdeugceivable collections and
days sales outstanding (DSO), which was 45 dagé Becember 31, 2010. Cash flows from operationsife twelve months ended
December 31, 2010 were negatively affected by erease in prepaid taxes of approximately $2.5 amillif the recent negative sa
trends continue throughout 2011, this will sigrafitly impact our cash flows from operations infilieire. With the issuance of the
Notes of $200 million, our effective interest ratereased from 8.1% to 11.0%, which will affect eash flows from operations

the future.

Net cash provided by operating activities for tlearyended December 31, 2009 was primarily drivesabgs, and net prof
generated from these sales, excluding depreciatidrthe goodwill impairment charge. The overallrdase in cash flows from
operations in 2009 compared to 2008 was due tdebkne in sales and corresponding EBITDA. Ourrgjroash flows from
operations in 2009, despite the decrease in philfiig was partially due to continued improved agnts receivable collection
efforts. As evidence of our improved collectionoef§, our days sales outstanding decreased sligh#tg days as of December 31,
2009, as compared to 45 days as of December 38, 206b contributing to the strong cash generaiio®009 is the fact that higher
sales in the fourth quarter of 2008, as comparehegaales trend in 2009, were partially colle¢te®l009. Additionally, the
utilization of $3.6 million of prepaid taxes cofwited to the cash flows from operations.

Net cash provided by operating activities for tearyended December 31, 2008 was primarily relatedljusted net income

$59.0 million, depreciation and amortization of $million and a change in accounts receivable2df. million. Our cash flows
from operations are mainly driven by sales andonefit generated from these sales. Our increasash flows from operations in
2008 compared to the same period in 2007 was mdirdyto two factors; improved accounts receivablictions, and in the fourth
quarter of 2007 we had a $10.5 million cash paymelated to the settlement of the previously disetbLouis Frey litigation. As
evidence of our improved collection efforts, ouyslaales outstanding of 45 days as of Decembe2(®B reflect a five day
improvement, as compared to 50 days as of DeceBihed007. The accounts receivable cash inflow fop@rating activities in 20(
was positively affected by strong sales in the toguarter of 2007, which were collected in 2008.

Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities primarilyatetl to capital expenditures and acquisition ofrtasses. Payments for busines
acquired, net of cash acquired and including otlsh payments and earnout payments associateth&iitquisitions, amounted to
$0.9 million, $3.5 million, and $23.9 million dugrthe years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and B&}#ectively. The decreas
due to the significant decrease in acquisitionvégtin 2010 and 2009 that we expect to continumdstically in the near future and
fewer earnout payments made in 2010 and 2009. Weried capital expenditures totaling $8.6 milli$@,5 million, and $9.0 millio
during the years ended December 31, 2010, 20092@08I, respectively. Other cash flows from investctivities of $1.0 million,
$1.7 million, and $1.2 million during the years eddecember 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectiaedyprimarily due to cash
received from the sale of property, and disposdilxefl assets. Our restricted cash inflow of $1illian in 2008 related to the rece
of an escrow account established in connection thighacquisition of a business. Cash used in imgsictivities will vary
depending on the timing and the size of acquisitiéiunds required to finance our business expanmgiboome from operating cash
flows and additional borrowings.
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Financing Activities

Net cash of $49.0 million used in financing actastduring the 12 months ended December 31, 2@aply relates to schedule
payments of approximately $39 million on our defpteements and capital leases, and payment of ddféinancing fees of

$4.5 million related to the issuance of the No@s.December 1, 2010 we paid off our then-existengjar secured credit facility in
the amount of $199.4 million, with net proceed$595.6 million from the issuance of the Notes available cash. See Note 5
“Long-Term Debt” to our Consolidated Financial taents for more information related to the Notesasice. Net cash of
$105.3 million used in financing activities duritiie 12 months ended December 31, 2009, primaléye® to scheduled payment:
$59.0 million on our debt agreements and capitads, a $35.0 million early paydown on our thesteg term loan facility, and
approximately $11.0 million in early paydowns opital lease obligations. Net cash of $74.3 millieed in financing activities
during the 12 months ended December 31, 2008, phymalates to scheduled payments of $51.9 millionour debt agreements and
capital leases and a $22 million pay down on oentéxisting revolving credit facility. Our cash pam, working capital, and debt
obligations as of December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008hown below and should be read in conjunetitim our Consolidated
Balance Sheets and notes thereto elsewhere irefiist.

December 31

2010 2009 2008
Cash and cash equivalel $ 26,29 $ 29,37% $ 46,54
Working capital $ 22,38’ $ (3,739 % 29,79¢
Borrowings from senior secured credit facilitiesl avotes $  195,69: $ 205,62 $  261,25(
Other debt obligation 43,93 68,60¢ 99,79(
Total debt obligation $ 239,62 $ 274,23 $ 361,04(

The increase of $26.1 million in working capitald@10 was primarily due to payment of our seniaused debt outstanding of
which $21.5 million was classified as current a®etember 31, 2009. The debt was paid off primavith proceeds from the
issuance, on December 1, 2010, of the Notes. Tageaur working capital, we focus on our numbedafs sales outstanding and
monitor the aging of our accounts receivable, asivables are the most significant element of oorkimg capital.

We believe that our current cash balance of $26ll®m availability under the 2010 Credit Agreememd additional cash flows
provided by operations should be adequate to dbxeéenext twelve months working capital needs, debtice requirements which
consists of scheduled principal and interest paysyemd planned capital expenditures, to the estact items are known or are
reasonably determinable based on current busimegssarket conditions. In addition we may electitafce certain of our capital
expenditure requirements through borrowings undeisenior secured revolving credit facility, whishd no debt outstanding as of
December 31, 2010, or the issuance of additiortall wich is dependent on availability of third gafinancing. See “Debt
Obligations” section for further information reldt& our current credit facility.

We generate the majority of our revenue from salggoducts and services provided to the AEC ingu#s a result, our operating
results and financial condition can be significaatifected by economic factors that influence tieCAndustry, such as non-
residential and residential construction spendiiig effects of the current economic downturn inttimited States, and weakness in
global economic conditions, have resulted in a downin the residential and non-residential corcdtom spending of the AEC
industry, which have adversely affected our opegatesults. The current diminished liquidity anddit availability in financial
markets and the general economic downturn may adieaffect the ability of our customers and supglito obtain financing for
significant operations and purchases, and to parfbeir obligations under their agreements withWis.believe the credit constrai
in the financial markets are resulting in a deaedasor cancellation of, existing business, cdimdt new business, and could
negatively impact our ability to collect our acctaireceivable on a timely basis. We are unableddipt the duration and severity of
the current economic downturn or its effects onlmuginess and results of operations, but the colesegs may be materially
adverse and more severe than other recent ecostomidowns.

We continually evaluate potential acquisitions. éfitsa compelling strategic reason, we target pialeatquisitions that would be
cash flow accretive within six months. Currentlyg are not a party to any agreements, or engagaayimegotiations regarding a
material acquisition. We expect to fund future asigjons through cash flows provided by operatiand additional borrowings. The
extent to which we will be willing or able to userequity or a mix of equity and cash payments &kenacquisitions will depend on
the market value of our shares from time to tinmg|, the willingness of potential sellers to accaptity as full or partial payment. V
expect that the decreased level of acquisitiorviagtin the United States during 2010 will contininethe near future.

Debt Obligations
10.5% Senior Notes due 2016

On December 1, 2010, we completed a private offesirthe Notes. We also entered into a new $50anillevolving credit
agreement dated December 1, 2010 with Wells FasgtkBNational Association (the “2010 Credit Agreeatipand paid off in full
amounts outstanding under the Amended 2007 Cragtizément.

The Notes have an aggregate principal amount 0d $0ion. The Notes are general unsecured seritigations and will be



subordinated to all of our existing and future sesiecured debts to the extent of the assets sgcsuich debt. Our obligations under
the Notes are jointly and severally guaranteedllbyf @ur domestic subsidiaries. The issue price @a.824% with a yield to
maturity of 11.0%. Interest on the Notes accruesrate of 10.5% per annum and is payable semidlgnnarrears on June 15 and

December 15 of each year, commencing on June 13, 2@e will make each interest payment to the hsldé record of the Notes
on the immediately preceding June 1 and December 1.
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We received gross proceeds of $195.6 million frabmNotes offering. In connection with the issuaotthe Notes, we entered into
an Indenture, dated as of the closing date (théetiture”), among our company, certain of our subsgibs are named therein, as
guarantors (the “Guarantorsgnd Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as feeisand a Registration Rights Agreement, dat
of the Closing Date (the “Registration Rights Agremt”), among our company, the Guarantors, and Merrill lbyiierce, Fenner .
Smith Incorporated, as representatives of theainitirchasers of the Notes (the “Initial Purchd3efidhe Notes were offered only to
qualified institutional buyers pursuant to Rule Ad4hder the Securities Act of 1933, as amended“@eeurities Act”), and outside
the United States to non-U.S. persons pursuaneguRtion S under the Securities Act.

Optional RedemptionAt any time prior to December 15, 2013, we majesm all or part of the Notes upon not less than®B0
more than 60 days’ prior notice at a redemptiongoéqual to the sum of (i) 100% of the principabamnt thereof, plus (ii) a make-
whole premium as of the date of redemption, plilsgecrued and unpaid interest, if any, to theedz#tredemption. In addition, we
may redeem some or all of the Notes on or afteebder 15, 2013, at redemption prices set forthénlndenture, together with
accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the date@émption. At any time prior to December 15, 2048 may use the proceeds of
certain equity offerings to redeem up to 35% ofdggregate principal amount of the Notes, including permitted additional Note
at a redemption price equal to 110.5% of the ppalcamount of the Notes redeemed, plus accruediapaid interest, if any, to the
date of redemption.

Repurchase upon Change of Con. Upon the occurrence of a change in control (éisek in the Indenture), each holder of the
Notes may require us to repurchase all of the-outstanding Notes in cash at a price equal to 16fl#te aggregate principal
amount of the Notes to be repurchased, plus ac@nédinpaid interest, if any, to the date of repase.

Other CovenantsThe Indenture contains covenants that limit, agnother things, our company’s and certain of olos@liaries’
ability to (1) incur additional debt and issue pre¢d stock, (2) make certain restricted payméB)ssonsummate specified asset
sales, (4) enter into certain transactions withiatfés, (5) create liens, (6) declare or pay amjdénd or make any other distributio
(7) make certain investments, and (8) merge oralafege with another person.

Events of Defau. The Indenture provides for customary events ¢dule(subject in certain cases to customary geaecure
periods), which include non-payment, breach of cavés in the Indenture, cross default and accéberat other indebtedness, a
failure to pay certain judgments and certain evehtsankruptcy and insolvency. Generally, if anr@vef default occurs, the Trustee
or holders of at least 25% in principal amounthaf then outstanding Notes may declare the principahd accrued but unpaid
interest on all of the then-outstanding Notes tabe and payable.

2010 Credit Agreement

On December 1, 2010, our company and certain ofobsidiaries entered into the 2010 Credit Agreenidre 2010 Credit
Agreement provides for a $50 million senior secumalving line of credit, of which up to $20 mdh will be available for the
issuance of letters of credit. The revolving lideedit will be available on a revolving basis ithgrthe period commencing after the
Closing Date and ending on December 1, 2015 aseldsred by substantially all of our assets anairedf our subsidiaries.
Advances under the revolving line of credit will fighject to customary borrowing conditions, inchglthe accuracy of
representations and warranties and the absena@ofseof default. We may borrow, partially or wiyalkpay its outstanding
borrowings and reborrow, subject to the limitatiolesms and conditions contained in the 2010 Crkdieement.

The obligations under the 2010 Credit Agreemengaa@anteed by our domestic subsidiaries and, sttgjeertain limited
exceptions, are secured by security interests egiantall of our and the guarantors’ personal @ad property.

Advances under the 2010 Credit Agreement will bhet@rest at LIBOR plus the “applicable rate.” Thpphbcable rate will initially be
2.00%. The applicable rate will be determined bagssh our consolidated leverage ratio with a mimmand maximum applicable
rate of 1.50% and 2.00%, respectively. During thetiouation of certain events of default all amautiie under the 2010 Credit
Agreement will bear interest at 4.0% above the ottterwise applicable. In addition, we will be régd to pay an unused
commitment fee on the average daily unused amduhedine of credit at the applicable rate, cadtetl and payable quarterly in
arrears, as follows: if the consolidated leveragmris (i) greater than 3.00x, the unused comnritrfiee is 0.20%, (ii) less than 2.9
but greater than 2.00x, 0.15%, and (iii) less tA@®x, 0.10%.

The 2010 Credit Agreement contains the followingaficial covenants:
. Maximum consolidated leverage rat
*  4.35:1.00 for quarters ending December 31, 201@utfir September 30, 20
e 4.25:1.00 for quarters ending December 31, 201dutfir September 30, 20
e 4.15:1.00 for quarters ending December 31, 201dutfir September 30, 20
*  4.00:1.00 for quarters ending December 31, 201duthit maturity:
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. Maximum consolidated senior secured debt leveratj@ not greater than 1.50:1.00, determined erlakt day of each
fiscal quarter through maturit

. Minimum consolidated interest coverage ra
. 1.70:1.00 for quarters ending December 31, 201dutiin September 30, 20
. 1.75:1.00 for quarters ending December 31, 201dutiit maturity:

The 2010 Credit Agreement also contains covenahishysubject to certain exceptions as set fortnén2010 Credit Agreement,
restrict our ability to incur additional debt, gtdiens or guaranty other indebtedness, pay didderedeem stock, pay or redeem
subordinated indebtedness, make investments diategpenditures, dispose or acquire assets, displosquity interests in
subsidiaries, enter into any merger, sale of assetssolidation or liquidation transaction, or eggén transactions with stockholders
and affiliates. Covenants in the 2010 Credit Agreetralso require that we provide periodic finanoggorts to the lender, observe
certain practices and procedures with respectaediiateral pledged as security, comply with aggilie laws and maintain and
preserve our company’s and our subsidiaries’ ptagseand maintain insurance.

As of December 31, 2010, we were in compliance ththfinancial incurrence-based covenants undeNties and financial
covenants under the 2010 Credit Agreement. Odingeatiwelve months key financial covenant ratioo&®ecember 31, 2010 were
2.09:1.00 for minimum interest coverage, 3.26:¥dimaximum total leverage and 0.47:1.00 for maximaenior secured leverage.

As of December 31, 2010, we were in compliance tighfinancial covenants in the 2010 Credit Agreeinamd we expect to be in
compliance through the term of that agreement. Hewet is possible that a default under certaiaficial covenants may occur in
the future, should the minimum required profitapilevels are not achieved. If we default on thees@ants under the 2010 Credit
Agreement and are unable to obtain waivers fromenders, the lenders will be able to exerciser thights and remedies under the
2010 Credit Agreement, which would have a matexiderse effect on our business, financial condiiod liquidity. As of
December 31, 2010 we did not have any outstandibg uhder the 2010 Credit Agreement.

As of December 31, 2010, standby letters of cragiifregated to $3.9 million. The standby lettersreflit under the 2010 Credit
Agreement reduced our borrowing availability untter 2010 Credit Agreement to $46.1 million.

2007 Credit Agreement

On December 6, 2007, we entered into a credit aladagty agreement. That credit agreement providesgenior secured credit
facilities aggregating up to $350 million, consistiof a $275 million term loan facility and a $7%lion revolving credit facility. We
used proceeds under the 2007 Credit Agreemengeiartount of $289.4 million to extinguish in full ptincipal and interest payable
under our then former credit facility.

On October 5, 2009 we entered into the Amended Z@dit Agreement. In exchange for the terms s fio the Amended 2007
Credit Agreement, we agreed to pay to each comgphgnder an amendment fee equal to 50 basis pafitit® amount of each
consenting lendes’ revolving commitment and outstanding term loanefahe effective date of the Amended 2007 Cradieemen
(as determined on a pro forma basis after givifigceto the $35.0 million prepayment and reductbtotal revolving commitments
to $49.5 million) which amounted to $1.3 milliom. &ddition, we agreed to pay to each consentindeletihat has a Class B term Ic
commitment under the Amended 2007 Credit Agreerarrgmortization deferral fee of 100 basis pointsumh consenting lender’s
Class B term loan commitment which amounted to $lldon. We also paid customary arrangement amdice fees of $2.0 million
in connection with the Amended 2007 Credit Agreetmm€&atal fees amounted to $3.7 million of whichBtillion was capitalized
into deferred financing fees and $1.6 million wapensed under interest expense for 2009.

On December 1, 2010, we paid off, in full, amoumisstanding under our Amended 2007 Credit Agreemwwbeh the private
placement of the Notes was completed.

Foreign Credit Agreement

In the fourth quarter of 2009, in connection witlr €hina operations, we entered into one-year wvglcredit facilities. The
facilities provided for a maximum credit amountld@f.5 million Chinese Yuan Renminbi. This translaie&2.1 million as of
December 31, 2009. Draws on the facilities werdtéichto 30 day periods and incur a fee of .05%hefamount drawn and no
additional interest is charged. The facilities weoé renewed in the fourth quarter of 2010 anddlvess no amount outstanding as of
December 31, 2010,
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The following table sets forth the outstanding hatg borrowing capacity and applicable interest tatder the Notes and senior
secured credit facilities.

As of December 31, 201 As of December 31, 200
Available Available
Borrowing Interest Borrowing Interest
Balance Capacity Rate Balance Capacity Rate
(Dollars in thousands)
Notes (1) $ 200,00( $ — 105(% $ — $ — —
Term facility — — — 205,62! — 8.1(%
Revolving facilities — 46,14¢ — 1,52 46,07: 6.0(%
$ 200,00( $  46,14¢ $ 207,14t $ 46,07

(1) Notes balance shown gross of discount, of $4.3anil

Seller NotesAs of December 31, 2010, we had $8.6 million ofesetotes outstanding, with interest rates rangpeigveen 5.0% and
7.1% and maturities between 2011 and 2012. The®s meere issued in connection with prior acquisgio

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of December 31, 2010, and 2009, we did not laayerelationships with unconsolidated entitiesioaricial partnerships, such as
entities often referred to as structured financsparcial purpose entities, which would have beéasbéished for the purpose of
facilitating off-balance sheet arrangements or otloatractually narrow or limited purposes.

Contractual Obligations and Other Commitments

Our future contractual obligations as of Decemlier2810, are as follows:

Less than More than
Total 1 year 1to 3 years 3to 5 years 5 years
(Dollars in thousands)

Debt obligations and Notes ( $ 208,63 $ 7,94( $ 69E $ — $  200,00(
Capital lease obligatior 35,29" 15,66¢ 16,717 2,911 1
Amended Swap Transaction | 9,72¢ 9,72¢ — — —
Interest on long-term debt, Notes and

capital lease 131,22¢ 24,75] 44,21¢ 42,73t 19,517
Operating leas 74,73¢ 23,67: 30,42« 11,73¢ 8,90:
ASC 740 liability (1) — — — — —
Total $ 459,62 $ 81,76¢ $ 92,05 $ 57,38: $ 228,42

(1) ASC 740 formerly FIN 48,Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxegbility . As a result of the adoption of ASC 740, we
have a $1.5 million contingent liability for uncairt tax positions. We are not updating the disalesin our long-term
contractual obligations table presented above Isecatithe difficulty in making reasonably relialelgtimates of the timing of
cash settlements with the respective taxing auiberfsee Note 9 “Income Taxes” to our Consolid&i@ancial Statements
included in this report for additional discussic

(2) Notes balance of $200.0 million shown gross of aisits, of $4.3 million
(3) On January 3, 2011, the Company terminated thecistteate swap, as amend

Operating LeasesNe have entered into various noncancelable opgraases primarily related to facilities, equipmand vehicles
used in the ordinary course of our business.

Contingent Transaction ConsiderationVe have entered into earnout agreements in comnewith prior acquisitions. If the
acquired businesses generate operating profisvenues in excess of predetermined targets, webdigated to make additional
cash payments in accordance with the terms of saniout agreements. As of December 31, 2010, thhenmmen amount that may |
required to be paid out under existing earnoutemgents is $1.5 million, in the aggregate, betwerizand 2014.

Critical Accounting Policies

Our management prepares financial statements ifooity with accounting principles generally acasghin the United States. This
requires us to make estimates and assumptionaffieat the amounts reported in the Consolidatedrial Statements and
accompanying notes. We evaluate our estimatesssudrgtions on an ongoing basis and rely on histbeixperience and other
factors that we believe are reasonable under tharostances. Actual results could differ from theseémates and such differences
may be material to the Consolidated Financial 8tatgs. We believe the critical accounting poli@es areas that require more
significant judgments and estimates used in thpgretion of our Consolidated Financial Statememtsetthe following: impairment
of long-lived assets; goodwill and other intangible asgetgenue recognition; income taxes; allowance &arxdful accounts



commitments and contingencies; and stock-based ensagtion.
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Impairment of Lon¢-Lived Assets

We periodically assess potential impairments oflong-lived assets in accordance with the provisiohASC 360. An impairment
review is performed whenever events or changesdénrmstances indicate that the carrying value efabsets may not be
recoverable.

Factors we considered include, but are not limiteaignificant underperformance relative to higtalror projected operating resul
significant changes in the manner of use of theliiaed assets or the strategy for the overall bssinend significant negative
industry or economic trends. When the carrying @alfia long-lived asset may not be recoverabledapen the existence of one or
more of the above indicators of impairment, weneate the future undiscounted cash flows expectedstialt from the use of the
asset and its eventual disposition. If the sunhefexpected future undiscounted cash flows andteakdisposition is less than the
carrying amount of the asset, we recognize an imqait loss. An impairment loss is reflected asatm®unt by which the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds the fair value ofgsketabased on the fair value if available, orslisrated using discounted cash flo

if not.

Our operating segments have been negatively imgdgtehe drop in commercial and residential cortditonm resulting from the
current economic downturn. Before assessing oudgiofor impairment, we evaluated, as describedva) the long-lived assets in
our operating segments for impairment in 2010 &@BZjiven the reduced level of expected salesitprarid cash flows. Based on
this assessment, there was no impairment in 2012009 we determined that there was an impairmieiong-lived assets for our
operating segment in the United Kingdom. Accordmale recorded a pretax, non-cash charge in 2088diace the carrying value
of other intangible assets by $0.8 million. Givla turrent economic environment, we have and wiltioue to monitor the need to
test our long-lived assets for impairment as regliivyy ASC 805.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

In connection with acquisitions, we apply the psimns of ASC 805, using the acquisition methodaaoanting. Acquisitions
completed prior to 2009 were accounted for by apglyhe provisions of SFAS No. 141, Business Comtiims, (“SFAS 141"),
pursuant to which the assets and liabilities asslnwere recorded at their estimated fair values. &toess purchase price over the
fair value of net tangible assets and identifiabtangible assets acquired was recorded as goodwill

We assess goodwill at least annually for impairnaendf September 30 or more frequently if eventsa@rtumstances indicate that
goodwill might be impaired. We concluded that ie tthsence of the annual goodwill impairment angykere were sufficient
indicators in the third quarter of 2010 to requargoodwill impairment analysis as of September280. The indicators included
among other factors, our 2010 third quarter resuith our revision of projected future earnings.

Goodwill impairment testing is performed at the i@pieg segment (or “reporting unit”) level. Goodwsd assigned to reporting units
at the date the goodwill is initially recorded. @mgoodwill has been assigned to reporting units ionger retains its association
with a particular acquisition, and all of the atttas within a reporting unit, whether acquiredmternally generated, are available to
support the value of the goodwill. The results of analysis in 2010 indicated that 13 of our reipgrunits, 12 in the United States,
one in China, had a goodwill impairment. Accordingle recorded a pretax, non-cash charge in 20i€dace the carrying value of
goodwill by $38.3 million. We continue to assesapag other things, the current economic downtueporting unit and consolidat
performance against plan, and the outlook of osirmss and industry in general. A downward trenoni@ or more of these factors,
or a significant decrease in our stock price, caaldse us to reduce the estimated fair value ofepaorting units and recognize a
corresponding impairment of the goodwill in conmaetwith a future goodwill impairment analysis. Bdsupon our assessment, we
concluded that no goodwill impairment triggeringeats have occurred during the fourth quarter o2&t would require an
additional impairment test.

The results of our 2009 goodwill impairment anadyisi indicated that 11 of our reporting units, nim¢he United States, one in the
United Kingdom, and one in Canada, had a goodmitidgirment in 2009. Accordingly, we recorded a pteten-<cash charge in 20(
to reduce the carrying value of goodwill by $37.dlion.

During the quarter ended December 31, 2008, basedcombination of factors, including the then entreconomic environment,
and a significant decline in market capitalizatioe, concluded that there were sufficient indicatorsequire us to perform an intel
goodwill impairment analysis as of December 31,80the results of our analysis indicated that eaftdur reporting units, six in

the United States, one in Canada, and one in tlitedUKingdom had a goodwill impairment. Accordinglye recorded a pretax, non-
cash charge in, 2008 to reduce the carrying valg®adwill by $35.2 million.
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Goodwill impairment testing is a two-step proced®gp one involves comparing the fair value of @jorting units to their carrying
amount. If the fair value of the reporting unigi®ater than its carrying amount, there is no immpant. If the reporting unit’s
carrying amount is greater than the fair value seond step must be completed to measure the amidiampairment, if any. Step
two involves calculating the implied fair valuegdodwill by deducting the fair value of all tangtdnd intangible assets, excluding
goodwill, of the reporting unit from the fair valeé the reporting unit as determined in Step orre implied fair value of goodwiill
determined in this step is compared to the carryaige of goodwill. If the implied fair value of gdwill is less than the carrying
value of goodwill, an impairment loss is recognizegial to the difference.

We determine the fair value of our reporting uniing an income approach. Under the income approaeidetermined fair value
based on estimated discounted future cash flovesucti reporting unit. The cash flows are discoubiedn estimated weighted-
average cost of capital, which reflects the ovdeadél of inherent risk of a reporting unit. Deténing the fair value of a reporting
unit is judgmental in nature and requires the dsegmificant estimates and assumptions, includagnue growth rates and
operating margins, discount rates and future mariedlitions, among others. We considered marketimtion in assessing the
reasonableness of the fair value under the incqppsach outlined above.

Given the current economic environment and the taicgies regarding the impact on our businessgtban be no assurance that
estimates and assumptions regarding the duratitireadngoing economic downturn in our industrytha period or strength of
recovery, made for purposes of our goodwill impantntesting during the nine months ended SepteBMe2010, will prove to be
accurate predictions of the future. If our assuoriregarding forecasted revenue or gross marfjicesr@in reporting units are not
achieved, we may be required to record additionabgvill impairment charges in future periods, whegtim connection with our ne
annual impairment testing in the third quarter @12, or prior to that, if any such change constgu triggering event outside of the
quarter when we regularly perform our annual godldmipairment test. It is not possible at this titeedetermine if any such future
impairment charge would result or, if it does, Wwiegtsuch charge would be material.

As of December 31, 2010, we believe the estimai@d/alue of our goodwill equals or exceeds theyiag value of goodwill for ou
reporting units. The estimated fair value of godbisibased upon a number of factors, includingghigéd average cost of capital
ranging from 11% to 14%, depending upon the sizerek profile of the reporting unit, discount rat@rojected revenues and
projected EBITDA. Projected revenues and projeBBtIDA are driven, in part, by anticipated indusgmpwth rates, anticipated
GDP, customer composition and historical perfornea@f the reporting units impaired during 2010 cbhtinue to carry goodwill ¢
$89.5 million. Additionally, at the time of the imjpment test, one other reporting unit’s impliet fealue of goodwill exceeded its
book value of $1.3 million by only $66 thousand566. Relatively minor changes to the assumptionslaviead to further
impairments of the reporting units at risk.

Based upon a sensitivity analysis, performed dketlate of the 2010 impairment analysis, a redoatf approximately 0.5% of
projected EBITDA in 2011 and beyond, assuming #ilepassumptions remain constant, would not résahy additional reporting
units proceeding to step 2 of the analysis. Howeberdecrease of projected EBITDA in 2011 and sgbsnt years would have
resulted in an additional impairment charge of $8iion for those reporting units that were evaedin step 2.

Based upon a separate sensitivity analysis, peddmas of the date of the 2010 impairment analgsif) basis point increase to the
weighted average cost of capital would not resuétny additional reporting units proceeding to ey the analysis. However, the
increase in the weighted average cost of capitaldvbave resulted in a further impairment of apprately $8.4 million for those
reporting units that were evaluated in step 2.

The additions to goodwill include the excess puseharice over fair value of net assets acquired;hase price adjustments, and
certain earnout payments. See Note 3 “Acquisitidogiur Consolidated Financial Statements includedis report.

Customer relationships are amortized over theimadéed useful lives of 13 (weighted average) andréimed using the accelerated
method (based on customer attrition rates).

During the fourth quarter of 2010, we decided feafa consolidation of the many brands that cogsepoiur market presence around
the country. Accordingly, we have revised the ranimg estimated useful lives of its trade name igtile assets down to 18 months.
This change in estimate is accounted for on a jpaisE basis, resulting in increased amortizatixpease over the revised useful
lives for each trade name. The remaining usefekliof trade names prior to this change ranged frbto 18 years. The impact of
this change in the fourth quarter of 2010 was anease in amortization expense of approximatel§ $iillion. Trade names are
amortized using the straight-line method. Beginrninganuary 2011, each of our operating divisiamns their respective locations
will begin to adopt the name of our corporate parARC. The name will be phased into our marketipgrations throughout the
course of the year to ensure customer recognitidiretention. Original brand names will continudéused in conjunction with
ARC to reinforce our continuing presence in theitess communities we serve, and ongoing relatigsshith our customers. The
latest date we expect to fully retire original gathmes is April 2012. The non-competition agredmare amortized over their
weighted average term on a straight-line basis.
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Revenue Recoghnitio

We apply the provisions of ASC 605, formerly theCS&taff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 10&Revenue Recognition in
Financial Statemeni. In general, we recognize revenue when (i) perge&vidence of an arrangement exists, (ii) shipnoén
products has occurred or services have been rahdérethe sales price charged is fixed or deteable and (iv) collection is
reasonably assured. Net sales include an allowanesstimated sales returns and discounts.

We recognize revenues from reprographics and fiasilmanagement services when services have bederesl while revenues frc
the resale of reprographics supplies and equiparentecognized upon delivery to the customer onuqustomer pickup.

We have established contractual pricing for cerf@ige national customer accounts. These contgaetsrally establish uniform
pricing at all branches for Global Services. Rewnearned from our Global Services are recognizéitei same manner as non-
Global Services revenues.

Revenues from software licensing activities ar@gedized over the term of the license. Revenues frmmbership fees are
recognized over the term of the membership agreemen

Management provides for returns, discounts andvalhewes based on historic experience and adjudtsadiosvances as considered
necessary. To date, such provisions have beemwitieirange of management’s expectations.

Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities reflect tempodifferences between the amount of assets ahilitiies for financial and tax
reporting purposes. Such amounts are adjusteghpae@iate, to reflect changes in tax rates expkittde in effect when the
temporary differences reverse. A valuation alloveaiscrecorded to reduce our deferred tax assétetamount that is more likely
than not to be realized. Changes in tax laws oowtting standards and methods may affect recordfsiréd taxes in future periods.

When establishing a valuation allowance, we comdigtere sources of taxable income such as “futeversals of existing taxable
temporary differences, future taxable income exctusf reversing temporary differences and carmymds” and “tax planning
strategies.” A tax planning strategy &‘action that: is prudent and feasible; an ensgmrdinarily might not take, but would take
prevent an operating loss or tax credit carryfodifaom expiring unused; and would result in redlaa of deferred tax assets.” In
the event we determine the deferred tax assetsatilbe realized in the future, the valuation ahjuesnt to the deferred tax assets
be charged to earnings in the period in which wkersach a determination. As of December 31, 2046eth on various factors,
including but not limited to the fact that we hadwulative pretax book income over the previousahrear period, we determined
valuation allowance was required to be recordedvéd@r, due to our losses during 2009 and 20186 likély that we will have a
three year cumulative book loss at some point h12@e will continue to evaluate our recent histakresults, the nature of any
unusual amounts included in our results and theditikod they will recur, and our forecasted futtgsults in determining our ability
to earn sufficient taxable income to utilize oufateed tax assets. If our assumptions regardingctmsted revenue or gross margin
our Company are not achieved, it may have a s@gmifiimpact on the corresponding taxable incomehvhiay require a valuation
allowance to be recorded against our then existefgrred tax assets.

We calculate our current and deferred tax provisiased on estimates and assumptions that couét ¢liéim the actual results
reflected in income tax returns filed in subsequerars. Adjustments based on filed returns arerdecowhen identified.

Income taxes have not been provided on certairstrifalited earnings of international subsidiariesdose such earnings are
considered to be permanently reinvested.

The amount of income taxes we pay is subject tmimggaudits by federal, state and foreign tax atles. Our estimate of the
potential outcome of any uncertain tax issue igestlto managemerst’assessment of relevant risks, facts, and ciramoss existin

at that time. We use a more-likely-than-not thrédHior financial statement recognition and measumenof tax positions taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return. We recoriabdity for the difference between the benefitognized and measured and tax
position taken or expected to be taken on ourgtxm. To the extent that our assessment of sughasitions changes, the change in
estimate is recorded in the period in which theeination is made. We report tax-related intea@st penalties as a component of
income tax expense.

Our effective income tax rate differs from the staty tax rate primarily due to state income taxlks,Domestic Production
Activities Deduction, nondeductible items and ineotax credits recognized with respect to hiring lxyges and the purchase and
lease of tangible assets in certain qualified @nise zones.

Income tax benefits credited to stockholders’ sgaie primarily related to employee exercises of-gaalified stock options.
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
We perform periodic credit evaluations of the fio@hcondition of our customers, monitor collec8emnd payments from custome

and generally do not require collateral. We provatethe possible inability to collect accountsa®@ble by recording an allowance
for doubtful accounts. We write off an account wihitga considered uncollectible. We estimate olovednce for doubtful accoun



based on historical experience, aging of accowusivable, and information regarding the creditiviotss of our customers. In
2010, 2009, and 2008, we recorded expenses ofillion, $3.0 million, and $4.9 million, respectiyerelated to the allowance for
trade receivables.
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Commitments and Contingencies

In the normal course of business, we estimate fiatdature loss accruals related to legal, worle@mpensation, healthcare, tax and
other contingencies. These accruals require managgsrjudgment on the outcome of various eventedas the best available
information. However, due to changes in facts amlmstances, the ultimate outcomes could diffemfimanagement’s estimates.

Stock-Based Compensation

We apply the Black-Scholes valuation model in dateing the fair value of share-based payments tpleyees, which is then
amortized on a straight-line basis over the retpiggrvice period. Upon the adoption FSP FAS 123(R¥ansition Election Relate
to Accounting for the Tax Effects of Share-Baseghitat Awards we used the “shortcut method” for determining historical
windfall tax benefit.

Total stock-based compensation for the years eBéegmber 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 was $5.9 mil$idr§ million and

$4.3 million, respectively and was recorded inisgllgeneral, and administrative expenses. In exditipon the adoption of ASC
718, the excess tax benefit resulting from stockedacompensation, in our Consolidated Statemer@asih Flows, is classified as
cash flows from financing activities.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

See Note 2 “Summary of Significant Accounting Pielt to our Consolidated Financial Statements fecldsure on recent
accounting pronouncements.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MakRisk

Our primary exposure to market risk is interest réigk associated with our debt instruments. Webasle fixed and variable rate de
as sources of financing. We enter into derivathgtriiments to manage our exposure to changesiresttrates. These instruments
allow us to raise funds at floating rates and ¢iffety swap them into fixed rates, without the exce of the underlying principal
amount.

On December 19, 2007, we entered into an inteagstswap transaction in order to hedge the floatiteyest rate risk on our long
term variable rate debt (the “Swap Transactionf)dér the terms of the Swap Transaction, we weneined)to make quarterly fixed
rate payments to the counterparty calculated basezh initial notional amount of $271.6 millionafixed rate of 4.1%, while the
counterparty was obligated to make quarterly fluatiate payments to us based on the three mont® k#e. The notional amount
of the interest rate swap was scheduled to deoliee the term of the term loan facility consistefith the scheduled principal
payments.

On October 2, 2009, we amended the Swap Transacti@tuce our initial notional amount from $27n#lion to $210.8 million tc
hedge our existing term loan debt after taking effect the amendment to our credit facility in Qmr of 2009 (theAmended Swa
Transaction”).

The Amended Swap Transaction was de-designateceoarfiber 1, 2010, as it no longer qualified as h las hedge when the
cash proceeds from the issuance of the Notes veeicb to pay off the Amended 2007 Credit Agreementhat time, the fair value
the Amended Swap Transaction was computed andféetiee portion is stored in other comprehensiveome and will be
amortized into income, net of tax effect, on thaight-line method, based on the original noticsededule.

The Swap Transaction’s effective date was Marci2808 and had a termination date of December &.28tlDecember 31, 2010,
the Amended Swap Transaction had a negative faiewa $9.7 million recorded in accrued expenseasJénuary 3, 2011, we
terminated the Amended Swap Transaction and médalapayment of $9.8 million to the counterparty.

As of December 31, 2010, we had $239.6 millionotdltdebt, net of discount, and capital lease aliligs, none of which bore
interest at variable rates.

We have not, and do not plan to, enter into anivdgve financial instruments for trading or speative purposes. As of
December 31, 2010, we had no other significant riedtexposure to market risk, including foreign baonge risk and commaodity
risks.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary D¢

Our financial statements and the accompanying ribtgsare filed as part of this report are listeder “Part 1V, Item 15. Financial

Statements Schedules and Reports” and are setiegihning on page F-1 immediately following thgnsiture pages of this Annual
Report on Form 10-K.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcéenting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedure

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and proceduresatetiesigned to ensure that information requiveaktdisclosed in our reports
under the Exchange Act are recorded, processednatired, and reported within the time periods dpetin the Securities and
Exchange Commission’s rules and forms, and that sformation is accumulated and communicated toneanagement, including
our Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Finandiificer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisiorgarding required disclosures.

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, including our Chief Executive €ffiand Chief Financial
Officer we conducted an evaluation of the effeat®®s of our disclosure controls and procedureddfised in Rule 13a-15(e) and
15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 183%4f December 31, 2010. Based on that evalyadiomChief Executive
Officer and our Chief Financial Officer concludédt as of December 31, 2010, our disclosure can&odl procedures were
effective.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaiimg adequate internal control over financiga®ting (as defined in Rule 13a-
15(f) or 15(d)-15(f) of the Exchange Act). Undee tupervision and with the participation of the @amy’s management, including
our Chief Executive Officer and President, and ©hief Financial Officer, the Company conducted eal@ation of the effectivene
of its internal control over financial reportingseal upon the framework Internal Control — Integrated Framewoissued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tremd@ommission. Based on that evaluation, the Cogipamanagement
concluded that its internal control over financigborting was effective as of December 31, 2010.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @etmisstatements. Projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periagssabject to the risk that controls may becomdeqaate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance whithpolicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no significant changes to internal @dmtver financial reporting during the quarter esnd@®»*ecember 31, 2010, that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely tatenally affect, our internal control over finantiaporting.

Our independent registered public accounting fiem issued an audit report on internal control éwancial reporting, which
appears below.

45




Table of Contents

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
American Reprographics Company
Walnut Creek, California

We have audited the internal control over finanglorting of American Reprographics Company (iBerhpany”) as of

December 31, 2010, based on criteria establishétennal Control—Integrated Framework issued iy @ommittee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Camijsamanagement is responsible for maintainingatiffe internal control
over financial reporting and for its assessmerthefeffectiveness of internal control over finahogporting, included in the
accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Cootrer Financial Reporting. Our responsibility ésexpress an opinion on the
Company’s internal control over financial reportingsed on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadwof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@d&/nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigéfénternal control over
financial reporting was maintained in all materedpects. Our audit included obtaining an undedétgnof internal control over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a nelteseakness exists, testing and evaluating tlségdeand operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk, arfidrpgng such other procedures as we considereessacy in the circumstances.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonablestf@sour opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed by, or under the supenvidi the company’s principal
executive and principal financial officers, or mars performing similar functions, and effected g tompany’s board of directors,
management, and other personnel to provide reaoassurance regarding the reliability of financ&dorting and the preparatior
financial statements for external purposes in aaoce with generally accepted accounting princigdesompany’s internal control
over financial reporting includes those policied anocedures that (1) pertain to the maintenanceaufrds that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions disghositions of the assets of the company; (2) ipeweasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to perepagation of financial statements in accordanch geénerally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureb®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witiogizations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reable assurance regarding prevention or timelyctiete of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygseds that could have a material effect on then@izé statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internaltcolhover financial reporting, including the possti of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatémdue to error or fraud may not be preventatbtacted on a timely basis.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the effeetiess of the internal control over financial rejpgrto future periods are subject to
the risk that the controls may become inadequataus® of changes in conditions, or that the degfreempliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all maleespects, effective internal control over figal reporting as of December .
2010, based on the criteria established in Inte@uoaltrol—Integrated Framework issued by the Conamitif Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the
consolidated financial statements and financidestant schedule as of and for the year ended Desreddl 2010 of the Company
and our report dated March 9, 2011 expressed amalifigd opinion on those financial statements findncial statement schedule.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Los Angeles, California

March 9, 2011
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Item 9B. Other Information
None.

PART llI
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Goventce

Certain information regarding our executive off&ér included in Part I, Item 1, of this Annual Regon Form 10-K under
“Executive Officers of the Registrant.” All otherformation regarding directors, executive officangl corporate governance
required by this item is incorporated herein byrehce to the applicable information in the protatesment for our 2011 annual
meeting of stockholders, which will be filed withet SEC within 120 days after our fiscal year enBefember 31, 2010, and is set
forth under “Nominees for Director,” “Corporate Gamance Profile,” “Section 16(a) Beneficial OwnépsReporting Compliance,”
and in other applicable sections in the proxy stetet.

Certain Executive Officer Certifications

Our common stock is listed on the NYSE. As requbgdbection 303A.12 of the NYSE Listed Company Manwe have filed as
exhibits to this Annual Report on Form 10-K the &hixecutive Officer and Chief Financial Officertifications required by
Section 302 and Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Ox¢¢p#A2002. On May 27, 2010, we submitted to theSf¥Ythe Annual CEO
Certification regarding the Company’s compliancéwthe NYSES corporate governance listing standards, as exjas required t
Section 303A.12 of the NYSE Listed Company Mantiakre were no qualifications to the certification.

Item 11. Executive Compensatio

The information required by this item is incorp@dherein by reference to the applicable infornmaitiothe proxy statement for our
2011 annual meeting of stockholders and is set famtler “Executive Compensation.”

The information in the section of the proxy stateirfer our 2011 annual meeting captioned “Compeosaommittee Report” is
incorporated by reference herein but shall be ddemmaished, not filed and shall not be deemedeatinborporated by reference into
any filing we make under the Securities Act of 1983he Exchange Act.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners ainagement and Related Stockholder Mattt

The information required by this item is incorp@herein by reference to the applicable infornmaitiothe proxy statement for our
2011 annual meeting of stockholders and is se fantler “Beneficial Ownership of Voting Securitiessid “Equity Compensation
Plan Information.”

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, abitector Independenci

The information required by this item is incorp@dherein by reference to the applicable infornmaitothe proxy statement for our
2011 annual meeting of stockholders and is set famtler “Certain Relationships and Related Traimast and “Corporate
Governance Profile.”

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Servict

The information required by this item is incorp@cherein by reference to the proxy statementio2011 annual meeting of
stockholders and is set forth under “Auditor Fees.”
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PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedule
(a) The following documents are filed as part @ thnnual Report on Form 10-K:

(1) Financial Statements

Report of Independent Registered Public AccourfEinm
Deloitte & Touche LLF
PricewaterhouseCoopers LI
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,&01.200¢
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the yemded December 31, 2010, 2009 and
Consolidated Statements of Equity and Compreheisigs for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2002@08
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the yeadsd December 31, 2010, 2009 and =
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme

(2) Financial Statement Schedu

Schedule I— Valuation and Qualifying Accoun

All other schedules have been omitted as the redumnformation is not present or is not preserarirounts sufficient to require
submission of the schedule, or because the infesmatquired is included in the Consolidated FinahStatements and notes
thereto.

(3) Exhibits

See Item 15(b) below.
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(b) Exhibits

The following exhibits are filed herewith as paithis Annual Report on Form 10-K or are incorperhby reference to exhibits
previously filed with the SEC:

Index to Exhibits

Number Description
3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatfiiteq February 2, 2005 (incorporated by referemce t
Exhibit 3.1 to the Registra's Form 1K filed on March 31, 2005
3.2 Second Amended and Restated Bylaws, (incorporatedfbrence to Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant’s F&qK
filed on October 6, 2009
41 Specimen Stock Certificate
4.2 Indenture, dated December 1, 2010, among Ameriegmdgraphics Company, certain subsidiaries of Acaeri

Reprographics Company as guarantors thereto, atid Wérgo Bank, National Association, as trustee
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of thggiRgan’s Form K filed on December 2, 201C

4.3 Form of 10.5% Senior Note due 2016 (incorporatedetigrence to Exhibit 4.2 of the Registrant’s F@&iK filed
on December 2, 201(

4.4 Registration Rights Agreement, dated December 10 28mong American Reprographics Company, certain
subsidiaries of American Reprographics Companyasamtors thereto, and Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Feréhe
Smith Incorporated, as representative of the séirgtial purchasers (incorporated by referenc&xibit 4.3 of
the Registrars Form K filed on December 2, 201C

10.1 Credit Agreement, dated as of December 1, 201@nbyamong American Reprographics Company, cerfatas o
subsidiaries as guarantors, and Wells Fargo Baatiphal Association (incorporated by referencexbikit 10.1
of the Registrar's Form K filed on December 2, 201C

10.z American Reprographics Company 2005 Stock Plarofpuarated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Reaig’'s
Registration Statement on Forr-1 A (Reg. No. 33-119788), as amended on January 13, 2°

10.z Amendment No. 1 to American Reprographics Compd@®b2Stock Plan dated May 22, 2007 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.63 to the Regist’s Form 1-Q filed on August 9, 2007

10.4 Amendment No. 2 to American Reprographics Compd&dbStock Plan dated May 2, 2008 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Regist’'s Form 1-Q filed August 8, 2008"

10.t Amendment No. 3 to American Reprographics Compd@b2tock Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Registre’s Form 1-Q filed August 7, 2009™

10.€ Forms of Stock Option Agreements under the 2006kSitan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 110.&he
Registrar’s Registration Statement on For-1 (Reg. No. 33-119788), as filed on October 15, 201

10.7 Forms of Restricted Stock Award Agreements und@b28tock Plan (incorporated by reference to ExHiBi27
to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on F&ffinA (Reg. No. 333-119788), as amended on Decefber
2004)"

10.¢ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement un2@d5 Stock Plan (incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.28 to the Registrant’s Registration &taént on Form S-1 A (Reg. No. 333-119788), as arttond
December 6, 2008

10.¢ Form of Stock Appreciation Right Agreement unded2Gtock Plan (incorporated by reference to ExHibi29
to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on F&finA (Reg. No. 333-119788), as amended on Jari&ary
2005)"
10.2( Form of American Reprographics Company Stock OpBoant Notice — Non-employee Directors

(Discretionary Non-statutory Stock Options) (inammgted by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Regidtsa
Form &K filed on December 16, 200"
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Number

Description

10.11

10.12

10.1

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.1%

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.2(

10.21

10.2:

10.2¢

Form of American Reprographics Company Non-empldyeectors Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreement
(Discretionary Grants) (incorporated by refererc&xhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed o
December 16, 200F

Amended and Restated American Reprographics Con20ty Employee Stock Purchase Plan amended and
restated as of July 30, 2009 (incorporated by esfe to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Form 1€k on
November 9, 200€

Lease Agreement, for the premises commonly knowdB84sand 940 Venice Boulevard, Los Angeles, CAedat
November 19, 1997, by and between American Reppbigza Company, L.L.C. (formerly Ford Graphics Grg
L.L.C.) and Sumo Holdings LA, LLC (incorporated taference to Exhibit 10.10 to the Registrant’s Regtion
Statement on Form-1 (Reg. No. 33-119788), as filed on October 15, 20C

Amendment to Lease for the premises commonly knasv@34 and 940 Venice Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA,
effective as of August 2, 2005, by and between SHimidings LA, LLC, Landlord and American Reprogragzh
Company, L.L.C. (formerly known as Ford Graphic®@y, L.L.C.) Tenant (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to the Registre’s Form 1i-Q filed on November 14, 200t

Lease Agreement for the premises commonly know8B8&s/Nest Julian Street, San Jose, CA, dated Fgbiuar
2009, by and between American Reprographics CompahyC. and Sumo Holdings San Jose, LLC
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 toRegistrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-DY(Rke. 333-
119788), as filed on October 15, 20(C

Amendment to Lease for the premises commonly knasv@35 West Julian Street, San Jose, CA, datectigffe
February 1, 2009, by and between Sumo HoldingsJ8ae, LLC, Landlord, and American Reprographics
Company, L.L.C. Tenant (incorporated by referemcExhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Form @@filed on May 8
2009).

Lease Agreement for the premises commonly knowti7d@21 Mitchell North, Irvine, CA, dated April 1, 299,
by and between American Reprographics Company(..and Sumo Holdings Irvine, LLC (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.12 to the Registrant’s Riegtion Statement on Form S-1 (Reg. No. 333-11p#&8filed
on October 15, 2004

Amendment to Lease for the premises commonly knasvh7721 Mitchell North, Irvine, CA, effective as o
August 2, 2005, by and between Sumo Holdings Inih€, Lessor and American Reprographics Company,
L.L.C., Lessee (incorporated by reference to ExHibil to the Registrant’s Form 10-Q filed on Nobem14,
2005).

Assignment of Lease and Consent for the premisesnamly known as 17721 Mitchell North, Irvine, CAatdd
effective April 28, 2009, by and between OCB, LIAnerican Reprographics Company, L.L.C. and Sumo
Holdings Irvine LLC (incorporated by reference tehibit 10.2 to the Registrant’'s Form 10-Q filed idiay 8,
2009).

Second Amendment to Lease for the premises comnkaiolywn as 17721 Mitchell North, Irvine, CA, dated
effective April 28, 2009, by and between Sumo Hudgi Irvine LLC, Lessor, and OCB, LLC, Lessee,
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to tlegRtran's Form 1-Q filed on May 8, 2009,

Lease Agreement for the premises commonly know22a® Magnolia Street, Oakland, CA, dated Decemper 1
1997, between American Reprographics Company, L.&an@d Sumo Holdings Sacramento, LLC (Oakland
Property) (incorporated by reference to ExhibitlBto the Registrant’s Registration Statement amFs-1

(Reg. No. 33-119788), as filed on October 15, 20C

Lease Agreement for the premises commonly knowt828 V Street, Sacramento, CA, dated Decemberdy,19
by and between American Reprographics Company(..(formerly Ford Graphics Group, L.L.C.) and Sumo
Holdings Sacramento, LLC (Sacramento Propertyofiporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to the Btegnt’s
Registration Statement on Forr-1 (Reg. No. 33-119788), as filed on October 15, 20C

Amendment to Lease for the premises commonly knasvh322 V Street, Sacramento, CA, effective as of
August 2, 2005, by and between Sumo Holdings SaamtonLLC, Landlord and American Reprographics
Company, L.L.C. (formerly known as Ford Graphic®@y, L.L.C.) Tenant (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.4 to the Registre’s Form 1i-Q filed on November 14, 200¢



10.2¢ Lease Agreement for the premises commonly knowt88&0 Woodfield Road, Gaithersburg, MC, dated
December 7, 1995, by and between Leet-Melbrook,dnd Sumo Holdings Maryland, LLC (as success@oigs
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to Regyistrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-(R®. 333-
119788), as filed on October 15, 20C
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Number

Description

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.27

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.3(

10.31

10.32

10.3¢

10.3¢

10.3¢

10.3¢

10.3i

10.3¢

Amendment to Lease for the premises commonly knasvh8810 Woodfield Road, Gaithersburg, MD, effetiv
as of August 2, 2005, by and between Sumo Holdings/land, LLC, Landlord and Leet-Melbrook, Inc., et
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to tlegRtran’s Form 1-Q filed on November 14, 200t

Second Amendment to Lease for the premises comnkamolywn as 18810 Woodfield Road, Gaithersburg, MD,
effective as of August 1, 2006 by and between SHimldings Maryland, LLC, Landlord and Lektelbrook Inc.,
Tenant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1a®@the Registra’s Form 1-K filed on March 1, 2007,

Lease Agreement for the premises commonly knowsdasClinton Street, Costa Mesa, CA, dated Septe@iBer
2003, by and between American Reprographics Com(ithey Consolidated Reprographics) and Sumo Holdings
Costa Mesa, LLC (incorporated by reference to BkhHib.16 to the Registrant’s Registration Statentent

Form &1 (Reg. No. 33-119788), as filed on October 15, 20C

Lease Agreement for the premises commonly knowsil&sMonterey Pass Road, Monterey Park, CA, by and
dated November 19, 1997, between Dieterich-Postpgaomnand American Reprographics Company, L.L.C. (as
successor lessee) (incorporated by reference tibiELR.26 to the Registrant’s Form 10-K filed oraMh 1,
2007).

Indemnification Agreement, dated April 10, 2000,ca0m American Reprographics Company, L.L.C., America
Reprographics Holdings, L.L.C., ARC Acquisition Cb.L.C., Mr. Chandramohan, Mr. Suriyakumar, Micro
Device, Inc., Dieterich-Post Company, ZS Ford LaRd ZS Ford L.L.C. (incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.19 to the Registrant’s Registration &taént on Form S-1 (Reg. No. 333-119788), as filed o
October 15, 2004

Restricted Stock Award Grant Notice between AmeriRaprographics Company and Mr. Sathiyamurthy
Chandramohan dated March 27, 2007 (incorporatagfieyence to Exhibit 99.1 to the Registrant’s F&
filed on March 30, 2007

Employment Agreement, dated January 7, 2005, betwegerican Reprographics Company and
Mr. Kumarakulasingam Suriyakumar (incorporated défgrence to Exhibit 10.31 to the Registrant’s Regi®n
Statement on Form-1 A (Reg. No. 33-119788), as amended on January 13, 2°

First Amendment to Employment Agreement between rgaa Reprographics Company and
Mr. Kumarakulasingam Suriyakumar, effective Novemb®, 2005 (incorporated by reference to Exhibi38tdto
the Registrars Form 1-K filed on March 16, 200€"

Second Amendment to Employment Agreement betweeerisan Reprographics Company and
Mr. Kumarakulasingam Suriyakumar, effective Mar@h 2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit G48.the
Registrar’'s Form K filed on March 23, 200€"

Third Amendment to Employment Agreement between #ecaa Reprographics Company and
Mr. Kumarakulasingam Suriyakumar, dated July 2D 720ncorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 ® th
Registrar’'s Form K filed on August 1, 2007

Fourth Amendment to Executive Employment Agreeméatted March 11, 2009 by and between American
Reprographics Company and Mr. Kumarakulasingamy8kauimar (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1t0.1
the Registrars Form K filed on March 11, 200€"

Fifth Amendment to Executive Employment Agreemeiated March 18, 2010, by and between American
Reprographics Company and Kumarakulasingam Suriyakincorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1hte t
Registrar’'s Form K filed on March 22, 2010

Sixth Amendment to Executive Employment Agreemdated August 2, 2010, by and between American
Reprographics Company and Kumarakulasingam Suriyakincorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1hte t
Registrar’'s Form K filed on August 3, 2010

Restricted Stock Award Grant Notice between AmeriRaprographics Company and Mr. Kumarakulasingam
Suriyakumar dated March 27, 2007 (incorporateddgrence to Exhibit 99.2 to the Registrant’s Fori fled
on March 30, 2007
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Number

Description

10.3¢

10.4(

10.41

10.4:

10.4:

10.4¢

10.4¢

10.4¢

10.4%

10.4¢

10.4¢

10.5(

10.51

10.52

10.5:

10.5¢

Employment Agreement, dated January 7, 2005, betwegerican Reprographics Company and Mr. Mark W.
Legg (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.32h® Registrant’s Registration Statement on Forin/S(Reg.
No. 33:-119788), as amended on January 13, 2°

Employment Agreement, dated January 7, 2005, betwegerican Reprographics Company and Mr. Rahul K.
Roy (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.38#® Registrant’s Registration Statement on FormAS(Reg.
No. 33%-119788), as amended on January 13, 2°

First Amendment to Executive Employment Agreemeatieen American Reprographics Company and
Mr. Rahul K. Ray, effective April 17, 2008 (inconaded by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Regidtsan
Form 1(-Q filed on August 8, 200¢

Second Amendment to Executive Employment Agreerbetwteen American Reprographics Company and
Mr. Rahul K. Roy, effective December 22, 2008 (inmvated by reference to Exhibit 10.69 to the Regid’s
Form 1(-K filed on February 27, 200"

Third Amendment to Executive Employment Agreemdated March 11, 2009, by and between American
Reprographics Company and Mr. Rahul K. Roy (incoapex by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Regidtsan
Form &K filed on March 11, 2009”

Fourth Amendment to Executive Employment Agreemaatted March 16, 2010, by and between American
Reprographics Company and Mr. Rahul K. Roy (incaajexl by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Regigtsan
Form &K filed on March 22, 2010~

Fifth Amendment to Executive Employment Agreemeiated August 2, 2010, by and between American
Reprographics Company and Mr. Rahul K. Roy (incaajexl by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Regigtsan
Form &K filed on August 3, 2010™

Agreement to Grant Stock dated effective Decemb20@4, between American Reprographics Company and
Mr. Rahul K. Roy (incorporated by reference to Eihi0.36 to the Registrant’'s Form 10-K filed onidla 31,
2005)"

First Amendment to Agreement to Grant Stock datey W7, 2006 between American Reprographics Company
and Mr. Rahul K. Roy (incorporated by referenc&xibit 10.48 to the Registrant’'s Form 10-K filed o
March 1, 2007"

Executive Employment Agreement between Americanr&gpphics Company and Mr. Jonathan R. Mather
dated November 29, 2006 (incorporated by referémé&echibit 99.2 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
November 30, 200€”

First Amendment to Executive Employment Agreemetivieen American Reprographics Company and
Mr. Jonathan R. Mather, effective April 17, 2008c@rporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to theifeant’s
Form 1(-Q filed on August 8, 200

Second Amendment to Executive Employment Agreentiziied March 11, 2009, by and between American
Reprographics Company and Mr. Jonathan R. Matheo(porated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Registrar’'s Form K filed on March 11, 2009

Third Amendment to Executive Employment Agreemédated March 16, 2010, by and between American
Reprographics Company and Mr. Jonathan R. Matheokporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Registrar’'s Form K filed on March 22, 2010

Fourth Amendment to Executive Employment Agreemaatted August 2, 2010, by and between American
Reprographics Company and Mr. Jonathan R. Matheokporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Registrar’'s Form K filed on August 3, 2010

Restricted Stock Award Grant Notice between AmeriRaprographics Company and Mr. Jonathan R. Mather
dated April 17, 2008 (incorporated by referenc&xbibit 99.3 to the Registrant's Form 8-K filed April 22,
2008)."

2007 Bonus Plan, dated February 20, 2007, betweegridan Reprographics Company and Mr. Jonathan R.
Mather (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10&@he Registra’s Form 1-K filed on February 27, 200¢
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Number

Description

10.5¢

10.5¢

10.57

10.5¢

10.5¢

10.6(

10.61

10.62

10.6¢

10.6¢

10.6¢

10.6¢€

10.67

10.6¢

10.6¢

16.1

21.1

Executive Employment Agreement between Americanr&gpphics Company and Dilantha Wijesuriya dated
February 23, 2009 (incorporated by reference talttixh0.2 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on Feary 25,
2009).”

First Amendment to Executive Employment Agreemdated March 11, 2009, by and between American
Reprographics Company and Mr. Dilantha Wijesuripadrporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the
Registrar’'s Form K filed on March 11, 2009

Second Amendment to Executive Employment Agreentiaiied March 16, 2010, by and between American
Reprographics Company and Mr. Dilantha Wijesuripadrporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the
Registrar’'s Form &K filed on March 22, 2010~

Third Amendment to Executive Employment Agreemdated August 2, 2010, by and between American
Reprographics Company and Mr. Dilantha Wijesuripadrporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the
Registrar’'s Form K filed on August 3, 2010

Restricted Stock Award Grant Notice between AmeriReprographics Company and Dilantha Wijesuriyadiat
October 28, 2009 (incorporated by reference to k.79 to the Registrant’s Form 10-K filed orbReary 26,
2010)."

Indemnification Agreement dated February 23, 208@vben American Reprographics Company and Dilantha
Wijesuriya (incorporated by reference to Exhibitll®b the Registra’s Form K filed on February 25, 2009

Indemnification Agreement made as of December @62tween American Reprographics Company and
Jonathan Mather (incorporated by reference to Hixhih50 to the Registrant’'s Form 10-K filed on Miard,
2007).

Indemnification Agreement made as of SeptembeP304 between American Reprographics Company and
Thomas J. Formolo (incorporated by reference tdltixh0.39 to the Registrant’'s Form 10-K filed orahh 31,
2005).

Indemnification Agreement made as of SeptembeP304 between American Reprographics Company and
Manuel Perez de la Mesa (incorporated by referemé&shibit 10.41 to the Registrant’'s Form 10-K dilen
March 31, 2005)

Indemnification Agreement made as of March 3, 208&veen American Reprographics Company and Mark W.
Mealy (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.d3he Registra’s Form 1-K filed on March 31, 2005

Indemnification Agreement made as of SeptembeP304 between American Reprographics Company and
Kumarakulasingam Suriyakumar (incorporated by e¥fee to Exhibit 10.44 to the Registrant’s Form 16kd
on March 31, 2005

Indemnification Agreement made as of October 7 4288tween American Reprographics Company and Rél
Roy (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4%5h® Registrars Form 1K filed on March 31, 2005

Indemnification Agreement made as of February D62etween American Reprographics Company and Dewit
Kerry McCluggage (incorporated by reference to BiHi0.51 to the Registrant’s Form 10-K filed oneta 16,
2006).

Indemnification Agreement made as of May 22, 2@@tyween American Reprographics Company and Eriberto
R. Scocimara (incorporated by reference to ExHiBi61 to the Registre’s Form 1+K filed on March 1, 2007’

Indemnification Agreement made as of March 11, 2@@ween American Reprographics Company and J&t
McNulty (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1@olthe Registra’s Form K filed on June 25, 2009

Letter from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP address#uettnited States Securities and Exchange Cononissi
dated March 31, 2009 (incorporated by referendextubit 16 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on W2,
2009).

List of Subsidiaries.’
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Number Description

23.1 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP, Independent Riegexd Public Accounting Firm.

23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, IndeperRiegistered Public Accounting Firm

31.1 Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursugo Rules 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) of the SecuritieshBnge Act
of 1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 ob#rbane-Oxley Act of 2002.*

31.2 Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuao Rules 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) of the SecuritieshBnge Act
of 1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 ob#rbane-Oxley Act of 2002.*

32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantciaoBe906 of
the Sarban«Oxley Act of 2002.*

32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantdiioBe906 of

the Sarban«Oxley Act of 2002.*

* Filed herewitr

Indicates management contract or compensatorygslagreemer
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regiigthas duly caused this report
to be signed on its behalf by the undersignedeti@o duly authorized.

AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS COMPAN?

By: /sl KUMARAKULASINGAM SURIYAKUMAR
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Off

Date: March 9, 2011

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bbélpthe following persons on
behalf of the registrant in the capacities andhendates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/sl KUMARAKULASINGAM SURIYAKUMAR Chairman, President and March 9, 2011
Kumarakulasingam Suriyakum Chief Executive Officer and Director

(Principal Executive Officer

/sl JONATHAN R. MATHER Chief Financial Officer and Secretary March 9, 2011

Jonathan R. Mathe (Principal Financial Officer an
Principal Accounting Officer

/sl THOMAS J. FORMOLO Director March 9, 2011
Thomas J. Formol

/sl ERIBERTO SCOCIMARA Director March 9, 2011
Eriberto Scocimar.

/sI DEWITT KERRY MCCLUGGAGE Director March 9, 2011
Dewitt Kerry McCluggage

/sl JAMES F. MCNULTY Director March 9, 2011
James F. McNult

/sl MARK W. MEALY Director March 9, 2011
Mark W. Mealy

/sl MANUEL PEREZ DE LA MESA Director March 9, 2011

Manuel Perez de la Me:
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
American Reprographics Company
Walnut Creek, California

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of American Reprographics Company argldiabies (the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, aaddlated consolidated statements of operationstyegnd comprehensive
loss, and cash flows for the years then endeda@dits also include the financial statement schetisted in the Index at Item 15.
These financial statements and financial statesehmdule are the responsibility of the Compamganagement. Our responsibilit
to express an opinion on the financial statememdsfimancial statement schedule based on our audits

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadwof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@d&/nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdibtain reasonable assurance about whethdintgcial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examinarga test basis, evidence supporting the amoutslisclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing twuating principles used and significant estimat@sle by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement pregenta

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statetagresent fairly, in all material respects, tinaricial position of American
Reprographics Company and subsidiaries as of Dese&i) 2010 and 2009, and the results of theiraifmers and their cash flows
for the years then ended in conformity with accounprinciples generally accepted in the United&taf America. Also, in our
opinion, such financial statement schedule, whesickered in relation to the basic consolidatedrfoia statements taken as a
whole, presents fairly, in all material respedig, information set forth therein.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
Company’s internal control over financial reportiag of December 31, 2010, based on the criterabkstted in Internal Control—
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee ohSpiong Organizations of the Treadway Commissiahaur report dated
March 9, 2011 expressed an unqualified opiniorhenGompany’s internal control over financial repagt

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Los Angeles, California

March 9, 2011
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of AnariReprographics Company:

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetadisted in the index appearing under Item 15{agf the year ended

December 31, 2008 present fairly, in all matemasipects, the results of operations and cash flévsnerican Reprographics
Company and its subsidiaries (the “Company”) far ylear ended December 31, 2008, in conformity aditounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Ametitaddition, in our opinion, the financial statamhechedule listed in the index
appearing under Item 15(a)(2) for the year endeteBéer 31, 2008 presents fairly, in all materiapexts, the information set forth
therein when read in conjunction with the relatedsolidated financial statements. These finant&@éments and financial statem
schedule are the responsibility of the Company’sagament. Our responsibility is to express an opioin these financial
statements and financial statement schedule basedrcaudit. We conducted our audit of these statesniin accordance with the
standards of the Public Company Accounting Ovetdiglard (United States). Those standards requitevtk plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whitthdinancial statements are free of material rateshent. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supportinguheunts and disclosures in the financial statesp@ssessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made agagement, and evaluating the overall financiaéstant presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable fasisur opinion.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Los Angeles, California
February 27, 2009, except for (1) the effects efdchange in the manner in which the Company acedannoncontrolling interest

consolidated subsidiaries as discussed in Note & @hich the date is February 26, 2010, andh@cbndensed consolidating
financial information for the year ended DecemhkrZ008 as presented in Note 6, as to which theidd#larch 9, 2011
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AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

December 31 December 31

2010 2009
Assets
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 26,29 $ 29,37:
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $4,030 $4,685 at December 31, 2010 and
December 31, 2009, respectivi 52,61¢ 53,91¢
Inventories, ne 10,68¢ 10,60¢
Deferred income taxe 7,157 5,56¢
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 10,94 7,011
Total current asse 107,70: 106,48(
Property and equipment, r 59,03¢ 74,56¢
Goodwill 294,75¢ 332,51t
Other intangible assets, r 62,64 74,20¢
Deferred financing fees, n 4,99t 4,08
Deferred income taxe 37,83t 26,98’
Other asset 2,11¢ 2,117
Total asset $ 569,088 $ 620,95
Liabilities and Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 23,59 % 23,35t
Accrued payroll and payr«-related expense 7,98( 8,80¢
Accrued expense 30,13¢ 24,54(
Current portion of lon-term debt and capital leas 23,60¢ 53,52(
Total current liabilities 85,31t 110,21¢
Long-term debt and capital leas 216,01¢ 220,71:
Other lon¢-term liabilities 5,072 8,00(
Total liabilities 306,40: 338,93
Commitments and contingencies (Note
Stockholder' equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 25,000,000 staarthorized; zero and zero shares issued
and outstandin — —
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 150,000,000 slzartmrized; 46,183,463 and 46,112,
shares issued and 45,735,809 and 45,664,999 shastanding in 2010 and 2009,
respectively 46 46
Additional paic-in capital 96,25! 89,98:
Retained earning 173,45¢ 200,96:
Accumulated other comprehensive | (5,547 (7,277%)
264,21! 283,71t
Less cost of common stock in treasury, 447,654eshiar2010 and 20(C 7,70¢ 7,70¢
Total American Reprographics Company stockho’ equity 256,50t 276,000
Noncontrolling interes 6,17¢ 6,017
Total equity 262,68: 282,02:
Total liabilities and equit $ 569,08 $ 620,95:

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Reprographics servict $ 294,55 $ 350,49: $ 518,06:
Facilities manageme! 89,99/ 97,40 120,98:
Equipment and supplies sa 57,09( 53,65 61,94

Total net sale 441,63¢ 501,54¢ 700,98
Cost of sale: 299,30° 323,36 415,71!

Gross profit 142,33. 178,18¢ 285,27
Selling, general and administrative exper 107,74« 115,02( 154,72¢
Amortization of intangible asse 11,657 11,36" 12,00¢
Goodwill impairment 38,26: 37,38 35,15¢
Impairment of lon-lived asset: — 781 —

(Loss) income from operatiol (15,339 13,63¢ 83,38t
Other income, ne (15€) (177 (517)
Interest expense, n 24,09: 25,78: 25,89(
Loss on early extinguishment of d¢ 2,50¢ — —

(Loss) income before income tax (benefit) provis (41,776 (12,979 58,01
Income tax (benefit) provisia (14,186 3,01¢ 21,20(

Net (loss) incomi (27,590 (14,989 36,81
Loss (income) attributable to noncontrolling int 88 104 (59

Net (loss) income attributable to American Reprpbres Compan: $ (27509 $ (1488) % 36,75¢
(Loss) earnings per share attributable to AmeriRaprographics Company

shareholders

Basic $ 06 $ 03) % 0.82

Diluted $ 06 % 03) % 0.81
Weighted average common shares outstani

Basic 45,212,72 45,123,11 45,060,48

Diluted 45,212,72 45,123,11 45,398,08

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

Balance at December 31, 20
Stocl-based compensatic
Issuance of common stock under
Employee Stock Purchase P
Stock options exercise
Net tax benefit from sto-based
compensatiol
Noncontrolling interest resulting fro
business combinatior
Comprehensive incorr
Net income
Foreign currency translation
adjustment:
Gain (loss) on derivative, net of tax
effect
Comprehensive incorr
Balance at December 31, 20
Stoclk-based compensatic
Issuance of common stock under
Employee Stock Purchase P
Stock options exercise
Tax deficiency from stock-based
compensation, net of tax bene
Comprehensive los
Net loss
Foreign currency translation
adjustment:
Gain (loss) on derivative, net of tax
effect
Comprehensive los
Balance at December 31, 20
Stocl-based compensatic
Issuance of common stock under
Employee Stock Purchase P
Stock options exercise
Net tax benefit from sto-based
compensatiol
Comprehensive los
Net loss
Foreign currency translation
adjustmentt
Gain (loss) on derivative, net of tax
effect
Comprehensive los

Balance at December 31, 20

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

American Reprographics Company Shareholders

Accumulated

Common Stock  Additional Other Common
Par Paid-In Deferred Retained Comprehensive Stock in Noncontrolling  Total
Shares Value Capital Compensatior Earnings Loss Treasury Interest Equity
45,114,11 $ 46 $ 81,15! $ (679 $ 179,09 $ (25¢) $ (7,709 $ — $251,65:
78,25( 3,81z 47¢ 4,29(
3,087 35 35
31,70( 177 177
3C 30
6,062 6,062
36,75¢ 58 36,81
(2,989 (2,989
(9,167) (9,169
25,651
45,227,15 $ 46 $ 85207 $ (195) $ 215,84¢ $ (11,419 $ (7,709 $ 6,121 $287,90:
396,01: 4,697 19t 4,892
30,03: 164 164
11,80( 63 63
(149 (249
(14,885 (104) (14,989
822 822
3,31¢ 3,31¢
(10,849
4566499 $ 46 $ 89,98. $ — $200,96. $ (7,279 $ (7,709 $ 6,017 $282,02:
14,55( 5,927 — 5,927
9,01( 64 64
47,25( 24z 242
41 41
(27,507) (88) (27,590
607 247 854
1,12¢ 1,12¢
(25,61))
45,73580 $ 46 $ 96,25! $ — $173,45¢ $ (554) $ (7,709 $ 6,17¢ $262,68:
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AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activities
Net (loss) incom $ (27590 $ (14989 % 36,81
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to mshcprovided by operatin
activities:
Allowance for accounts receivak 96€ 3,04« 4,96¢
Depreciatior 33,99: 38,17¢ 38,11"
Amortization of intangible asse 11,657 11,36" 12,00«
Amortization of deferred financing fe: 1,491 1,35 1,267
Amortization of bond discour 44 — —
Goodwill impairment 38,26: 37,38: 35,15«
Impairment of lon-lived asset: — 781 —
Stocl-based compensatic 5,92% 4,892 4,28¢
Excess tax benefit related to st-based compensatic (58) (18) (30
Deferred income taxe (12,657 (4,477) (20,177)
Loss on early extinguishment of d¢ 2,50¢ — —
Write-off of deferred financing fee — 19C 313
Other noncash items, n 34C (199 (2849)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, neffett of business
acquisitions
Accounts receivabl 46¢ 21,09¢ 21,55¢
Inventory 8 1,34¢ 3,13¢
Prepaid expenses and other as (4,099 6,30z (1,107
Accounts payable and accrued expel 2,66¢€ (8,82€) (18,760
Net cash provided by operating activit 53,92« 97,42¢ 127,26t
Cash flows from investing activities
Capital expenditure (8,639 (7,506 (9,039
Payments for businesses acquired, net of cashradoamd including other
cash payments associated with the acquisit (870) (3,527%) (23,91¢)
Restricted cas — — 937
Other 1,002 1,68¢ 1,20¢
Net cash used in investing activiti (8,502) (9,349 (30,807
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from stock option exerci: 247 63 177
Proceeds from issuance of common stock under Erapl&yock Purchase
Plan 51 164 35
Excess tax benefit related to st-based compensatic 58 18 30
Proceeds from bond issuar 195,64¢ — —
Payments on lor-term debt agreements and capital lei (238,989 (105,009 (51,85()
Net (repayments) borrowings under revolving créattlity (1,53¢) 1,52 (22,000
Payment of deferred financing fe (4,479 (2,099 (72€)
Net cash used in financing activiti (48,999 (105,33) (74,33¢)
Effect of foreign currency translation on cash haks 492 91 (385)
Net change in cash and cash equival (3,089 (17,165 21,74
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p¢ 29,37. 46,54 24,80:
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe $ 26,29 $ 29,37% $ 46,54
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow informatior
Cash paid for
Interest $ 20,62% $ 24,73 $ 26,11
Income taxe: $ 1,39¢ $ 2,501 $ 33,93¢
Noncash investing and financing activities
Capital lease obligations incurr $ 10,30¢ $ 16,18: $ 34,56
Issuance of subordinated notes in connection Wwithatcquisition of
businesse $ 231 $ 46€ $ 10,41
Accrued liabilities in connection with the acquiit of businesse $ — $ — $ 10C
Accrued liabilities in connection with deferreddimcing fee: $ 44( $ — $ —
Net gain (loss) on derivative, net of tax eff $ 1,12¢ $ 3,31¢ $ (9,167



Contribution from noncontrolling intere $ — $ — $ 6,062

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATICN

American Reprographics Company (“ARC” or the “Comyd is the leading reprographics company in thététhStates providing
business-to-business document management serviogarity to the architectural, engineering and d¢angtion (“AEC”) industry.
ARC also provides these services to companiesiirAteC industries, such as aerospace, technologgmdial services, retail,
entertainment, and food and hospitality that remaophisticated document management services. dimpé&hy conducts its
operations through its wholly-owned operating sdiasy, American Reprographics Company, L.L.C., #if@aia limited liability
company, and its subsidiaries.

Basis of Presentatiol

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statemealsde the accounts of the Company and its sudrsédi. All material
intercompany accounts and transactions have baaimated in consolidation.

All subsequent events have been evaluated thrdwggtiate the Consolidated Financial Statements issued.

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States of America
(“GAAP”) requires management to make estimatesamstimptions that affect the amounts reported ilCtresolidated Financial
Statements and accompanying notes. The Companyagealits estimates and assumptions on an ongasig &nd relies on
historical experience and various other factorsithzelieves to be reasonable under the circunsstaito determine such estimates.
Actual results could differ from those estimated anch differences may be material to the Cons@dl&inancial Statements.

Risk and Uncertainties

The Company generates the majority of its revenum Bales of products and services provided t\E€ industry. As a result, the
Company’s operating results and financial conditian be significantly affected by economic facttia influence the AEC
industry, such as non-residential and residentiabtruction spending, GDP growth, interest rategleyment rates, office vacancy
rates, and government expenditures. The effedtseofurrent economic downturn in the United Stades, weakness in global
economic conditions, have resulted in a signifigmwnturn in the non-residential and residentiatipas of the AEC industry. The
AEC industry generally experiences downturns séveaaths after a downturn in the general econond/there may be a similar
delay in the recovery of the AEC industry followiagecovery in the general economy. Similar toARE industry, the
reprographics industry typically lags a recoveryhia broader economy. A prolonged downturn in tEeCAndustry and the
reprographics industry would diminish demand for@&&products and services, and would therefore theda impact revenues and
have a material adverse impact on its businessatipg results and financial condition.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents include demand deposits and s#rontinvestments with a maturity of three monthges when purchased. UDS,
the Company’s operations in China, holds $13.2ionilbf the Company’s cash.

The Company maintains its cash deposits at numédraniss located throughout the United States, Caradi the United Kingdom
and China, which at times, may exceed federallyrig limits. The Company has not experienced assel®in such accounts and
believes it is not exposed to any significant nskcash and cash equivalents.

Concentrations of Credit Risk and Significant Vendo

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to tragieeivables are limited due to a large, diversgaraer base. No individual
customer represented more than 2.7% of net sateggdhie years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 ab@l 20

The Company has geographic concentration risklas saCalifornia, as a percent of total sales,ensgproximately 32%, 33% and
36% for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2002@D8|, respectively.

The Company contracts with various suppliers. Alflothere are a limited number of suppliers thatdsupply the Company’s

inventory, management believes any shortfalls fexmsting suppliers would be absorbed from othepfap on comparable terms.
However, a change in suppliers could cause a delsgles and adversely affect results.
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Purchases from the Company’s three largest vertloinsg the years ended December 31, 2010, 2002@08 comprised
approximately 41%, 51%, and 42% respectively, ef@mmpany’s total purchases of inventory and seppli

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company performs periodic credit evaluationtheffinancial condition of its customers, monitoodlections and payments frc
customers, and generally does not require collafEn@ Company provides for the possible inabii@ycollect accounts receivable
recording an allowance for doubtful accounts. TleenBany writes off an account when it is considanedollectible. The Company
estimates the allowance for doubtful accounts baseuistorical experience, aging of accounts read#@i, and information regarding
the credit worthiness of its customers. Additiopathe Company provides an allowance for returrisdiscounts based on historical
experience. In 2010, 2009, and 2008 the Compargrded expenses of $966, $3,044 and $4,966, regphgtielated to the
allowance for doubtful accounts.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (deteech on a first-in, first-out basis; or averagetfos market. Inventories primarily
consist of reprographics materials for use andeesad equipment for resale. On an ongoing bamsisntories are reviewed and
adjusted for estimated obsolescence or unmarkeita@atories to reflect the lower of cost or markeharges to increase inventory
reserves are recorded as an increase in costedf. §&dtimated inventory obsolescence has beendeaior in the financial
statements and has been within the range of mareagenexpectations. As of December 31, 2010 an® 2@ reserves for
inventory obsolescence amounted to $722 and $89pectively.

Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities reflect tempodifferences between the amount of assets ahilities for financial and tax
reporting purposes. Such amounts are adjusteghpae@iate, to reflect changes in tax rates expkittde in effect when the
temporary differences reverse. A valuation alloveaiscrecorded to reduce its deferred tax assdketamount that is more likely
than not to be realized. Changes in tax laws oo@atting standards and methods may affect recordidréd taxes in future periods.

When establishing a valuation allowance, the Comgamnsiders future sources of taxable income sacfudure reversals of
existing taxable temporary differences, future bdeancome exclusive of reversing temporary differes and carryforwards” and
“tax planning strategies.” A tax planning stratégyan action that: is prudent and feasible; an entmrdinarily might not take, b
would take to prevent an operating loss or taxitdryforward from expiring unused; and woulduk$n realization of deferred t:
assets.” In the event the Company determines tleerdd tax assets will not be realized in the feftihe valuation adjustment to the
deferred tax assets will be charged to earningsemperiod in which it makes such a determinatimof December 31, 2010, based
on various factors, including but not limited t@ tfact that the Company had cumulative pretax booéme over the previous three
year period, it determined no valuation allowan@swequired to be recorded. However, due to theekduring 2009 and 2010, il
likely that the Company will have a three year clative book loss at some point in 2011. The Compaitiyicontinue to evaluate
recent historical results, the nature of any unuaounts included in its results and the likelitidbey will recur, and its forecasted
future results in determining its ability to eauffient taxable income to utilize its deferred &@ssets. If the Company’s
assumptions regarding forecasted revenue or grasgims are not achieved, it may have a signifigapct on the corresponding
taxable income which may require a valuation allogeato be recorded against the Company’s thenimxideferred tax assets.

The Company calculates its current and deferregtaxision based on estimates and assumptionsolidd differ from the actual
results reflected in income tax returns filed ibhsequent years. Adjustments based on filed reansmsecorded when identified.

Income taxes have not been provided on certairstrifalited earnings of international subsidiariesapse such earnings are
considered to be permanently reinvested.

The amount of income taxes the Company pays i€suty) ongoing audits by federal, state and forégrauthorities. The
Company’s estimate of the potential outcome of mgertain tax issue is subject to managenseagsessment of relevant risks, fa
and circumstances existing at that time. The Compars a more-likely-than-not threshold for finahsitatement recognition and
measurement of tax positions taken or expectee taken in a tax return. The Company records ditiafor the difference between
the benefit recognized and measured and tax pogélen or expected to be taken on its tax reforthe extent that its assessment
of such tax positions changes, the change in esilmaecorded in the period in which the deteritidmais made. The Company
reports tax-related interest and penalties as gooent of income tax expense.

The Company’s effective income tax rate differgrirthe statutory tax rate primarily due to state@me taxes, the Domestic
Production Activities Deduction, nondeductible iteand income tax credits recognized with respebiring employees and the
purchase and lease of tangible assets in certailifigd enterprise zones.
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Income tax benefits credited to stockholders’ ggare primarily related to employee exercises af-goalified stock options.
Property and Equipmen

Property and equipment are stated at cost andepreciated using the straight-line method over thgtimated useful lives, as

follows:

Buildings 1C-20 years

Leasehold improvemen 1C-20 years or lease term, if shor
Machinery and equipme 3-7 years

Furniture and fixture 3-7 years

Assets acquired under capital lease arrangementa@uded in machinery and equipment and are decbat the present value of
minimum lease payments and are depreciated usingtithightine method over the life of the asset or termhef lease, whichever
shorter. Expenses for repairs and maintenanceharged to expense as incurred, while renewals attdrinents are capitalized.
Gains or losses on the sale or disposal of proertyequipment are reflected in operating income.

The Company accounts for computer software costsldeed for internal use in accordance with Finan&ccounting Standards
Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codificatio®ASC") 350-40, formerly Statement of Position (“SQB8-1,Accounting for
the Costs of Computer Software Developed or Ohtfioelnternal Use which requires companies to capitalize certaialifying
costs incurred during the application developméames of the related software development projeoe @rimary use of this software
is for internal use and, accordingly, such captalisoftware development costs are depreciatedstmight-line basis over the
economic lives of the related products not to eddbece years. The Company’s machinery and equip(sea Note 4 “Property and
Equipment”) includes $1,500 and $2,317 of capitalizoftware development costs as of December 3D 20d 2009, respectively,
net of accumulated amortization of $15,450 and38%las of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectielgreciation expense
includes the amortization of capitalized softwaegelopment costs which amounted to $1,095, $1,24552,128 during the years
ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respsactivel

Impairment of Lon¢-Lived Assets

The Company periodically assesses potential impaitenof its long-lived assets in accordance withgiovisions of ASC 360. An
impairment review is performed whenever eventshainges in circumstances indicate that the carryathge of the assets may not
recoverable.

Factors considered by the Company include, buhardimited to, significant underperformance relatto historical or projected
operating results; significant changes in the maohease of the acquired assets or the strateggh®overall business; and
significant negative industry or economic trend$1éi the carrying value of a lotiged asset may not be recoverable based upc
existence of one or more of the above indicatoismpiirment, the Company estimates the future wodisted cash flows expected
to result from the use of the asset and its evédisposition. If the sum of the expected futurelignounted cash flows and eventual
disposition is less than the carrying amount ofabset, the Company recognizes an impairmentAsssnpairment loss is reflected
as the amount by which the carrying amount of g8setiexceeds the fair value of the asset, bas#tedair value if available, or as
estimated using discounted cash flows, if not.

The operating segments of the Company have beeatinely impacted by the drop in commercial anddestial construction
resulting from the current economic downturn. Befassessing the Company’s goodwill for impairmtie,Company evaluated, as
described above, the long-lived assets in its dipgraegments for impairment in 2010 and 2009 gihenreduced level of expected
sales, profits and cash flows. Based on this assgsthere was no impairment in 2010. In 2009CGhmpany determined that there
was an impairment of long-lived assets for its afing segment in the United Kingdom. Accordinghe Company recorded a
pretax, non-cash charge in 2009 to reduce theiogralue of other intangible assets by $0.8 millio

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

In connection with acquisitions, the Company ampthee provisions of ASC 805, using the acquisititethod of accounting.
Acquisitions completed prior to 2009 were accourfitedy applying the provisions of SFAS No. 141 sBiess Combinations,
(“SFAS 141", pursuant to which the assets andlitas assumed were recorded at their estimated/édues. The excess purchase
price over the fair value of net tangible assetsidantifiable intangible assets acquired was @edas goodwill.

The Company assesses goodwill at least annualiynfoairment as of September 30 or more frequehyents and circumstances
indicate that goodwill might be impaired. The Compaoncluded that in the absence of the annualwtidchpairment analysis,
there were sufficient indicators in the third qeanf 2010 to require a goodwill impairment anadyas of September 30, 2010. The
indicators included among other factors, the Comiiga2010 third quarter results and revision of pot¢d future earnings.
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Goodwill impairment testing is performed at the @pieg segment (or “reporting unit”) level. Goodwsd assigned to reporting units
at the date the goodwill is initially recorded. @mgoodwill has been assigned to reporting unitsp ilonger retains its association
with a particular acquisition, and all of the aittes within a reporting unit, whether acquiredrmternally generated, are available to
support the value of the goodwill. The resultshaf Company’s analysis in 2010 indicated that lissafeporting units, 12 in the
United States, one in China, had a goodwill impaimtmAccordingly, the Company recorded a pretar;-cash charge in 2010 to
reduce the carrying value of goodwill by $38.3 mil. The Company continues to assess, among dtimgst the current economic
downturn, reporting unit and consolidated perforogaagainst plan, and the outlook for the Compabhy&ness and industry in
general. A downward trend in one or more of thesgof's, or a significant decrease in its stockepriould cause the Company to
reduce the estimated fair value of its reportingsuand recognize a corresponding impairment ofyti@dwill in connection with a
future goodwill impairment analysis. Given the @amntreconomic environment, the Company has andcaitinue to monitor the
need to test its intangibles for impairment as ieguby ASC 805, formerly SFAS No. 141 (Revised 208usiness Combinations
Based upon its assessment, the Company concludeddlgoodwill impairment triggering events havewced during the fourth
quarter of 2010 that would require an additiongb@nment test.

The results of the Company’s 2009 goodwill impaint@nalysis indicated that 11 of the Company’s répg units, nine in the
United States, one in the United Kingdom, and on€anada, had a goodwill impairment. Accordinghg €Company recorded a
pretax, non-cash charge in 2009 to reduce theiogrsalue of goodwill by $37.4 million.

During the quarter ended December 31, 2008, bas@edcombination of factors, including the then entreconomic environment,
and a significant decline in market capitalizatite Company concluded that there were sufficiedicators to require the Compa
to perform an interim goodwill impairment analyais of December 31, 2008. The result of the Comsaayalysis indicated that
eight of the Company’s reporting units, six in theited States, one in Canada, and one in the UHitegdom had a goodwill
impairment. Accordingly, the Company recorded a@gtenon-cash charge, in 2008 to reduce the caynwatue of goodwill by
$35.2 million.

Goodwill impairment testing is a two-step proced®gp one involves comparing the fair value of tieen@any’s reporting units to
their carrying amount. If the fair value of the ogfing unit is greater than its carrying amoungrthis no impairment. If the reporting
unit’s carrying amount is greater than the faiuealthe second step must be completed to measuegrtbunt of impairment, if any.
Step two involves calculating the implied fair valof goodwill by deducting the fair value of alhtable and intangible assets,
excluding goodwill, of the reporting unit from tfer value of the reporting unit as determined iefone. The implied fair value of
goodwill determined in this step is compared todarying value of goodwill. If the implied fair itee of goodwill is less than the
carrying value of goodwill, an impairment loss ésognized equal to the difference.

The Company determines the fair value of its répgrtinits using an income approach. Under the ircapproach, the Company
determined fair value based on estimated discountade cash flows of each reporting unit. The cslvs are discounted by an
estimated weighted-average cost of capital, whedlects the overall level of inherent risk of aegjng unit. Determining the fair
value of a reporting unit is judgmental in natunel @equires the use of significant estimates asdraptions, including revenue
growth rates and operating margins, discount ratelsfuture market conditions, among others. The @y considered market
information in assessing the reasonableness dathealue under the income approach outlined above

Given the current economic environment and the taicgies regarding the impact on the Company’srass, there can be no
assurance that the estimates and assumptions ireg#nd duration of the ongoing economic downturthie Company’s industry, or
the period or strength of recovery, made for puegax the Compang’goodwill impairment testing in 2010, will prove he accura:
predictions of the future. If the Company’s assuon regarding forecasted revenue or gross magjiosrtain reporting units are
not achieved, it may be required to record add#igoodwill impairment charges in future periodsiether in connection with the
Company'’s next annual impairment testing in thedtiquarter of 2011, or prior to that, if any suéfacge constitutes a triggering
event outside of the quarter when it regularly gerf its annual goodwill impairment test.

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwilltfer years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 areamizechas follows:

Accumulated

Gross Impairment Net Carrying
Goodwill Loss Amount

January 1, 200 $ 401,66 $ 35,15¢ $ 366,511
Additions 3,13¢ — 3,13¢
Goodwill impairment — 37,38: (37,387
Translation adjustmel 251 — 251
December 31, 20C 405,05« 72,53¢ 332,51¢
Additions 50C — 50C
Goodwill impairment — 38,26: (38,267)
Translation adjustmel 4 4

December 31, 201 $ 405,55¢ $ 110,79¢ $ 294,75¢
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The additions to goodwill include the excess puseharice over fair value of net assets acquired;h@ase price adjustments, and
certain earnout payments. See Note 3 “Acquisitions”

Customer relationships are amortized over theimadéed useful lives of 13 (weighted average) andréimed using the accelerated
method (based on estimated customer attrition)ates

During the fourth quarter of 2010, the Company dedito affect a consolidation of the many brands tomprise the Company’s
market presence around the country. Accordingly rémaining estimated useful lives of the tradeaarangible assets have been
revised down to 18 months. This change in estinsaaecounted for on a prospective basis, resuitingcreased amortization
expense over the revised useful lives for eacletraane. The remaining useful lives of trade namies f this change ranged from
11 to 18 years. The impact of this change in thetfoquarter of 2010 was an increase in amortinagkpense of approximately
$1.6 million. Trade names are amortized using tteght-line method. Beginning in January 2011 heaicthe Company’s operating
divisions and their respective locations will betgiradopt the name of the corporate parent, ARE.ridme will be phased into the
Company’s marketing operations throughout the eofghe year to ensure customer recognition atashtien. Original brand
names will continue to be used in conjunction WARC to reinforce the Company’s continuing preseinae business communities
it serves, and ongoing relationships with its costes. The latest the Company expects to fullyeetiiginal trade names is

April 2012.

The non-competition agreements are amortized dnr weighted average term on a straight-line basis

The following table sets forth the Company’s préfiary estimate of other intangible assets resuftiagn business acquisitions at
December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, whichneento be amortized:

December 31, 201 December 31, 200!
Gross Net Gross Net

Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated Carrying

Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount
Amortizable other intangible asse
Customer relationshif $ 96,35¢ % 48,30 $ 48,05¢ $ 96,21¢ $ 39,24: $ 56,97¢
Trade names and tradema 20,29¢ 5,73¢ 14,55¢ 20,29¢ 3,13¢ 17,15t
Non-Competition Agreement 10C 73 27 303 22€ 77

$116,75: $ 54,11( $ 62,64: $ 116,81t $ 42,60¢ $ 74,20¢

Based on current information, estimated future dixation expense of other intangible assets far fiscal year, and each of the n
five fiscal years, and thereafter are as follows:

2011 $ 18,60’
2012 10,74
2013 6,35°
2014 5,54:
2015 5,03(
Thereaftel 16,36¢

$ 62,64

Deferred Financing Fee:

Direct costs incurred in connection with debt agrests are capitalized as incurred and amortizeelcbas the effective interest
method for the 10.5% senior secured notes due @h@6Notes”) and on the straight line method foe hew revolving credit
agreement dated December 1, 2010 with Wells FasgtkBNational Association (the “2010 Credit Agreeitie At December 31,
2010 and 2009, the Company had deferred finaneeg 6f $4,995 and $4,082, respectively, net ofractated amortization of $71
and $2,708, respectively.

In December 2010, the Company wrote off $2,509edéded financing fees due to the extinguishmentuli, of its previous Credit
and Guaranty Agreement (“Amended 2007 Credit Agezei). The Company added $4,913 of deferred fimanéees related to its
Notes and 2010 Credit Agreement. During 2009, thmg@any added $2,092 of deferred financing feesnaotk off $190 of deferre
financing fees related to the Amended 2007 CredieAment described in Note 5 “Long-Term Debt”. 008, the Company wrote
off $313 of deferred financing fees.
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Derivative Financial Instruments

Historically, the Company enters into derivativetimments to manage its exposure to changes iregiteates. These instruments
allow the Company to raise funds at floating rated effectively swap them into fixed rates, withthe exchange of the underlying
principal amount. Such agreements are designattd@ounted for under ASC 815. Derivative instruteeme recorded at fair val
as either assets or liabilities in the Consolid&athnce Sheets.

Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were usetthddy"ompany in estimating the fair value of itsaficial instruments for
disclosure purposes:

Cash and cash equivaleniBhe carrying amounts reported in the Company’s Glitisted Balance Sheets for cash and cash
equivalents approximate their fair value due tortHatively short period to maturity of these instrents.

Short- and long-term debThe carrying amount of the Company’s capital leaspsrted in the Consolidated Balance Sheets
approximates fair value based on the Companytrent incremental borrowing rate for similgoeg of borrowing arrangements. 1
carrying amount reported in the Company’s Constdid®8alance Sheet as of December 31, 2010 forateNs $200.0 million and
$8.6 million for its subordinated notes payableinds discounted cash flow technique that incorfgsra market interest rate which
assumes adjustments for duration, optionality, restdprofile, the Company has determined the falug of its Notes is

$212.0 million as of December 31, 2010 and thevaiue and for its subordinated notes payable i8 #illion as of December 31,
2010.

Interest rate hedge agreemerThe fair value of the interest rate swap (the “SwWegnsaction”) is based on market interest rates
using a discounted cashflow model and an adjustfeebunterparty risk. See Note 8 “Fair Value M@asnents” for further
information.

Insurance Liability

The Company maintains a high deductible insuramdieypfor a significant portion of its risks andsagiated liabilities with respect
to workers’ compensation. The Company’s deducik250. The accrued liabilities associated with ginogram are based on the
Company’s estimate of the ultimate costs to s&titmvn claims, as well as claims incurred but natrgeorted to the Company, as of
the balance sheet date. The Compamgtimated liability is not discounted and is lbaggon an actuarial report obtained from a t
party. The actuarial report uses information predithy the Company’s insurance brokers and insutersbined with the

Company'’s judgments regarding a number of assumptnd factors, including the frequency and sewefitlaims, claims
development history, case jurisdiction, applicdbgslation, and the Company’s claims settlemeattices.

The Company is self-insured for healthcare benefitth a stop-loss at $200. Liabilities associakgith the risks that are retained by
the Company are estimated, in part, by considdristprical claims experience, demographic facteesgerity factors and other
actuarial assumptions. The Company’s results cbeldhaterially impacted by claims and other expenslased to such plans if
future occurrences and claims differ from thesei@ggions and historical trends.

Commitments and Contingencies

In the normal course of business, the Company aggpotential future loss accruals related tol|egarkers compensation,
healthcare, tax and other contingencies. Thesealscrequire managemesjudgment on the outcome of various events basete
best available information. However, due to changdacts and circumstances, the ultimate outcoroedd differ from
management’s estimates.

Revenue Recognitio

The Company applies the provisions of ASC 605, fyiynthe Securities and Exchange Commission (“SESE&ff Accounting
Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 104,Revenue Recognition in Financial Statemetsgeneral, the Company recognizes revenue when

(i) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exigtshfpment of products has occurred or serviasetbeen rendered, (iii) the sales
price charged is fixed or determinable and (iv)exilon is reasonably assured. Net sales includslawance for estimated sales
returns and discounts.

The Company recognizes revenues from reprograplnidgacilities management services when services baen rendered while
revenues from the resale of reprographics supphésequipment are recognized upon delivery to tiséoener or upon customer
pickup. Revenue from equipment service agreemeatseaognized over the term of the service agreemen

The Company has established contractual pricingdaain large national customer accounts (“Gl@mlvices”). These contracts
generally establish uniform pricing at all opergtsegments for Global Services. Revenues earngdtire Company’s Global
Services are recognized in the same manner as lutral@ervices revenues.
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Included in revenues are fees charged to custoimeshipping, handling, and delivery services. Stmlenues amounted to $17,759,
$22,617, and $39,375 for the years ended Decemh@030, 2009, and 2008 respectively.

Revenues from software licensing activities ar@gedized over the term of the license. Revenues frmmbership fees are
recognized over the term of the membership agreerRewenues from software licensing activities arambership revenues
comprise less than 1% of the Company’s consolideteenues during the years ended December 31, 2009,and 2008.

Management provides for returns, discounts anavalh@es based on historic experience and adjushtsadioevances as considered
necessary. To date, such provisions have beemwitieirange of management’s expectations.

Comprehensive Loss

The Company’s comprehensive loss includes foreigreacy translation adjustments and the amortiagd/&lue of the Swap
Transaction, net of taxes. The Swap Transactiondgagesignated on December 1, 2010, as it no langgdified as a cash flow
hedge when the cash proceeds from the issuanbe dfdtes were used to pay off the Amended 2007itCAgdeement. At that time
the fair value of the Swap Transaction was compatetithe effective portion is stored in other coamgnsive income and will be
amortized into income, net of tax effect, on thraight-line method, based on the original noticwdedule.

Asset and liability accounts of international opienas are translated into the Company'’s functianeitency, U.S. dollars, at current
rates. Revenues and expenses are translatedvegitiieted-average currency rate for the fiscal year.

Segment and Geographic Reportil

The provisions of ASC 280, formerly SFAS No. 1Bisclosures about Segments of an Enterprise andt&elnformation require
public companies to report financial and descrgtinformation about their reportable operating segts. The Company identifies
operating segments based on the various busintgitie that earn revenue and incur expense, wbhpseating results are reviewed
by the chief operating decision maker. Based orfadbethat operating segments have similar prodaictsservices, classes of
customers, production processes and economic ¢besdics, the Company is deemed to operate asgéesieportable segment.

The Company recognizes revenues in geographic besasl on the location to which the product wagpsd or services have been
rendered. Operations outside the United States @@ small but growing. See table below for reesrand long-lived assets, net,
attributable to the Company’s U.S. operations amdifin operations.

2010 2009 2008
Foreign Foreign Foreign
u.S. Countries Total U.S. Countries Total u.S. Countries Total

Revenues from extern
customers $404,51: $ 37,12¢ $441,63¢ $473,41: $ 28,13¢ $501,54¢ $676,74: $ 24,24* $700,98
Long-lived assets, n¢ $414,69: $ 8,855 $423,54¢ $478,48¢ $ 8,99¢ $487,48° $538,05¢ $ 9,80¢ $547,86!

Advertising and Shipping and Handling Cos

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred andajppated $1,892, $2,113, and $3,233 during thesyeaded December 31, 2010,
2009 and 2008, respectively. Shipping and handlosgs incurred by the Company are included in abséles.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company applies the Black-Scholes valuationehimddetermining the fair value of share-basedpants to employees, which
is then amortized on a straight-line basis overdgiisite service period. Upon the adoption FSB B&3(R-3),Transition Election
Related to Accounting for the Tax Effects of S-Based Payment Awargdshe Company used the “shortcut method” for deieing
the historical windfall tax benefit.

Total stock-based compensation for the years eBaéeember 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, was $5.9 mildrd million and

$4.3 million, respectively and was recorded inisgllgeneral, and administrative expenses, comsigtith the classification of the
underlying salaries. In addition, upon the adoptidASC 718, the excess tax benefit resulting fsiotk-based compensation, in the
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, are cladsifs financing cash inflows.
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The Company did not issue any stock options irfiteal year ended December 31, 2010. The weightechge fair value at the
grant date for options issued in the fiscal yeaded December 31, 2009 and 2008 was $3.34, and $&pectively. The fair value
of each option grant was estimated on the dateasftgising the Black-Scholes option-pricing modehg the following weighted
average assumptions for the years ended Decemp2032 and 2008:

Year Ended
December 31
2009 2008
Weighted average assumptions us
Risk free interest rai 0.95% 2.7%
Expected volatility 43.1% 32.7%
Expected dividend yiel 0.0(% 0.0(%

The expected option term of 6.00 years for optiesting over a 3 year period, 6.25 years for ogticesting over a 4 year period,
6.5 years for options vesting over a 5 year petod, 5.5 years for options vesting over a 1 yeao@einder the “simplified’'methoc
as provided in ASC 718-10, were used for optiommted during fiscal year 2009 and 2008. The Compangluded that the use of
ASC 718-10's “simplified” method is a more reasdeadstimate for determining the expected term oibog as the Company’s
initial public offering was in 2005 and did not lasufficient historical information.

For fiscal year 2009 and 2008, expected stock matatility is based on a blended rate which corebithe Company'’s recent
historical volatility with that of its peer groupsr a period equal to the expected term. This bdéentiethod provides better
information about future stock-price movementsjluhé Company has a more reliable historical pktarely upon. The risk-free
interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yigfdecin effect at the time of grant with an equéralremaining term. The Company
has not paid dividends in the past and does no¢wtly plan to pay dividends in the near futuree Bompany assumed a forfeiture
rate of 6.19% in 2009 and 3.77% in 2008 based eiCtmpanys historical forfeiture rate. The Company revietsSorfeiture rate ¢
least on an annual basis.

As of December 31, 2010, total unrecognized staded compensation expense related to nonvestddbsieed compensation was
approximately $4.2 million, which is expected torbeognized over a weighted average period of aqupettely 1.9 years.

Research and Development Expen:

Research and development activities relate to @sstsciated with the design and testing of newntglclgy or enhancements to
existing technology and are expensed as incumetbtal, research and development amounted to $48F011 and $5,129 during
the fiscal years ended December 31, 2010, 2002@08, respectively.

Sales Taxe!

The Company bills sales taxes, as applicablestoustomers. The Company acts as an agent andcbiliscts, and remits the sales
tax to the proper government jurisdiction. The sa#xes are accounted for on a net basis, anddhe@e not included as part of 1
Company’s revenue.

Earnings Per Share

The Company accounts for earnings per share irréaooe with ASC 260, formerly SFAS No. 1Ernings per ShareBasic
earnings per share are computed by dividing netnecattributable to ARC by the weighted-average lmemof common shares
outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings panamn share is computed similar to basic earningsipare except that the
denominator is increased to include the numbedditanal common shares that would have been mudstg if common shares
subject to outstanding options and acquisitiontsdtad been issued and if the additional commoreshaere dilutive. Common
share equivalents are excluded from the comput#titveir effect is anti-dilutive. There were 2.2llion, 2.3 million and 1.5 million
common stock options excluded for anti-dilutiveeett for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2002@08, respectively. The
Company’s common share equivalents consist of siptibns issued under the Company’s 2005 Stock Plan

Basic and diluted earnings per common share wdcelaged using the following options for the yearsled December 31, 2010,
2009 and 2008:

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008
Weighted average common shares outstanding durengerioc— basic 45,212,722 45,123,11 45,060,48
Effect of dilutive stock option — — 337,60
Weighted average common shares outstanding durengdrioc— diluted 45,212,72 45,123,11 45,398,08

There were no adjustments to net (loss) incomalicutating basic or diluted earnings per share.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncemen

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-06. Thiate provides amendments to the criteria of ASG B),Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosur. The amendments to this update (i) require newlalsires for transfers in and out of level 1 and 2,
and activity in level 3 fair value measurement$ piiovides amendments that clarify existing discies for level of disaggregation
and disclosures about inputs and valuation teckesigund (i) includes conforming amendments togihilance on employers’
disclosures about postretirement benefit plan as8&U 2010-06 is effective for financial statenseissued for interim and annual
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2@@8ept for the disclosures about purchases,,sagemnces, and settlements in
the roll forward of activity in level 3 fair valumeasurements, which are effective for fiscal ybaginning on or after December 15,
2010, and for interim periods within those fiscahys. The Company adopted the provisions of ASW-ABLeffective March 31,
2010. See Note 8 “Fair Value Measurements” for iregldisclosures.

In October 2009, the FASB issued ASU No. 2009M@ltiple-Deliverable Revenue Arrangements a consen$ the FASB
Emerging Issues Task For, (“ASU 2009-13"). This update provides amendmeatthe criteria of ASC 605evenue Recognition,
for separating consideration in multiple-delivembfirangements. The amendments to this updatdisistalselling price hierarchy
for determining the selling price of a deliveraldsU 2009-13 is effective for financial statemeissied for years beginning on or
after June 15, 2010, therefore, the Company witlléement in its Consolidated Financial Statemerfecéfe January 1, 2011. ASU
2009-13 will not have a material effect on the Camgs Consolidated Financial Statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued ASC 810-10-6%¢iwaddresses the accounting and reporting framef@omoncontrolling
interests by a parent company. ASC 810-10-65 aldoeases disclosure requirements to distinguishdeet interests of the parent
and interests of the noncontrolling owners of assdibry. ASC 810-10-65 became effective in thet fingarter of 2009, which
resulted in reporting noncontrolling interest aaponent of equity in the Company’s ConsolidatathBce Sheets and below
income tax expense in the Company’s Consolidatate®tents of Operations. In addition, the provisioh&SC 810-10-65 require
that minority interest be renamed noncontrollingiasts and that a company presents a consolidatédcome measure that
includes the amount attributable to such noncdimipinterests for all periods presented. As reggiipy ASC 810-10-65, the
Company has retrospectively applied the presemtadidgts prior year balances in the Company’s Cbdated Financial Statements.

3. ACQUISITIONS

During 2010, the Company acquired the assets abdities of one Chinese reprographics company.durehase price of such
acquisition, including related acquisition costsoainted to approximately $601, for which the Conyppaid $370 in cash and isst
$231 of notes payable to the former owners of typiged company.

During 2009, the Company acquired the assets ahdities of two reprographics companies in theteiStates and one Chinese
reprographics company. The aggregate purchasegdrggch acquisitions, including related acquisittmsts, amounted to
approximately $2,936, for which the Company paidt$2 in cash and issued $466 of notes payablestiotimer owners of the
acquired companies.

During 2008, the Company acquired the assets abdities of 13 reprographics companies of whichakke in the United States,
one in Canada and one in the United Kingdom. Thgeagte purchase price of such acquisitions, imetucelated acquisition costs,
amounted to approximately $31,929, for which thenBany paid $21,515 in cash and issued $10,414teSmayable to the former
owners of the acquired companies.

On August 1, 2008, the Company commenced operatibd®|S Document Solutions Co., Ltd. (“UDS"), isisiness venture with
Unisplendour Corporation Limited (“UnisplendourThe purpose of UDS is to pair the digital docunmeanhagement solutions of |
Company with the brand recognition and Chineseilligion channel of Unisplendour to deliver digitaprographics services to
China’s growing construction industry. Under therie of the agreement, the Company and Unisplenti@awg an economic
ownership interest of 65 percent and 35 percespeaetively. The Board of Directors of UDS is comspd of five directors, three of
whom are appointed by the Company and two of wharappointed by Unisplendour. The Company contetd 13,567 of cash,
while Unisplendor contributed the assets of itsikegring Product Division (“EPD”). These assetduded EPD’s customer list, use
of the UNIS name, and certain other assets.

The Company accounts for its investment in UDS utite purchase method of accounting, in accordaiiteASC 805. UDS is
consolidated in the Company’s financial statemé&ot® the date of commencement. Noncontrolling $&rwhich represents the
35 percent non-controlling interest in UDS, iseefed on the Company’s Consolidated Financial Staies.

The results of operations of the companies acquitgihg the years ended December 31, 2010, 2002608 have been included in
the Consolidated Financial Statements from thaipeetive dates of acquisition.

For U.S. income tax purposes, $2,466, and $23,64®adwill and intangibles resulting from acquisits completed during the ye
ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectivelyracetized over a 15-year period. There was no wdbar intangibles resulting
from the acquisition completed in 2010. None of @mmpany’s acquisitions were related or continggran any other acquisitions.
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During 2010 and 2009, the Company’s acquisitionseew®t material individually, or in the aggregakbus, the impact of these
acquisitions on the Company’s Consolidated Bal&@toeets was immaterial.

The following summary presents the Company’s urtaddiro forma results, as if the 2008 acquisitioad been completed at the
beginning of the year of acquisition. The profomasaults of the 2010 and 2009 acquisitions wouldaee had a material impact on
the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operaitio2610 and 2009:

Year ended December 3.

2008
Net sales $ 725,20:.
Net income $ 37,48.
Earnings per sha— basic $ 0.8¢
Earnings per sha— diluted $ 0.8¢

The above pro forma information is presented fonparative purposes only. The pro-forma resultautelthe amortization
associated with the estimated value of acquireahgjible assets and estimated interest expenseaatssowith debt used to fund the
acquisition. However, pro forma results are notssarily indicative of what actually would have wced had the acquisitions been
completed as of the beginning of each period ptesenor are they necessarily indicative of futwasolidated results.

Certain acquisition agreements entered into byCihvapany contain earnout agreements which providadditional consideration
(Earnout Payments) to be paid if the acquired gntiesults of operations, or sales, exceed cetéageted levels measured on an
annual basis generally three years after the aitigunisAccrued expenses in the accompanying Codatdd Balance Sheets do not
include any amounts for Earnout Payments payabté Becember 31, 2010 or 2009. The increase towiboas of December 31,
2010 and 2009 as a result of the Earnout Paymeadshn00 and $1,142, respectively.

The earnout provisions generally contain limitsties amount of Earnout Payments that may be payafelethe term of the
agreement. The Company’s estimate of the aggregadeint of additional consideration that may be plyaver the terms of the
earnout agreements subsequent to December 31j2approximately $1,500.

The Company made certain adjustments to goodwa! @Esult of changes to the purchase price of aedntities. The net increase
to goodwill as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 a&saltr of purchase price adjustments was $0 and, $&38pectively.

4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consist of the following:

December 31

2010 2009
Machinery and equipme $ 245,61 $ 233,29.
Buildings and leasehold improveme 20,56: 20,76¢
Furniture and fixture 4,731 4,85(
270.91: 258,91(
Less accumulated depreciati (211,879 (184,345

$ 59,03¢ $ 74,56¢

Depreciation expense was $33,992, $38,176, and $38or the years ended December 31, 2010, 20@92@08, respectively.

The two facilities that the Company owns are sultediens under its credit facility.
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5. LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt consists of the following:

December 31 December 31
2010 2009

Borrowings from foreign Revolving Credit Facilitie®.0% interest rate at December 31, 2 $ — 3 1,52
10.5% Senior Notes due 2016, net of discount d3@8lat December 31, 20. 195,69:. —
Borrowings from senior secured First Priority — fetoan Credit Facility; interest payable

quarterly (weighted average 8.1% interest rateesteinber 31, 2009, inclusive of interest

rate Swap Transaction); principal payable in vagyguarterly installment 205,62!
Various subordinated notes payable; weighted aeeBa2f6 interest rate at December 31, 2010
and December 31, 2009; principal and interest dayaonthly through June 20: 8,63¢ 21,75t

Various capital leases; weighted average 8.8% 2% thterest rate at December 31, 2010
December 31, 2009, respectively; principal andregepayable monthly through

February 201¢ 35,29 45,32¢
239,62 274,23:
Less current portio (23,60¢) (53,520)

$ 216,01¢  $ 220,71:

10.5% Senior Notes due 2016

On December 1, 2010, the Company completed a priviftring of the Notes. It also entered into te&/r$50 million 2010 Credit
Agreement and paid off in full amounts outstandimgler the Amended 2007 Credit Agreement.

The Notes have an aggregate principal amount dd $@0ion. The Notes are general unsecured seribgations of the Company
and will be subordinated to all existing and futsemior secured debts of the Company to the erfeht assets securing such debt.
The Company’s obligations under the Notes arelypsmd severally guaranteed by all of the Compadypmestic subsidiaries. The
issue price was 97.824% with a yield to maturitl f0%. Interest on the Notes accrues at a rat@.66 per annum and is payable
semiannually in arrears on June 15 and Decembef &&ch year, commencing on June 15, 2011. The @oynwill make each
interest payment to the holders of record of théeSlon the immediately preceding June 1 and Deceinbe

The Company received gross proceeds of $195.6omilfiom the Notes offering. In connection with theuance of the Notes, the
Company entered into an Indenture, dated as afltfsing date (the “Indenture”), among the Compameytain subsidiaries of the
Company named therein, as guarantors (the “Guarsitand Wells Fargo Bank, National Associatios,Taustee, and a
Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of theifijpBate (the “Registration Rights Agreement”), aigdéhe Company, the
Guarantors, and Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & thnimcorporated, as representatives of the initimthasers of the Notes (the
“Initial Purchasers”). The Notes were offered otdyqualified institutional buyers pursuant to RUEIA under the Securities Act of
1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), and oettlié United States to non-U.S. persons pursudégulation S under the
Securities Act.

Optional RedemptionAt any time prior to December 15, 2013, the Conypmay redeem all or part of the Notes upon nc than
30 nor more than 60 days’ prior notice at a redénprice equal to the sum of (i) 100% of the pifia¢ amount thereof, plus (ii) a
makewhole premium as of the date of redemption, plijsg€crued and unpaid interest, if any, to theedz#tredemption. In additio
the Company may redeem some or all of the Notew after December 15, 2013, at redemption pricefosth in the Indenture,
together with accrued and unpaid interest, if amyhe date of redemption. At any time prior to Baber 15, 2013, the Company
may use the proceeds of certain equity offeringedeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amotifite Notes, including any
permitted additional Notes, at a redemption pripead to 110.5% of the principal amount of the Noteemed, plus accrued and
unpaid interest, if any, to the date of redemption.

Repurchase upon Change of Con. Upon the occurrence of a change in control (éisek in the Indenture), each holder of the
Notes may require the Company to repurchase #lieothei-outstanding Notes in cash at a price equal to 16fiflie aggregate
principal amount of the Notes to be repurchaseads ptcrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the ofatepurchase.

Other CovenantsThe Indenture contains covenants that limit, agnotiher things, the Company’s and certain of itss@iaries’
ability to (1) incur additional debt and issue pre¢d stock, (2) make certain restricted payméB)js;onsummate specified asset
sales, (4) enter into certain transactions withiatfés, (5) create liens, (6) declare or pay amjdénd or make any other distributio
(7) make certain investments, and (8) merge oralafege with another person.

Events of Defau. The Indenture provides for customary events ¢duale(subject in certain cases to customary geaxecure
periods), which include non-payment, breach of cavés in the Indenture, cross default and accéberat other indebtedness, a
failure to pay certain judgments and certain evehtsankruptcy and insolvency. Generally, if anr@vef default occurs, the Trustee
or holders of at least 25% in principal amountraf then outstanding Notes may declare the princippahd accrued but unpaid
interest on all of the thoutstanding Notes to be due and paye
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2010 Credit Agreement

On December 1, 2010, the Company and certain stiltsidiaries entered into the 2010 Credit Agreenidre 2010 Credit
Agreement provides for a $50 million senior secumalving line of credit, of which up to $20 mdh will be available for the
issuance of letters of credit. The revolving lideedit will be available on a revolving basis itgrthe period commencing after the
Closing Date and ending on December 1, 2015 aseldsred by substantially all of the assets of the@any and certain of its
subsidiaries. Advances under the revolving linereflit will be subject to customary borrowing cdiadis, including the accuracy of
representations and warranties and the absenaefseof default. The Company may borrow, partialiyvholly repay its
outstanding borrowings and reborrow, subject tdithgations, terms and conditions contained in 2040 Credit Agreement.

The Company’s obligations under the 2010 Credite&gnent are guaranteed by its domestic subsidianigssubject to certain
limited exceptions, are secured by security intsrgeanted in all of the Company’s and the guarahfgersonal and real property.

Advances under the 2010 Credit Agreement will bhet@rest at LIBOR plus the “applicable rate.” Thpphbcable rate will initially be
2.00%. The applicable rate will be determined bagsah the consolidated leverage ratio for the Compeith a minimum and
maximum applicable rate of 1.50% and 2.00%, resgelgt During the continuation of certain eventdefault all amounts due
under the 2010 Credit Agreement will bear inteetst.0% above the rate otherwise applicable. litiatd the Company will be
required to pay an unused commitment fee on theageedaily unused amount of the line of credihatdpplicable rate, calculated
and payable quarterly in arrears, as follows: éf tbnsolidated leverage ratio is (i) greater th&09:8 the unused commitment fee is
0.20%, (ii) less than 2.99x but greater than 2.00k5%, and (iii) less than 2.00x, 0.10%.

The 2010 Credit Agreement contains the followingaficial covenants:
. Maximum consolidated leverage ratio as follo
*  4.35:1.00 for quarters ending December 31, 201@utfir September 30, 20
e 4.25:1.00 for quarters ending December 31, 201dutfir September 30, 20
e 4.15:1.00 for quarters ending December 31, 201dutfir September 30, 20
*  4.00:1.00 for quarters ending December 31, 201duthit maturity:

. Maximum consolidated senior secured debt leveratje not greater than 1.50:1.00, determined erlakt day of each
fiscal quarter through maturit

. Minimum consolidated interest coverage ratio ao¥ed:
. 1.70:1.00 for quarters ending December 31, 201dutiin September 30, 20
. 1.75:1.00 for quarters ending December 31, 201dutiit maturity:

The 2010 Credit Agreement also contains covenahishysubject to certain exceptions as set forthé2010 Credit Agreement,
restrict the Company'’s ability to incur additiontdbt, grant liens or guaranty other indebtednessdpvidends, redeem stock, pay or
redeem subordinated indebtedness, make investmeoctpital expenditures, dispose or acquire asdisgose of equity interests in
subsidiaries, enter into any merger, sale of assetssolidation or liquidation transaction, or eggan transactions with stockholders
and affiliates. Covenants in the 2010 Credit Agrertialso require that the Company provide peritidancial reports to the lender,
observe certain practices and procedures with ce$péhe collateral pledged as security, complthwapplicable laws and maintain
and preserve the Company and its subsidiaries’gpti@s and maintain insurance.

As of December 31, 2010, the Company was in compdiavith the financial incurrence based covenant#g$ Notes and financial
covenants with respect to its 2010 Credit AgreemEmé Company’s trailing twelve months key finahciavenant ratios as of
December 31, 2010 were 2.09:1.00 for Minimum Irgef@overage, 3.26:1.00 for Maximum Total Leverage @.47:1.00 for
Maximum Senior Secured Leverage.

As of December 31, 2010, the Company was in compdéiavith the financial covenants in the 2010 Créditeement and expects to
be in compliance through the term of that agreentdoivever, it is possible that a default underaiarfinancial covenants may
occur in the future, should the minimum requiredfipability levels not be achieved. If the Compaisfaults on the covenants under
the 2010 Credit Agreement and is unable to obtaiivevs from its lenders, the lenders will be ablexercise their rights and
remedies under the 2010 Credit Agreement, includiegll provision on outstanding debt, which woliédve a material adverse
effect on its business, financial condition andiidity. As of December 31, 2010 the Company didhmete any outstanding debt
under the 2010 Credit Agreement.
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As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, standby lettecsedlit aggregated to $3.9 million and $4.0 millioespectively. The standby
letters of credit under the 2010 Credit Agreemendtced the Company’s borrowing availability under2010 Credit Agreement to
$46.1 million.

2007 Credit Agreement

On December 6, 2007, the Company entered intodit@ed guaranty agreement (the “2007 Credit Agraii). The 2007 Credit
Agreement provided for senior secured credit faediaggregating up to $350 million, consistin@@275 million term loan facility
and a $75 million revolving credit facility. The @pany used proceeds under the 2007 Credit Agreemémt amount of

$289.4 million to extinguish in full all principaind interest payable under the Company’s formeditcfacility.

On October 5, 2009 the Company entered into themsiee 2007 Credit Agreement.

In exchange for the terms set forth in the Amer2i@@7 Credit Agreement, the Company agreed to papth consenting lender an
amendment fee equal to 50 basis points of the atajweach consenting lender’s revolving commitreemd outstanding term loans
as of the effective date of the Amended 2007 Crégieement (as determined on a pro forma basis gifteng effect to the $35.0
million prepayment and reduction of total revolvicgmmitments to $49.5 million) which amounted to3billion. In addition, the
Company agreed to pay to each consenting lendeh#isaa Class B term loan commitment under the Al@@r2007 Credit
Agreement an amortization deferral fee of 100 bpsists of such consenting lender’'s Class B teram lcommitment which
amounted to $0.4 million. The Company also paidamsry arrangement and service fees of $2.0 millicconnection with the
Amended 2007 Credit Agreement. Total fees amoutat&3.7 million of which $2.1 million was capitadid into Deferred Financing
Fees and $1.6 million was expensed under interperse for 2009.

On December 1, 2010, the Company paid off, in athounts outstanding under the Amended 2007 CAgpldement when the
private placement of the 10.5% senior unsecureglsnofs completed.

Foreign Credit Agreement

In the fourth quarter of 2009, in conjunction with China operations, the Company entered intoya@ag-revolving credit facilities.
The facilities provided for a maximum credit amoohti4.5 million Chinese Yuan Renminbi. This tratet to $2.1 million as of
December 31, 2009. Draws on the facilities werdtéichto 30 day periods and incur a fee of .05%hefamount drawn and no

additional interest is charged. The agreement wasamewed in the fourth quarter of 2010 and tleas no amount outstanding as
December 31, 2010

Minimum future maturities of long-term debt and italjdease obligations as of December 31, 201Gar®llows:

Long-Term Debt Capital Lease Obligation:

Year ending December 3

2011 $ 7,94( $ 15,66¢
2012 69E 10,83:
2013 — 5,88¢
2014 — 2,39¢
2015 — 51z
Thereaftel 200,00( 1
$ 208,63' $ 35,297

During 2010 and 2009, the Company did not repuelay of its common stock.
Interest Rate Swap Transactic

On December 19, 2007, the Company entered intatareist rate swap transaction (the “Swap Trang#$tio order to hedge the
floating interest rate risk on the Company’s loagh variable rate debt. Under the terms of the Strapsaction, the Company was
required to make quarterly fixed rate paymenthiéodounterparty calculated based on an initialomati amount of $271.6 million at
a fixed rate of 4.1375%, while the counterparty whkgated to make quarterly floating rate paymeathe Company based on the
three month LIBO rate. The notional amount of tiaf Transaction was scheduled to decline overettme bf the term loan facility
consistent with the scheduled principal paymeni& $wap Transaction had an effective date of Maigt2008 and a termination
date of December 6, 2012.
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On October 2, 2009, the Company amended its Swapsaction (“Amended Swap Transaction”). The Companigred into the
Amended Swap Transaction in order to reduce thematamount under the initial Swap Transactiomfi®271.6 million to
$210.8 million to hedge the Company'’s then existiagable interest rate debt under the Amended ZD@dit Agreement. In
exchange for the terms set forth in the AmendedpSivansaction, the Company agreed to pay a fe@.8fiillion, which was
recorded as interest expense for the year end Deredi, 2009.

On December 1, 2010, the Company issued the Nages.result, the Amended Swap Transaction no loggalified as a cash flow
hedge and was de-designated.

As of December 31, 2010, the Amended Swap Trarmsahad a negative fair value of $9.7 million of athiall was recorded in
accrued expenses. On January 3, 2011, the Amemndap Bansaction was terminated. For further infdioma see Note 7
“Derivatives and Hedging Transactions”.

6. CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Notes are fully and unconditionalliagnteed, on a joint and several basis, by dh@fCompany’s domestic
consolidated subsidiaries (the “Guarantor Subsesa). The subsidiaries that do not guarantee thedare comprised of the
Company’s foreign subsidiaries (the “Non-Guarai@obsidiaries”). Each of the Guarantor Subsidiag€00% owned. There are no
significant restrictions on the ability of the Coamy to obtain funds from any of the guarantor dlibsies by dividends or loan. The
Company plans to register these notes with the BE011; therefore, in lieu of providing separatelited financial statements for
the Guarantor Subsidiaries, condensed consolidétiagcial information is presented below.
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Consolidating Condensed Balance Sheet

December 31, 2010
(Dollars in thousands)

ARC Delaware Guarantor Non-Guarantor
(Issuer) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
Assets
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ — 8 12,587 $ 13,70¢  $ — $ 26,29
Accounts receivable, n — 48,28 4,33¢ — 52,61¢
Intercompany operatior 29t 2,715 (3,012 — —
Inventories, ne — 8,09( 2,59¢ — 10,68¢
Deferred income taxe — 7,157 — — 7,157
Prepaid expenses and other current
assets 72 8,741 2,131 — 10,94«
Total current asse 367 87,57¢ 19,76( — 107,70:
Property and equipment, r — 52,37¢ 6,66( — 59,03¢
Goodwill — 294,75¢ — — 294,75¢
Investment in subsidiarie 257,83t 16,06" — (273,90
Other intangible assets, r — 60,58¢ 2,05¢ — 62,64:
Deferred financing fees, n 4,99t — — — 4,99t
Deferred income taxe 70¢ 34,45 2,674 — 37,83t
Other asset — 1,97¢ 137 — 2,11t
Total asset $ 263,90¢ $ 547,790 $ 31,28¢ $ (273,90) $ 569,08!
Liabilities and Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ — $ 21137 $ 2,45¢  $ — $ 23,59
Accrued payroll and payroll-relate
expense: — 7,64: 337 — 7,98(
Accrued expense 2,21(C 25,56 2,361 — 30,13¢
Intercompany loan (190,500 190,24: 25¢ — —
Current portion of long-term debt
and capital lease — 22,78 821 — 23,60¢
Total current liabilities (188,29() 267,37: 6,234 — 85,31¢
Long-term debt and capital leas 195,69:. 19,20: 1,12: — 216,01¢
Other lon¢-term liabilities — 3,381 1,691 — 5,072
Total liabilities 7,402 289,95: 9,04¢ — 306,40«
Commitments and contingenci
Total equity 256,50t 257,83t 22,24 (273,909 262,68:
Total liabilities and equit $ 263,90¢ $ 547,79 $ 31,28¢ $ (273,90) $ 569,08!
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Assets

Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel
Accounts receivable, n
Intercompany operatior
Inventories, ne
Deferred income taxe

Prepaid expenses and other current

asset:
Total current asse

Property and equipment, r
Goodwill

Investment in subsidiarie
Other intangible assets, r
Deferred financing fees, n
Deferred income taxe
Other asset

Total asset

Liabilities and Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl
Accrued payroll and payroll-relate
expense:
Accrued expense
Intercompany loan
Current portion of long-term debt
and capital lease
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt and capital leas
Other lon¢-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingenci
Total equity

Total liabilities and equit

Consolidating Condensed Balance Sheet
December 31, 2009
(Dollars in thousands)

ARC Delaware Guarantor Non-Guarantor
(Issuer) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
$ — 3 15,31¢ $ 14,05¢ % — $ 29,377
— 50,30( 3,61¢ — 53,91¢
— 1,671 (1,679 — —
— 6,86< 3,741 — 10,60¢
— 5,56¢ — — 5,56¢
— 6,11¢ 897 — 7,011
— 85,83¢ 20,64 — 106,48(
— 69,47" 5,091 — 74,56¢
— 330,95¢ 1,562 — 332,51
276,00° 17,62 — (293,63() —
— 71,95! 2,25¢ — 74,20¢
— 4,082 — — 4,08:
— 25,05: 1,93¢ — 26,981
— 2,021 90 — 2,111
$ 276,00 $ 606,99 $ 3157¢ $ (293,63() $ 620,95
$ — % 21,81 $ 154t % — $ 23,35
— 8,45¢ 34¢€ — 8,80¢
— 22,76¢ 1,77¢ — 24,54(
— 28t (28¢) — —
— 50,90 2,61¢ — 53,52(
— 104,22( 5,99¢ — 110,21¢
— 219,51¢ 1,192 — 220,71:
— 7,25: 747 — 8,00(
— 330,99: 7,93¢ — 338,93(
276,00° 276,00° 23,64( (293,63() 282,02
$ 276,00 $ 606,99¢ $ 3157¢ $ (293,63() $ 620,95
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Net sales
Cost of sale:
Gross profit
Selling, general and administrative
expense:
Amortization of intangible asse
Goodwill impairment
Loss from operation
Other (income) expense, r
Interest expense (income), |
Loss on early extinguishment of de
Loss before equity in earnings of
subsidiaries and income tax
benefit
Equity in earnings of subsidiari
Income tax benef
Net (loss) incomi
Loss attributable to noncontrolling
interest
Net (loss) income attributable to
American
Reprographics Compai

Net sales
Cost of sale:
Gross profit
Selling, general and administrative
expense:
Amortization of intangible asse
Goodwill impairment
Impairment of lon-lived asset:
Income (loss) from operatiol
Other (income) expense, r
Interest expense, n
Loss before equity in earnings of
subsidiaries and income tax
provision (benefit
Equity in earnings of subsidiari
Income tax provision (benefi
Net (loss) incomi

Loss attributable to noncontrolling
interest
Net (loss) income attributable to
American
Reprographics Compat

Consolidating Condensed Statement of Operations
December 31, 2010
(Dollars in thousands)

ARC
Delaware Guarantor Non-Guarantor
(Issuer) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
$ — $ 404,51 $ 37,12¢ — $ 441,63
— 269,30: 30,00: — 299,30°
— 135,20¢ 7,12% — 142,33:
— 100,29: 7,45( — 107,74
— 11,36¢ 28¢ — 11,657
— 36,69" 1,56¢ — 38,26:
— (13,150 (2,187) — (15,337
— (805) 64¢ — (15€)
1,89t 22,21t (19 — 24,091
— 2,50¢ — — 2,50¢
(1,895 (37,069 (2,819 — (41,776
26,31t 1,84¢ — (28,164 —
(70€) (12,609 (875) — (14,186
(27,507 (26,31%) (1,937) 28,16¢ (27,590
— — 88 88
$ (2750) $ (26,31 $ (1,849 ¢ 28,16¢ $ (27,509
Consolidating Condensed Statement of Operations
December 31, 2009
(Dollars in thousands)
ARC
Delaware Guarantor Non-Guarantor
(Issuer) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
$ — $ 473,41 $ 28,13¢ — $ 501,54¢
— 300,95 22,40: — 323,36(
— 172,45 5,73 — 178,18¢
— 108,04¢ 6,971 — 115,02(
— 11,077 29C — 11,367
— 35,14¢ 2,23¢ — 37,38:
— 781 — — 781
— 17,40: (3,767 — 13,63¢
— (619) 44¢ — a7y
— 25,75¢ 26 — 25,78!
— (7,739 (4,237) — (11,979
14,88t 3,09¢ — (17,987 —
4,05% (1,03%) 3,01¢
(14,88%) (14,88%) (3,202) 17,98 (14,989
— — 104 104
$ (1488H) $ (1488) $ (3,099 $ 17,98 $ (14,88
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Net sales
Cost of sale:
Gross profi
Selling, general and administrative
expense:
Amortization of intangible asse
Goodwill impairment
Income (loss) from operatiol
Other (income) expense, r
Interest expense, n
Income (loss) before equity in
earnings of subsidiaries and
income tax provision (benefi
Equity in earnings of subsidiari
Income tax provision (benefi
Net income (loss
Income attributable to noncontrolling
interest
Net income (loss) attributable to
American
Reprographics Compat

Consolidating Condensed Statement of Operations

December 31, 2008

(Dollars in thousands)

ARC
Delaware Guarantor Non-Guarantor
(Issuer) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
$ — $ 676,74. $ 24,24" $ 700,98
— 398,95¢ 16,75¢ 415,71t
— 277,78 7,48¢ — 285,27.
— 148,43 6,291 — 154,72¢
— 11,69¢ 30¢€ — 12,00¢
— 34,06: 1,097 — 35,15¢
— 83,58t (200 — 83,38¢
— (1,219 702 — (517)
— 25,57, SilE — 25,89(
— 59,22¢ (1,215 58,01:
(36,759 1,071 — 35,68 —
— 21,40¢ (20%) 21,20(
36,754 36,75¢ (1,019 (35,689 36,81
— — (59 (59
$ 36,75¢ $ 36,75« $ (1o7) $ (3568) $ 36,75¢
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Consolidating Condensed Statement of Cash Flows
December 31, 2010
(Dollars in thousands)

ARC
Delaware Guarantor Non-Guarantor
(Issuer) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

Cash flows from operating activities
Net cash (used in) provided

operating activitie: $ 970 $ 49,40 $ 5,49( $ — $ 53,92/
Cash flows from investing activities

Capital expenditure — (6,239 (2,40 — (8,639
Payments for businesses acquired, r

of cash acquired and including ott

cash payments associated with th

acquisitions — (500) (370 — (870)
Other — 1,04¢ (43 — 1,002
Net cash used in investing activiti — (5,68¢) (2,819 — (8,507)

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from stock option exerci: — 242 — — 242
Proceeds from issuance of common
stock under Employee Stock

Purchase Pla — 51 — — 51
Excess tax benefit related to stock-

based compensatic — 58 — — 58
Proceeds from bond issuar 195,64 — — — 195,64¢
Payments on lonterm debt agreemel

and capital lease — (237,80) (1,189 — (238,989
Net repayments under revolving cre

facility — (1,536 — (1,536
Payment of deferred financing fe (4,477 — — (4,477
Advances to/from subsidiaris (190,209 191,00:. (797) —
Net cash provided by (used |

financing activities 97C (46,449 (3,52)) — (48,999
Effect of foreign currency translation

on cash balance — — 49z — 492
Net change in cash and cash equiva — (2,7372) (352 — (3,089
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning

of period — 15,31¢ 14,05¢ — 29,375
Cash and cash equivalents at end of

period $ = $ 12,58’ $ 13,70¢ $ = $ 26,29:
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Consolidating Condensed Statement of Cash Flows
December 31, 2009
(Dollars in thousands)

ARC
Delaware Guarantor Non-Guarantor
(Issuer) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

Cash flows from operating activities
Net cash provided by operati

activities $ — $ 94,05: $ 3,37¢ $ — $ 97,42t
Cash flows from investing activities

Capital expenditure — (5,890 (1,616 — (7,506
Payments for businesses acquired, r

of cash acquired and including ott

cash payments associated with th

acquisitions — (3,05)) (47¢) — (3,527)
Other — 1,69( (6) — 1,68¢
Net cash used in investing activiti — (7,25]) (2,099 — (9,349

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from stock option exerci: — 63 — — 63
Proceeds from issuance of common
stock under Employee Stock

Purchase Pla — 164 — — 164
Excess tax benefit related to stock-

based compensatic — 18 — — 18
Payments on longerm debt agreemel

and capital lease — (103,79) (1,215 — (105,009
Net borrowings under revolving cre:

facility — 1,52 — 1,52:
Payment of deferred financing fe — (2,099 — — (2,099
Advances to/from subsidiaris 1,752 (1,752) — —
Net cash used in financing activiti — (103,889 (1,444 — (105,339
Effect of foreign currency translation

on cash balance — — 91 — 91
Net change in cash and cash equiva — (17,08¢) (77 — (17,165
Cash and cash equivalents at beginr

of period — 32,40’ 14,13¢ — 46,54
Cash and cash equivalents at end of

period $ — $ 15,31¢ $ 14,05¢ $ — $ 29,37
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Consolidating Condensed Statement of Cash Flows
December 31, 2008
(Dollars in thousands)

ARC
Delaware Guarantor Non-Guarantor
(Issuer) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

Cash flows from operating activities
Net cash provided by operati

activities $ — $ 110,23: $ 17,03¢ $ — $ 127,26t
Cash flows from investing activities

Capital expenditure — (8,187 (850 — (9,039
Payments for businesses acquired, r

of cash acquired and including ott

cash payments associated with th

acquisitions — (21,577 (2,349 — (23,919
Restricted cas — 937 — — 937
Other — 1,197 8 — 1,20¢
Net cash used in investing activiti — (27,627) (3,185 — (30,807

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from stock option exerci: — 177 — — 177
Proceeds from issuance of common
stock under Employee Stock

Purchase Pla — 35 — — 35
Excess tax benefit related to stock-

based compensatic — 30 — — 30
Payments on lonterm debt agreemel

and capital lease — (50,336 (1,519 — (51,850)
Net repayments under revolving cre

facility — (22,000 — — (22,000
Payment of deferred financing fe — (72¢€) — — (72€)
Advances to/from subsidiaris — (1,429 1,42¢ —
Net cash used in financing activiti — (74,244) (90) — (74,339
Effect of foreign currency translation

on cash balance — — (385) — (385)
Net change in cash and cash equiva — 8,36¢ 13,37 — 21,74(
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning

of period — 24,04 761 — 24,80:
Cash and cash equivalents at end of

period $ — $ 32,407 $ 14,13¢ $ — $ 46,54
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7. DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING TRANSACTIONS

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company adg fo a swap transaction, in which the Compargharges its floating-rate
payments for fixed-rate payments. As of Decemb@010, the swap transaction was de-designated plpoement of the Notes and
payoff of the Amended 2007 Credit Agreement. Theagent no longer qualified as a cash flow hedgleuASC 815, as all the
floating-rate debt was extinguished. The AmendedSWansaction qualified as a cash flow hedge Wpoteember 30, 2010.

As of December 31, 2010, $9.7 million is deferred\ccumulated Other Comprehensive Loss (“AOCL") awilll be recognized in
earnings over the remainder of the original ternthefAmended Swap Transaction which was schedaledd in December 2012.
The ineffective portion of a fair value change oqualifying cash flow hedge is recognized in eagsimmediately. Over the next
months, the Company expects to reclassify $5.4anifrom AOCL to interest expense.

The following table summarizes the fair value alassification on the Consolidated Balance SheetseoBwap Transaction as of
December 31, 2010 and 2009:

Fair Value
Balance Sheet Year Ended December 3!
Classification 2010 2009
Derivative designated as hedging instrument under 8C 815
Amended Swap Transacti— current portior Accrued expense $ 9,72¢ $ 6,90¢
Amended Swap Transacti— long term portior Other lon¢-term liabilities — 4,01(
Total derivatives designated as hedging $ 9,72¢ $ 10,91¢

The following table summarizes the loss recognirelOCL of derivatives, designated and qualifyirgcash flow hedges for the
years ended December 31, 2010, and 2

Amount of Gain or (Loss) Recognized in AOCL on Deriative
Year Ended December 31,

2010 2009
Derivative in ASC 815 Cash Flow Hedging Relationshi
Amended Swap Transacti $ 1,768 $ 5,59(
Tax effect (63¢€) (2,272)
Amended Swap Transaction, net of tax ef $ 1,12¢ $ 3,31¢

The following table summarizes the effect of theawransaction on the Consolidated Statements efdfipns for the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008:

Amount of Gain or (Loss) Amount of Gain or (Loss)
Reclassified from AOCL into Income Recognized in Income
(effective portion) (ineffective portion)
Year Ended December 31, Year Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008
Location of Gain or (Loss)
Reclassified from AOCL into
Income
Interest expens $ (7,729 $ (824) $ (2080 $ (57H 3 29 $ —
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8. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Company adopted ASC 820 with respect to nonéiizh assets and liabilities on January 1, 200@ Cbhmpany has no non-
financial assets and liabilities that are requiiele measured at fair value on a recurring bascf ®ecember 31, 2010 and
December 31, 2009. In accordance with ASC 820Cibimpany has categorized its assets and liabithigisare measured at fair va
into a three-level fair value hierarchy as setHdotlow. If the inputs used to measure fair vahalevfithin different levels of the
hierarchy, the categorization is based on the loleesl input that is significant to the fair valoeeasurement. The three levels of the
hierarchy are defined as follows:

Level 1—inputs to the valuation methodology aretqdgrices (unadjusted) for identical assets dulites in active markets.

Level 2—inputs to the valuation methodology incluimted prices for similar assets and liabilitiesictive markets, and inputs that
are observable for the asset or liability, eitheeatly or indirectly, for substantially the fukttm of the financial instrument.

Level 3—inputs to the valuation methodology arehgeyvable and significant to the fair value measer.

The following table sets forth, by level within tfaér value hierarchy, the Company’s financial assad liabilities that were
accounted for at fair value on a recurring basisfa3ecember 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009. Asnextjby ASC 820, financial
assets and liabilities are classified in theirretyi based on the lowest level of input that isifigant to the fair value measurement.
The Company’s assessment of the significance afticplar input to the fair value measurement resgijudgment, and may affect
the valuation of fair value assets and liabilitesl their placement within the fair value hierarévels.

Significant Other Observable Inputs

Level 2
December 31,
2010 2009
Recurring Fair Value Measure
Amended Swap Transacti $ 9,72¢ $ 10,91¢

Additionally, the Company has included additioredduired disclosures about the Company’s AmendegSuansaction in Note 7
“Derivatives and Hedging Transactions.”

The Amended Swap Transaction is valued at fairevalith the use of an income approach based onrtumarket interest rates
using a discounted cash flow model and an adjudtfoecounterparty risk. This model reflects thenwactual terms of the derivati
instrument, including the time to maturity and dedgizayment schedule, and market-based parametdrasunterest rates and yield
curves. This model does not require significangjudnt, and the inputs are observable. Thus, theadi®e instrument is classified
within Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy. The Casny terminated the Amended Swap Transaction onaigrd,) 2011.

The following table summarizes the bases used tsare certain assets and liabilities at fair valne nonrecurring basis in the
consolidated financial statements as of Decembg2@®10 and 2009:

Significant Other Unobservable Inputs
December 31

2010 2009
Level 3 Total Losse: Level 3 Total Losse:
Nonrecurring Fair Value Measure
Goodwill $  294,75¢ $ 38,26! $ 332,51 $ 37,38:

In accordance with the provisions of ASC 350, goitldwas written down to its implied fair value o£94,759 and $332,518, as of
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, resuitirgn impairment charge of $38,263 and $37,3820it0 and 2009, respectively.
See Note 2 “Summary of Significant Accounting Pie, for further information regarding the procegsletermining the implied
fair value of goodwill.
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9. INCOME TAXES

The following table includes the consolidated ineotax provision for federal, state, and local inediaxes related to the Company’s

total earnings before taxes for 2010, 2009 and 2008

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008
Current:
Federal $ (1,400 % 5,767 $ 25,64«
State 157 1,44z 5,052
Foreign (28€) 28€ 67€
(1,529 7,49t 31,37:
Deferred:
Federal (20,429 (2,859 (6,510
State (1,640 (302) (2,789
Foreign (58¢) (1,32]) (879)
(12,657 (4,477 (10,179
Income tax (benefit) / provisic $ (1418) ¢ 3,01¢ $ 21,20(

The consolidated deferred tax assets and liasild@nsist of the following:

December 31,

2010 2009

Current portion of deferred tax assets (liabilite

Financial statement accruals not currently dedle $ 3,461 $ 5,18

Interest Rate Swa 3,63¢ —

State taxe 61 26¢

Tax credit carryforwari — 112

Net current deferred tax ass 7,157 5,56¢
Non-current portion of deferred tax assets and (litig):

Excess of income tax basis over net book valuetahigible asse! 15,48t 18,42(

Excess of income tax basis over net book valueagerty, plant and equipme 10,34: 10,80(

Stocl-based compensatic 6,054 4,22¢

Tax credit carryforwari 90t 761

Foreign tax net operating loss carryforw 1,614 1,392

Federal tax net operating loss carryforw 10,85: —

State tax net operating loss carryforw 84: —

Deferred revenu 35¢

Accumulated other comprehensive | — 4,07¢

Excess of net book value over income tax basiatahigible asse! (8,61€) (12,685

Net nor-current deferred tax asst 37,83t 26,987
Net deferred tax asse $ 44,99: $ 32,55¢
A reconciliation of the statutory federal incomg tate to the Company’s effective tax rate is doves:

Year Ended December 31
2010 2009 2008

Statutory federal income tax re 35% 35% 35%
State taxes, net of federal ben 3 (5) 5
Foreign taxe: Q 4 —
Goodwill impairment 3 (56) 1
Non-deductible expenses and ot @ (6) 2
Domestic Production Activities Deduction tax beh 0 3 3
Discrete iten 1 — (©)]
Effective income tax rat 34% (25)% 37%

Goodwill impairment item represents non-deductggedwill impairment related to stock acquired ifopyears. Non-deductible
other items include meals and entertainment, imeestock option expense and other items thatyiddally, are not significant. Th
discrete item in 2008 is primarily due to fedenadl &tate income tax credits recognized with resteeliring employees and the

purchase and lease of tangible assets in certaiifigd enterprise zones in prior years 2007, 2806 2005. During the second half
of 2008, the Company researched and determinedt dpadlified for these credits. The discrete iten2010 relates to the decrease in
uncertain tax positions reflected in the table he!
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The Company or one of its subsidiaries files incaaxereturns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction, aradious states and foreign
jurisdictions. With few exceptions, the Companwdslonger subject to U.S. federal, state and lapahor-U.S. income tax
examinations by tax authorities for years before&0n 2010, the IRS commenced an examination@fXbmpany’s U.S. income
tax return for 2008, which was completed in Febyw@dr2011. The IRS has not proposed any adjustnterttee Company’s 2008
consolidated federal income tax return as of Deasrt, 2010.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amoeaintinrecognized tax is as follows:

2010 2009 2008
Beginning balance at January $ 1,557 $ 1,13¢ $ 1,10¢
Additions based on tax positions related to theeniryeal 387 424 37¢
Reductions for tax positions due to effective satint with taxing
authorities — — (34¢€)
Reductions for tax positions due to expirationtafige of limitations (395 — —
Ending balance at December . $ 1,54¢ $ 1,557 $ 1,13

All of the unrecognized tax benefits, reflectedadjovould affect the Company’s effective tax réteecognized.

Anticipated Changes within Twelve Months — It iffidult to predict the final timing and resolutiar any particular uncertain tax
position. The balance at December 31, 2010 of thheangnized tax benefit (UTB) relates to a singlefosition that, if effectively
settled, would result in a decrease of the UTBQoBased upon the Company’s assessment of mamgyrgaaicluding past
experience and complex judgments about future syén$ reasonably possible that within the nesdlve months the reserve for
uncertain tax positions may change within a rarfge %0 increase to a net decrease of $1,549. Esons for such change includes
but is not limited to tax positions expected tadken during fiscal year 2011, the reevaluationwfent uncertain tax positions
arising from developments, and finalization of é&saminations, or from the closure of statutes.

The Company recognizes penalties and intereserktatunrecognized tax benefits in tax expenserdst expense of $92, $202 and
$93 is included in the ASC 740-10, formerly FIN #&counting for Uncertainty in Income Taxgability on the Companys balanct
sheet as of December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, atbsgig.

10. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company leases machinery, equipment, and affideoperational facilities under noncancelable &gy lease agreements.
Certain lease agreements for the Compsafgtilities generally contain renewal options @anolvide for annual increases in rent ba
on the local Consumer Price Index. The following schedule of the Compasyfuture minimum lease payments as of Decembe
2010:

Third Party Related Party Total
Year ending December 3
2011 $ 22,381 $ 1,28¢ $ 23,67:
2012 17,01« 1,12z 18,13"
2013 11,39¢ 89:¢ 12,28"
2014 7,081 154 7,23t
2015 4,50( — 4,50(
Thereafte 8,90: — 8,90z
$ 71,27¢ $ 3,45¢ $ 74,73¢

Total rent expense under operating leases, indudionth-to-month rentals, amounted to $29,574,334,and $37,452 during the
years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 ctaghe. Under certain lease agreements, the Cognjzaresponsible for othe
costs such as property taxes, insurance, maintenand utilities.

The Company has entered into indemnification agesgsnwith each director and named executive offidd@ch provide
indemnification under certain circumstances fosagtd omissions which may not be covered by amctirs’ and officers’ liability
insurance. The indemnification agreements may regbe Company, among other things, to indemngfyfficers and directors
against certain liabilities that may arise by remsbtheir status or service as officers and daecfother than liabilities arising from
willful misconduct of a culpable nature), to advaribeir expenses incurred as a result of any pdicgegainst them as to which
they could be indemnified, and to obtain officeast directorsinsurance if available on reasonable terms. Thave bbeen no ever
to date which would require the Company to indegnitsf officers or directors.
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On October 21, 2010, a former employee, individuatid on behalf of a purported class consistingllaionexempt employees wt
work or worked for American Reprographics CompdryC and American Reprographics Company in the Siatealifornia at any
time from October 21, 2006 through October 21, 20ild&d an action against us in the Superior CotiCalifornia for the County of
Orange. The complaint alleges, among other thitihgs,we violated the California Labor Code by failito (i) provide meal and rest
periods, or compensation in lieu thereof, (ii) tiyneay wages due at termination, and (iii) thatstapractices also violate the
California Business and Professions Code. Thefratieght includes damages, restitution, penaliigsrest, costs, and attorneys’
fees and such other relief as the court deems prope Company has not included any liability ;@onsolidated Financial
Statements in connection with this matter. The Camypcannot reasonably estimate the amount or raihgessible loss, if any, at
this time.

In addition to the matter described above, the Gomps involved in various additional legal procegd and other legal matters
from time to time in the normal course of businddse Company does not believe that the outcomaybhthese matters will have
a material adverse effect on its consolidated fir@rposition, results of operations or cash flows.

11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company leases several of its facilities uteiese agreements with entities owned by certaits @urrent and former executive
officers which expire through March 2014. Rentgdenxse on these facilities amounted to $1,519, $1a58 $1,586 during the years
ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respeactivel

12. RETIREMENT PLANS

The Company sponsors a 401(k) Plan, which covdrstantially all employees of the Company who hateirzed age 21. Under the
Company'’s 401(k) Plan, eligible employees may dbuate up to 75% of their annual eligible comper@afor in the case of highly
compensated employees, up to 6% of their annugibldicompensation), subject to contribution liftidas imposed by the Internal
Revenue Service. During 2008 and a portion of 2689 Company made an employer matching contribgopral to 20% of an
employee’s contributions, up to a total of 4% afttbmployees compensation. In July 2009, the Company ameridetDi (k) Plan t
eliminate the mandatory company contribution anprtvide for discretionary company contributions: itdependent third party
administers the Company’s 401(k) Plan. The Compmatotal expense under these plans amounted ta490, $ind $797 during the
years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 200&atasgly.

13. EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN AND STOCK OPTION PLAN
Employee Stock Purchase Ple

The Company adopted the American Reprographics @oynp005 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “ESiRRgnnection with
the consummation of its initial public offering February 2005. Effective as of April 29, 2009, Ef@PP was amended so that
eligible employees may purchase up to a calendaripaximum per eligible employee of the lessei)d?,600 shares of common
stock, or (ii) a number of shares of common stamkilg an aggregate fair market value of $25 thodisendetermined on the date of
purchase.

Under the April 29, 2009 amendment to the ESPPpthehase price of common stock acquired purswettiet ESPP in any offering
on or after June 30, 2009 was decreased from 9Bb%oof the fair market value of such shares ofroem stock on the applicable

purchase date. The compensation expense in coonedth the further amended ESPP in 2010 and 209$ 1 thousand and $21
thousand, respectively.

In 2010 the Company issued 9,010 shares of its aomstock to 14 eligible employees in accordancé e ESPP at a weighted
average price of $7.10. In 2009 the Company is80e@31 shares of its common stock to 93 eligiblplegees in accordance with
the ESPP at a weighted average price of $5.46008,2he Company issued 3,087 shares of its constomk to 19 eligible
employees in accordance with the ESPP at a weighwexhge price of $11.48.

2005 Stock Plan

The Company adopted the American Reprographics @oynp005 Stock Plan (the “Stock Plan”) in connettidth the
consummation of its initial public offering in Felary 2005. The Stock Plan provides for the grammadntive and non-statutory
stock options, stock appreciation rights, restda®ck purchase awards, restricted stock awandisiestricted stock units to
employees, directors and consultants of the CompEimy Stock Plan authorizes the Company to issue 600,000 shares of
common stock. This amount will automatically inceannually on the first day of the Companfyscal year, from 2006 through ¢
including 2010, by the lesser of (i) 1.0% of then@@ny’s outstanding shares on the date of theasergii) 300,000 shares; or

(iii) such smaller number of shares determinedigy@ompany’s board of directors. At December 3102@,811,705 shares remain
available for grant under the Stock Plan.

Options granted under the Stock Plan generallyrexp later than ten years from the date of gi@ptions generally vest and
become fully exercisable over a period of threfivi® years, except options granted to remployee directors may vest over a she
time period. The exercise price of options musetpeal to at least 100% (110% in the case of amineestock option granted to a
10% stockholder) of the fair market value of the@@any s common stock as of the date of grant. The CompHaws for cashles



exercises and grants new authorized shares upaxéneise of a vested stock option.
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In February 2009, the Company granted stock optionering 37,326 shares of common stock to key eyags with an exercise
price equal to the fair market value of the Compastock on the date of grant. The stock optiorst v&tably over a period of three
years and expire 10 years after the date of gkinstock options were granted in 20

Stock Option Exchange Programn April 22, 2009, the Company commenced a stotioogxchange program to allow certain of
its employees the opportunity to exchange all poion of their eligible outstanding stock optidns an equivalent number of new,
replacement options. In connection with the exclkegmggram, the Company issued 1,479,250 nonstgtstock options with an
exercise price of $8.20, equal to the closing poicdkhe Company’s common stock on the New York Bterchange on May 21,
2009. Generally, all employees who held optionsnugxpiration of the exchange program, other thanGbmpanys board membet
were eligible to participate in the program.

The number of shares of Company common stock sutgjemtstanding options did not change as a reguhie exchange offer. Ne
options issued as part of the exchange offer aysuto a two-year vesting schedule, with 50%hef shares subject to an option
vesting on the one-year anniversary of the datgarit of the replacement option, and the remaibbfp of the shares subject to an
option vesting on the two-year anniversary of tatedf grant of the replacement option. The nevoaptwill expire 10 years from
the date of grant of the replacement options, srdaslier terminated. In accordance with ASC 748 ,Gompany measured the new
fair value of the replacement options and alsolumdthe original options as of the date of modificn. The excess fair value of the
replacement options over the re-measured valueeobtiginal options represents incremental comp@rsaost. The total
incremental cost of the replacement options is@pprately $2.4 million of which $1.2 million and $Omillion were recognized for
the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, resgecThe remaining $0.5 million will be recognizever the remaining service
period of the replacement options.

In October 2009, the Company granted a stock outimering 25,000 shares of common stock to a keyl@ree with an exercise
price equal to the fair market value of the Compasijock on the date of grant. The stock optioris/estably over a period of five
years and expires 10 years after the date of ¢

In April 2008, the Company granted stock optiongezimg 350,000 stock options to key employees waitlexercise price equal to
the fair market value of the Compasystock on the date of grant. The stock options negably over a period of five years and ex|
10 years after the date of grant.

The following is a further breakdown of the stogkion activity under the Stock Plan:

Year Ended December 31, 2010

Weighted
Weighted Average Aggregate
Average Contractual Intrinsic
Exercise Life Value
Shares Price (In years) (In thousands
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 2,281,14i $ 19.4¢
Grantec 1,541,57 $ 8.1Z
Exercisec (11,800 % 5.3¢
Forfeited (1,559,25) $ 24.5(
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 2,251,67. $ 7.7¢€
Grantec — $ —
Exercisec 47,250 % 5.1¢
Forfeited/Cancelle (47,500 % 8.2(
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 2,156,92; $ 7.81 6.41 $ 1,43
Vested or expected to vest at December 31, : 2,156,92. $ 7.81 6.41 $ 1,43
Exercisable at December 31, 2( 1,403,28  $ 7.6¢€ 53t $ 1,37¢

The aggregate intrinsic value in the table abopeasents the total pretax intrinsic value (theedéhce between the closing stock
price on December 31, 2010 and the exercise prioétjplied by the number of in-the-money optionsttwould have been received
by the option holders had all the option holdemreised their options on December 31, 2010. Thisuarhchanges based on the fair
market value of the common stock. Total intrinsidue of options exercised during the years endeztidéer 31, 2010 and 2009 v
$0.15 million and $0.05 million, respectively.
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A summary of the Company’s non-vested stock optamef December 31, 2010, and changes duringsbal fyear then ended is as

follows:
Weighted
Average Grant Date
Non-vested Options Shares Fair Market Value
Nor-vested at December 31, 20 1,529,571 $ 3.34
Grantec — —
Vested (728,44 $ 3.3t
Forfeited/Cancelle (47,500 $ 3.37
Non-vested at December 31, 20 753,63: $ 3.3¢
The following table summarizes certain informatammcerning outstanding options at December 31,2010
Range of Exercise Options Outstanding at
Price December 31, 2010
$4.88- $5.85 596,00(
$6.11-$8.20 1,511,37!
$23.85- $35.42 49,54
$4.88- $35.42 2,156,92;

Restricted Stocl

The Stock Plan provides for automatic grants dfieed stock awards to non-employee directorhef@ompany, as of each annual
meeting of the Company’s stockholders. In April 20the Stock Plan was amended to automaticallyigeogach non-employee
director a restricted stock award for that numbeshares of the Company’s common stock having a thie market value equal to
$50 thousand. Prior to an amendment of the Stoak il April 2009, each non-employee director autiically received a restricted
stock award for that number of shares of the Coigazommon stock having a then fair market valueat¢o $60 thousand.

In April 2010, the Company issued shares of rastlicommon stock at the prevailing market prich@amount of $50 thousand or
4,850 shares, to each of the six non-employee menabéts Board of Directors. The shares of restdcstock granted to the non-
employee board members will vest on the one-yeaivarsary of the grant date.

In October 2009, the Company issued 349,500 sludmestricted common stock in the amount of $2.llioni at the prevailing
market price to certain key employees. The shdresstricted stock subject to those grants willtvagably over a period of five
years. During 2010, 14,550 shares of restrictednsomstock were forfeitet

In April 2009, the Company issued shares of rastlicommon stock at the prevailing market prich@amount of $50 thousand or
7,752 shares, to each of the six non-employee menabéts Board of Directors. The shares of regtdcstock granted to the non-
employee board members will vest on the one-yeaivarsary of the grant date.

In April 2008, the Company issued shares of rastlicommon stock at the prevailing market pricethenamount of $0.9 million or
60,000 shares, to the Company’s Chief Financialkc®ff(“CFO”), and $60 thousand, or 3,650 sharegaith of the five non-
employee board members in May 2008. The sharesstricted stock issued to the Company’s CFO wita the fourth
anniversary of the grant date; the shares of o#sttistock granted to the non-employee board mesasted one year from their
grant date.

In March 2007, the Company issued shares of réstricommon stock at the prevailing market pricthemamount of $0.5 million, ¢
15,504 shares, to each of the Company’s then Exiefutive Officer and President/Chief Operatingi€ff. The shares of restricted
stock issued to the Compasythen Chief Executive Officer and President/Chipkrating Officer will vest on the fifth annivergasf
the grant date.

In December 2004, the Company agreed to issueshbérestricted common stock at the prevailing reigkice in the amount of
$1.0 million to the Company’s Chief Technology @i (CTO) upon the CTO'’s development of certairveafe applications. In
November 2006, such software had been completesliant to the Compa’s specifications and the CTO was granted 28,25@s
(determined by the average NYSE closing pricetiert0 days immediately preceding the fifth day pigogrant). Such shares vest
on the fifth anniversary of grant, provided the Ciginains employed with the Company and satisfdgtoraintains and enhances
the software.

14. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On January 3, 2011, the Company terminated the Alsw®Bwap Transaction and paid $9.8 million to tenterparty. This include
settlement of the liability, fees and interest.
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Schedule Il
AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Balance at Charges to Charged to Balance at
Beginning Cost and Other Deductions End of
of Period Expenses Accounts (1 (2) Period
Year ended December 31, 2C
Allowance for accounts receivak $ 4,68t $ 96€ $ — $ (1,62)) $ 4,03(
Year ended December 31, 2C
Allowance for accounts receivak $ 5,42¢ $ 3,04¢ $ — $ (3,789 % 4,68¢
Year ended December 31, 2C
Allowance for accounts receivak $ 5,092 $ 4,96¢ $ 362 $ (4,99¢ ¢ 5,42¢

(1) Acquisition of businesses and sales returns armbdigs.
(2) Deductions represent uncollectible accounts wi-off net of recoveries and inventory adjustme

F-36




Table of Contents

EXHIBIT INDEX
Number Description
41 Specimen Stock Certificate

21.1

23.1

23.2

31.1

31.2

32.1

32.2

List of Subsidiaries.’
Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP, Independent Riegexd Public Accounting Firm.
Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, IndeperRiegistered Public Accounting Firm

Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursudo Rule 13a-14(a) and Rule 15d-14(a) under trufties
Exchange Act of 1934, as adopted pursuant to $e86@ of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 2002. *

Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursutato Rule 13a-14(a) and Rule 15d-14(a) of the Bgesl
Exchange Act of 1934, as adopted pursuant to Se86@ of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 2002. *

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantciaoBe906 of
the Sarban«Oxley Act of 2002. *

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantdi’oBe906 of
the Sarban«Oxley Act of 2002. *

* Filed herewitr

Indicates management contract or compensatorygslagreemer
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THE BOARD OF THIS CORPORATION HAS THE AUTHORITY TO CREATE AND DETERMINE THE RELATIVE RIGHTS AND
PREFEREMCES OF CLASSES OR SERIES OF SHARES OF GAPITAL STOGK OTHER THAN COMMON STOCK. THIS
CORPORATION WILL FURMISH TO ANY SHAREHOLDER UPOM WRITTEN REQUEST SENT TO TS PRINCIPAL
EXECUTIVE OFFICES, AND WITHOUT CHARGE, A FULL STATEMENT OF THE BOARD'S ALTHORITY TO CREATE AND
DETERMINE THE RELATIVE RIGHTS AND PREFEREMGES OF CLASSES OR SERIES OF SHARES OF CAPITAL STOCK
AS WELL AS THE DESIGNATIONS, PREFERENCES, LIMITATIONS AMD RELATIVE RIGHTS OF THE SHARES OF EACH
CLASS OR SERIES THEM OUTSTAMNDING OR AUTHORIZED T2 BE ISSUED.

The felknwing abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of this certificate, shall be construed &2 though they were
wrrithen out in full acconding to applicaiole laws or regulations:

B UTMa - _ Custodlan SR
TEN COM = as tanants in common {Cush IMinar
NT = as tenants by entireties under Liniform Transfers to Minors
JT TEN — as jaint tenants with right of survivorship Act
and not as tenants in common [Stala)

Additional abbreviations may also be used though not in above list,

Fore valie recewed. thereby sell, assign, and transfer-ar

PLEASE INSERT S0CIAL SECURITY DR CTHER
IDEMTIFYING MLUMBER OF AZSIGHEE

(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPEWRITE MAME AMD ADDRESS INGLUDING ZIF CODE OF ASSIGNEE)

. _ Srares
, S Ay / ? ? i s Dt

‘c/ the (H/&JJ&'J stock 1 :;zﬁ/amrafwf .Jéy the it nyfﬁmm

ared. do- /é’ff‘f:@r/ WICOO faé_{;«:s constiute and rﬂ;@ér)m &

v/{.:fe’fﬁﬁ?fyf
lo- migﬁ}t the sacd stock on the books y the eotthov-named.

L
Gorporation with full pocwer of substitution i the premises.

Dated X
X

BOMCE: THE SIMNATURE T2 THES AGGEGNVENT MUEGT CORRES POHT WITH THE MAME A5 'WRITTEN UPQH THE RMCE
OF THE CERTIFEXATE W EVERY PAFTEZULAR WITHIORIT SLTERATION DR BHLARGEMERT DR ANV CHANGE WHATEVER

SIGNATURE GUARAMTEED

ALL CAIAFAATRES MLIST B BTN Y 5 FKAMCLAL INSTITUTHON PLCH
A BANE 0RO EECUAIMIES




American Reprographics Company,
L.L.C.

American Reprographics Company
India

Private Limited

ARC — UK Technologies Limited
ARC Acquisition Corporation

ARC Digital Canada Corp.

ARC Document Solutions Australia
Pty Ltd

ARC Reprographics Canada Corp
ARC Reprographics Hong Kong,
Limited

ARC Technology Bermuda, Ltd.
BPI Repro, LLC

LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES

Jurisdiction of Formation

Exhibit 21.1

Current Names Under Which Do Business

California

India

United Kingdom
California

British Columbia
Australia

British Columbia
Hong Kong

Bermuda
California

American Draftsource

ARC
ARC — Central
ARC — Pacific

ARC — Pacific Northwest
ARC — Western

ARC Imaging Resources
Blair Graphics

Blue Print Service Company
BPS Reprographics

BRAT Blueprinting
Brownie’s Digital Imaging
Central Valley Reprographics
City Digital Imaging
Consolidated Reprographics
Dieterich — Post

Digital Reprographics

Elite Reprographics

Ford Graphics

Hudson Reprographics

IDM Group

Independent Printing Company
InPrint

KV Blueprint

Mercury — LDO

Mossner

Mossner IDM

OCB

Peninsula Digital

Peninsula Digital Imaging
Pikes Peak Reprographics
Reliable Graphics

Riot Creative Imaging

San Jose Blue

SBD Reprographics

Scott Blue Reprographics
Stockton Blue

Stockton Blueprint and Supply Company
The Blue Print Company
Wray’s Enterprises

ARC

ARC

ARC — Pennsylvania
BP Independent

Riot Creative Imaging






Dunn Blue Print Company, Inc.

ERS Digital, Inc.

Henan Unis Waytron Document
Technology Co., Ltd.

Leet-Melbrook, Inc.

Licensing Services International, LLC
MBC Precision Imaging, Inc.

McKee Enterprises, Inc.

Mirror Plus Technologies, Inc.

Olympic Reprographic, LLC

Planwell, LLC

Reprografia Digital de Mexico, S.A. de C.V.
Reprographics Fort Worth, Inc.
Reprographics Northwest, LLC

Jurisdiction of Formation

Current Names Under Which Do Business

Michigan

Minnesota

People’s Republic of China

Maryland
California
Maryland

Arizona

California
Washington
California
Mexico
Delaware
California

ARC — Central

Detroit Reprographics
Gwyer Reprographics
Letter Perfect Design

Veenestra
ARC
ARC — Mesa

ARC Document Solutions

Atlas Blueprint

Dayton Blue Print Company

DBS Engineering Repro Systems
eBlueprint

Queen City Reprographics
Resource Imaging Supply

Riot Creative Imaging

RK Digital

Wagner Repro & Supply

ARC

ARC

Riot Creative Imaging
Advance Reprographics
ARC

ARC — Mesa

ARC

ARC

ARC

ARC — Pacific Northwest
Blueprints Plus

Ford Graphics

Ford Graphics Seattle
Kestrel Blueprint Company
Micro Device

Repro Northwest

Riot Creative Imaging
Superior Reprographics
Tacoma Reprographics




Ridgway'’s, LLC

Jurisdiction of Formation

Current Names Under Which Do Business

Texas

Shanghai Unis Printing Technology Co., Ltd. People’s Republic of China

SubHub, Inc.
The PEIR Group, LLC
The PEIR Group International, LLC

UNIS Document Solutions Co., Ltd.

California
California
California
People’s Republic of China

A&E Supply Company

A-C Reproduction Company
A-Plus Digital Reprographics
AEC Systems

American Reprographics Southeast
ARC

ARC — Eastern

ARC — Southern

ARC BIM Services Group
ARC Document Solutions
Crest Graphics

Georgia Blue

Imaging Technologies Services
IT Plus Technologies

Kansas Blue print

Mathias Reprographics

Metro Digital Imaging

Mix Imaging

NGI Digital

Orlando Reprographics
Pennsylvania Ridgway's. LLC
Rapid Blueprint Supply Co.
RCMS

RCMS Group

Reprographics Arlington
Reprographics Dallas
Reprographics Fort Worth
Reprographics Roanoke
Rhode Island Blueprint
Ridgway'’s Best Digital
Ridgway’s Digital Imaging of Destin
Ridgway's IL, LLC

Ridgway’'s MD, LLC

Riot Creative Imaging
StratoGrafix

Tampa Reprographics
Torrence Document Service
T-Square Express

University Imaging

Western Blue Print Company



Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference iniReggion Statement Nos. 333-141009 and 333-13253Borm S-3 and
Registration Statement No. 333-122637 on Form $eiporeport dated March 9, 2011 relating to thesmidated financial
statements and financial statement schedules ofidameReprographics Company, and the effectiveagfsnerican Reprographics
Company’s internal control over financial reportiagpearing in the Annual Report on Form 10-K ofékitan Reprographics

Company for the year ended December 31, 2010.
/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Los Angeles, California
March 9, 2011



Exhibit 23.2
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtlee Registration Statements on Form S-3 (N8-B81009 and No. 333-
132530) and Form S-8 (No. 333-122637) of Americapi@graphics Company of our report dated Februay2@09, except for

(1) the effects of the change in the manner in i Company accounts for noncontrolling inteiesonsolidated subsidiaries as
discussed in Note 2, as to which the date is Fep2&, 2010, and (2) the condensed consolidatimgitial information for the year
ended December 31, 2008 as presented in Notet6 vasich the date is March 9, 2011, relating tofthancial statements and
financial statement schedule, which appears infRbisn 10-K.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Los Angeles, California

March 9, 2011



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13A-14(A) AND RULE 15D-14(A)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANESOXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Kumarakulasingam Suriyakumar, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10fidmerican Reprographics Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaior@iny untrue statement of a material fact or dondttate a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemems,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaaral for, the periods presented in
this report;

4. The registran$ other certifying officer and | are responsibledstablishing and maintaining disclosure contamld procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedoifes designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidh®ubsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b) designed such internal control over financigmting, or caused such internal control over fgiahreporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmare with generally accepted accounting principles

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentidsineport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conints procedures, as of the end of the period coueyéhis report based on su
evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the tegig's internal control over financial reportirtiat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ameport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyesff, the registrant’s internal control over finaieeporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct(@spersons performing the
equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weadges in the design or operation of internal corvelr financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrgistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial
information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that invelweanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the
registrant’s internal controls over financial refiay.

/sl KUMARAKULASINGAM SURIYAKUMAR
Kumarakulasingam Suriyakuma

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer’

Date: March 9, 2011



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13A-14(A) AND RULE 15D-14(A)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANESOXLEY ACT OF 2002

[, Jonathan R. Mather, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10fidmerican Reprographics Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaior@iny untrue statement of a material fact or dondttate a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemems,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaaral for, the periods presented in
this report;

4. The registran$ other certifying officer and | are responsibledstablishing and maintaining disclosure contamld procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedoifes designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidh®ubsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b) designed such internal control over financigmting, or caused such internal control over fgiahreporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmare with generally accepted accounting principles

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentidsineport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conints procedures, as of the end of the period coueyéhis report based on su
evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the tegig's internal control over financial reportirtiat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ameport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyesff, the registrant’s internal control over finaieeporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct(@spersons performing the
equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weadges in the design or operation of internal corvelr financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrgistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial
information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that invelweanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the
registrant’s internal controls over financial refiay.

/s/ JONATHAN R. MATHER
Jonathan R. Mathel

Chief Financial Officer and Secretary
(Principal Financial Officer)

Date: March 9, 2011



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of AmericarpRigraphics Company (the “Company”) on Form 10-Ktfee year ended
December 31, 2010, as filed with the SecuritiesExcthange Commission on the date hereof (the “R8parKumarakulasingam
Suriyakumar, hereby certify, pursuant to 18 U.S€ction 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 90tdbarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002, to the best of my knowledge, that:

(1) the Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgeAct of 1934, as amended; :

(2) the information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@alition and results of operations of
the Company.

/sl KUMARAKULASINGAM SURIYAKUMAR

Kumarakulasingam Suriyakuma
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Offii

Date: March 9, 2011



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of AmericarpRigraphics Company (the “Company”) on Form 10-Ktfee year ended
December 31, 2010, as filed with the SecuritiesExchange Commission on the date hereof (the “R8parJonathan R. Mather,
hereby certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1380adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbarkey Act of 2002, to the best
of my knowledge, that:

(1) the Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgeAct of 1934, as amended; :

(2) the information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@alition and results of operations of
the Company.

/s/ JONATHAN R. MATHER
Jonathan R. Mathel
Chief Financial Officer and Secreta

Date: March 9, 2011



